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PART I-NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item number; the
text of each item as presented in this form may be omitted. All items shall be addressed and negative responses
should be included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses,as applicable, for the following persons:

(a) the issuer'sdirectors;

The issuer doesnot have a Board of Directors. Pursuant to the term of the Articles of Organization and
Operating Agreement, the issuer is managed by its Managing Member. The person listed below currently
servesas the issuer's Managing Member.

Name Title Address

smilioa Santandreif-- aresideni,enleinseculiseönieerana aoän &iieroEending,Elä
Managing Member 1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201

Miami, Florida 33145

(b) the issuer'sofficers;

The following table sets forth the name, title and mailing addressfor each of the issuer's officers:

Name Title Address

Emilio M. Santandreu President, Chief Executive Officer and c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
Managing Member 1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 20l

Miami,Florida 33145
Omar Alireza ChiefFinancial Of1icer c/oOUR MicroLending, LLC

1790 SW 22"4Street, Suite 201
Mia Florida 33145

Melina Santandreu Marketing Director c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miamillorida 33145

William Mateo Vice President of BusinessDevelopment c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

(c) the issuer'sgeneral partners;

Not applicable

(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer'sequity securities;

Owner Equity Interest (%)
Maripili Saborido 6.25
Emilio M. Santandreu 31.05
OUR Financial Holdings, INC 16.71



The following table sets forth the name and mailing addressfor each record owner of 5 percent or more of the
issuer's equity ownership interests:

Name Address

SmiiinlÃ Šaniannieu cioÖÜÑMierecending,EEÕ
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

ölä Financialnoidings,inelii cEölä nieråEending,EEe
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miamiflorida 33145

Maripili Saborido c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

(1) Our Financial Holdings, INCis beneficiallyownedby Emilio M Santandreu.Thebusinessaddressof Emilio M. Santandreuis clo OurMicrolending,
LLC, 1790SW22* Street,Suite201, Miami, Florida 33145.

(e) beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

The following table sets forth the name and mailing address for each beneficial owner of 5 percent or more
of the issuer's equity ownership interests:

Name Address

SmÏÍÏoÍÃŠaniandreu cIOÖÜÃÏËroEeneing,EEÕ
1790SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

öÜãFinanciainoidings:nielii cKölä Mierorending,Ele
1790SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Mias florida 33145

Maripili Saborido c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

(1) OUR Financial Holdings, INC isbeneficiallyowned by Emilio M. Santandreu.Thebusinessaddressof Emilio M. Santandreuisc/oOUR
Microlænding, LLC, 1790SW 22*Street,Suite 201,Miami, Florida 33145.

(f) promoters of the issuer;

The promoter of the issuer is Emilio M. Santandreu.

(g) affiliates of the issuer;

The Managing Member and the other officers set forth above are affiliates of the issuer. Microfinance
Investment Company, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, is a wholly-owned subsidiary ofthe issuer. Its
address is:

Microfinance Investment Company, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

(h) counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering;

Holland & Knight LLP
701 Brickell Avenue
Suite 3000
Miami, FL 33131

(i) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;



The issuer is not engaging an underwriter in connection with the proposed offering.

(j) the underwriter's directors;

Not applicable

(k) the underwriter's officers;

Not applicable

(l) the underwriter's general partners; and

Not applicable

(m) counsel to the underwriter.

Not applicable

ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item I are subject to any of the disqualification
provisions set forth in Rule 262.

The issuer has made reasonable inquiry and to the best of its knowledge, none of the above-named
individuals would be disqualified under Rule 262.

(b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names, dates
and other details, aswell as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver
of such disqualification and whether or not such application has beengranted or denied.

Not applicable.

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the
following description does not apply to the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the
character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.

No part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.

Not applicable.

(b) List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters, dealers or
salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

The issuer's officers will be conducting the offering of the securities on behalf of the issuer, and will not be
compensated for their efforts. For more information on the method by which the securities will be offered, seePlan
of Distribution on page 25 of the Offering Circular. The issuer has been qualified to offer the securities in the
following jurisdictions: New York, Illinois, District of Columbia, Colorado, Georgia and New Jersey. The issuer
will also offer securities in Florida, once the securities are registered in such state.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessorsor affiliated issuers within
one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

(1) the name of such issuer;



(2) the title and amount of securities issued;

(3) the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for computing
the amount thereof;

(4) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

Except for the $386,578 principal amount of Certificates sold in the prior offering of Certificates on
Form l-A, no unregistered securities were issued by the issuer, any predecessor or affiliated issuers
within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A.

(b) As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers which were
sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who at the time
was a managing member, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities, or
was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the information specified in subsections (l)
through (4) of paragraph (a).

Except for the $386,578 principal amount of Certificates sold in the prior offering of Certificates on
Form 1-A, no unregistered securities were issued by the issuer, any predecessor or affiliated issuers

within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A.

(c) Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption from

the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption.

Regulation A under the Securities Act, as described in the Offering Circular.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any
securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.

The issuer is not currently offering or contemplating the offering of any securities in addition to those covered
by this Form 1-A.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1 above
or to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the sameclass as those to be offered for the period of
distribution;

Not applicable

(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered;

Not applicable

(3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for the
distribution of its participation.

Not applicable

(b) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercisesdiscretionary
authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed.

Not applicable



ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement ashaving prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for
suchpurpose on acontingent basisor, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a
material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries asa promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, managing member, officer or employee furnish a brief
statement of the nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.

Not applicable

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was usedprior to the filing of this notification. If
so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers.

The issuerhas not used a publication authorized by Rule 254 prior to the filing of this notification,



PART II-OFFERING CIRCULAR



An offering statement pursuant to Regulation A relating to these securities has beenfiled with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Information contained in this Preliminary Offering Circular is subject to completion or
amendment. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time an offering circular
which is not designated as a Preliminary Offering Circular is delivered and the offering statement filed with the

Commission becomes qualified. This Preliminary Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell or the

solicitation of an offer to buy nor shall there be any sales of these securities in any state in which such offer,
solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the laws of any such state.

Subject to completion, dated November 7, 2014

Preliminary Offering Circular

OUR
Our MicroLending, LLC

$4,613,422

Unsecured Investment Certificates

With Maturities of 6 to 18 Months from the Date Issued

This Offering Circular relates to the offer and sale of up to $4,613,422 in principal amount (the "Offering")
of unsecured fixed-rate investment certificates (the "Certificates") of OUR MicroLending, LLC, a Florida limited
liability company (the "Company"). The Certificates are not equity securities but are unsecureddebt securities. The

Certificates arenot savings accounts or deposits and not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or
any other government agency. The Company's principal office is located at 1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201 Miami,
Florida 33145 and its telephone number is (305) 854-8113.

The Certificates will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000 and in multiples of $100 for any amount

greater than $1,000. The Certificates will be offered in maturities of 6 to 18 months from the date issued, with a
fixed interest rate depending on the term. The Company will typically issue Certificates on the sameor next day,
after deposit by the Company of the subscriber's payment check and the check is collected by the Company's bank.
See"Description of Certificates" p. 22.The interest rate for each Certificate will be based on the formula set forth
below and varies according to the term of the Certificate. See"Description of Certificates - Principal, maturity and

interest" p. 22. The minimum and the maximum fixed interest rates which are offered will change from time to time
in response to changes in the current Constant Maturity Treasury Bill Monthly Average Yield (the "T Bill") yield
data obtained from the Federal Reserve Board, or a similar credible source. The interest rates for new Certificates

are set on the first Monday of each month at the start of business based on the T Bill yields that day.Such rates are
paid on all Certificates issued between the start of business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day
prior to the first Monday of the next month. The following table sets forth the formula for determining the interest
rates for the Certificates and the initial interest rate based on the most recent T Bill yields as of October 06, 2014:

Telgi T Bill Yield Interest Rate as of
Optober 06,2014

6 Months 6 Months T Bill plus 5.75% 5.78%
9 Months 6 Months T Bill plus 6.25% 6.28%
12 Months 1 Year T Bill plus 7.75% 7.85%
15 Months 1 Year T Bill plus 8.25% 8.35%



18 Months 1 Year T Bill plus 9.00% 9.10%

The initial interest rates set forth above will be effective only for Certificates issuedbetween October 6,
2014 and October 31, 2014. The interest rates fluctuate based on the formula set forth above, and to determine the
current rates, prospective investors in the Certificates should call the Company at (305) 854-8113, or consult the
web page www.ourmicrolending.com.

We may prepay someor all of the Certificates at any time prior to their maturity without premium or

penalty.

We will pay interest on Certificates quarterly, semi-annually or at maturity, at the holder's option. All
Certificates will be issued in fully registered form.

The Certificates will be subject to automatic rollover. Fifteen business days before the maturity date of the

Certificate, the Company will contact the holder telephonically and send a notice to the holder by first class mail at
the holder's address that the Certificate is going to mature and request whether the holder wishes to let the

Certificate rollover, or to be repaid. The Company will repay holders who notify it ten business days before the
maturity date that they wish to be repaid. Unless the holder notifies the Company ten business days before the
maturity date that it does not wish to let the Certificate rollover and presents the Certificate for payment, or the
Company otherwise elects to repay the Certificate, the Certificate will be automatically rolled-over into a new

Certificate at the interest rate then being offered by the Company based on the same term as the original Certificate.
The holder may elect to roll-over all, or a portion of, the Certificates it owns. To determine the interest rate
applicable to the rolled-over Certificate, holders should call the Company at (305) 854-8113, or consult the web

page www.ourmicrolending.com. The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current interest rate for
newly issued Certificates, based on the formula described above, the maturity date will be extended for an additional
term of identical length asthe original Certificate, and the frequency of interest payments will be identical to the
frequency of the original Certificate.

Due to automatic rollover, investors will not receive payment of principal at maturity or subsequent

payment dates unless the investor complies with the procedures for notification and delivery of Certificates. See
"Payment or Rollover at Maturity" p. 24.

The Company is offering the Certificates directly to investors through its officers on an ongoing and
continuous basis. The Certificates will be issued at their principal face value, without a discount, and arenot being
sold through commissioned salesagents or underwriters. See"Plan of Distribution" p.25.

The Certificates arebeing offered, and will be sold, pursuant to the exemption from registration provided
by Section 3(b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), and Regulation A promulgated thereunder.
The Offering is not contingent upon salesof a minimum offering amount and there is no minimum aggregate

amount of Certificates that must be sold in order for us to have accessto the Offering proceeds. We may accept
subscriptions asthey arereceived. The Offering will terminate upon the earlier to occur of (i) the date that is not
more than one year after this Offering Circular is qualified by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
"Commission"), and (ii) the date on which $4,613,422 of Certificates qualified hereunder have been sold.

The Certificates will not be listed on any exchange or quoted on any automated dealer quotation system.
Currently, there is no public market for the Certificates.

This Offering Circular shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy nor shall
there be any salesof these securities in any state in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to
registration or qualification under the laws of any such state.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS
SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR
ENTIRE INVESTMENT. YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE RISK FACTORS ON PAGE 3
BEFORE MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING.



THE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE.
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION
THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

Underwriting Discounts
Price to Public and commissions Proceeds to Issuer

Per Certificate ................... $ 1,000 $0 $ 1,000
Minimum Offering............ No Minimum $0 No Minimum
Maximum Offering ........... $ 4,613,422 $0 $ 4,613,422

The Company is paying directly for the costs of the Offering, which are estimated to be approximately
$40,000 and no portion of the proceeds from the Offering will be used for this purpose.

The approximate date of commencement of the proposed sale of Certificates to the public is as soon as
practicable after this Offering Circular has been qualified by the Commission.
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER
STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY
UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

FOR FLORIDA RESIDENTS ONLY

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT
IN RELIANCE UPON EXEMPTION PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN. SALES MADE PURSUANT TO
CERTAIN EXEMPTION PROVISIONS UNDER THE FLORIDA SECURITIES ACT TO FIVE (5) OR MORE
PERSONS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND ARE VOIDABLE BY THE PURCHASER WITHIN THREE (3)
BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TENDER OF CONSIDERATION IS MADE BY THE PURCHASER TO

THE ISSUER OR AN AGENT OF THE ISSUER OR WITHIN THREE (3) DAYS AFTER THE AVAILABILITY
OF THAT PRIVILEGE IS COMMUNICATED TO SUCH PURCHASER, WHICH EVER OCCURS LATER. A
WITHDRAWAL WITHIN SUCH THREE (3) DAY PERIOD WILL BE WITHOUT ANY FURTHER LIABILITY
TO ANY PERSON. TO ACCOMPLISH THIS WITHDRAWAL, A SUBSCRIBER NEED ONLY SEND A
LETTER OR TELEGRAM TO THE COMPANY AT THE ADDRESS SET FORTH IN THIS MEMORANDUM,
INDICATING ITS INTENTION TO WITHDRAW.

We have only undertaken efforts to qualify this Offering for offers to individual investors in the following
jurisdictions: Florida, New York, Illinois, District of Columbia, Connecticut, Colorado, Delaware, Georgia, New

Jerseyand Pennsylvania; therefore, individual investors located outside of these jurisdictions should not expect to be
eligible to participate in this Offering.

This Offering Circular, together with financial statements and other attachments, consists of a total of 92
pages.



OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Offering Circular. It does not contain all
of the information you should consider before purchasing our Certificates. Therefore, you should read the Offering
Circular in its entirety, including the risk factors and the financial statements and related footnotes appearing

elsewhere in this Offering Circular. References to "we," "us," "our," or "the Company" generally refer to OUR
MicroLending, LLC, a Florida limited liability company.

Our Company

On October 9, 2007, we were formed as a Florida limited liability company. From March 2008 through
June 30, 2014, we have made approximately 1,503 microloans totaling more than $9,577,959 to micro and small
business owners and entrepreneurs in South Florida, many of whom are immigrants and minorities. Typically, we
target businesseswith fewer than five employees and sales of $100,000 or less, and the size of our loans range
between $1,500 and $25,000. The businessowners applying for financing must be legal residents or citizens of the

United States and their business and home addresses must be located within the South Florida target market which
includes Miami-Dade, Broward (Ft. Lauderdale), and Palm Beach Counties. Our clients may be corporations,

partnerships or sole proprietorships and their business must have been in actual operations for at least 12months.
Traditional sources of financing (i.e., bank or credit union loans) are largely unavailable to our target clients, and the
current economic downturn has made borrowing even more difficult for small businesses. The major challenges of
our clients in our target markets are the following: (l) local banks are not lending at the levels that they were at
before the recession, and their current underwriting guidelines such as liquidity, liabilities, activity and income ratios
are too strict for our target market; (2) local competitors have moved to a credit scoring model and many micro-
entrepreneurs no longer qualify under their programs; (3) most borrowers in our target market operate on a cash-

only basis and lack formal or regular financial statements of any kind (e.g.small grocery stores, beauty salons,
house cleaning and landscaping businesses,dollar stores); and (4) many of our target market clients are home-based
or in industries that are restricted for many of our local financing institutions. As a result, we fmd ourselves in an
excellent position to increaseour share of the South Florida microfinance market.

As a limited liability company we operate pursuant to an operating agreement, and our owners hold equity
interests in the Company. Pursuant to our articles of organization and operating agreement, we are managedby our
Managing Member, Emilio Santandreu, who is also our President and Chief Executive Officer, and additional

officers appointed by our President. To date,we have funded our lending operations using the capital contributions
of our owners and borrowings from our officers, family members of our officers and certain of our equity investors

and proceeds from the sale of $2,021,088 in principal amount of Certificates from a previous Regulation A Offering.

Our principal office is located at 1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201 Miami, Florida 33145 and our telephone
number is (305) 854-8113. For additional information regarding the Company or this Offering, you may write or
telephone us at the foregoing address and telephone number.

The Offering

The following provides a summary of the material terms of the offering. For a more complete
understanding of the Certificates, please refer to the section of this Offering Circular entitled "Description of
Certificates" p. 22.

Issuer OUR MicroLending, LLC, a Florida limited liability company.

Offering period The Offering period will begin when this Offering is qualified by the Commission
and will terminate on the earlier to occur of (i) the date that is not more than one year
after this Offering Circular is qualified by the Commission, and (ii) the date on
which $4,613,422 of Certificates qualified hereunder have been sold. The
Certificates are being offered on an ongoing and continuous basis,

1



Securities offered $4,613,422 in aggregate principal amount of unsecured fixed-rate Certificates. The

Certificates arenot equity securities but are unsecured debt securities. The
Certificates are not savings accounts or deposits and not insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.

Interest Rate The interest rate for each Certificate will be based on the formula set forth in this
Offering Circular and varies according to the term of the Certificate. The minimum
and the maximum fixed interest rates which are offered will change from time to

time in response to changes in the current T Bill yield data obtained from the Federal
Reserve Board, or a similar credible source. The interest rates for new Certificates

areset on the first Monday of each month at the start of business based on the T Bill
yields that day. Such rates arepaid on all Certificates issued between the start of
businesson that Monday and the close of businesson the last day prior to the first

Monday of the next month. Interest is calculated and accrues daily. To determine
the current rates, prospective investors in the Certificates should call the Company at
(305) 854-8113, or consult the web page www.ourmicrolendine.com.

Maturity date The Certificates will be offered in maturities of 6 to 18 months from the date issued,
with a fixed interest rate depending on the term.

Rollover at maturity When a Certificate matures, unless the holder notifies the Company ten business
days before the maturity date that it does not wish to let the Certificate rollover and
presents the Certificate for payment, or the Company otherwise elects, it is
automatically rolled-over into a new Certificate at the interest rate then being offered
by the Company. The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current

interest rate for newly issued Certificates, based on the same term asoriginally
elected by the holder.

Interest payment dates We will pay interest on Certificates quarterly, semi-annually or at maturity, at the
holder's option.

Guarantees The Certificates will not be guaranteed.

Ranking The Certificates will be our unsecuredobligations and will:

• rank equally with all of our existing and future unsecured indebtedness;

• rank senior to all of our future subordinated indebtedness, if any;

• be effectively subordinated to all of our and our subsidiaries' existing and

future secured obligations to the extent of the value of the assets securing
such obligations; and

• be effectively subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other
liabilities of our subsidiaries.

Optional Prepayment We may prepay some or all of the Certificates at our option without premium or
penalty.

Use of Proceeds The net proceeds from this Offering will be used to fund additional microloans.

Risk Factors See"Risk Factors" for a discussion of certain factors that you should carefully
consider before investing in the Certificates.

Governing law Florida

2



RISK FACTORS

An investment in our Certificates involves a high degree of risk. Thefollowing summarizes the principal

factors which make the offering one of high risk or speculative. You should carefully consider each of the following
risk factors and all other information set forth in this Offering Circular, including the risks and uncertainties

described below, before making an investment in our Certificates.

Risks Relating to our Business

Our limited operating history and our fast growing and rapidly evolving business make it difficult to
evaluate our business andfuture operating results on the basis of our past performance, and our future results

may not meet or exceed our past performance.

We were incorporated in 2007 asa limited liability company in Florida and made our first loan in March

2008. As a result of our limited operating history, there is limited historical financial and operating information
available to help prospective investors evaluate our past performance with respect to making an investment in our
Certificates. Our business is growing and the results and amounts set forth in our financial statements beginning on
page 32 of this Offering Circular may not provide areliable indication of our future performance. Accordingly, you
should evaluate our business and prospects in light of the risks, uncertainties and difficulties frequently encountered
by high growth companies in the early stages of development. Our failure to address these risks and uncertainties
successfully could adversely affect our business and operating results.

Wehave experienced operating lossesand our liquidity has been reduced, and we could incur losses in
the future.

We had net income of $419,018 for the six months ended June 30, 2014, a net loss of $391,407 for the year
ended December 31, 2013 and an accumulated deficit of $3,252,270 as of June 30, 2014. The majority of that

amount was attributable to the down-turn in market conditions in the credit industry in Florida and our inability to
obtain necessary funding to satisfy the growing demand for microfinance during the economic down-turn. Until we

can increaseour loan portfolio, we expect to continue to incur lossesin the future. See"Business-Profitability" on
page 19and Note 14-"Operational Considerations" to our financial statements included in this Offering Circular
for adescription of how the Company is implementing a corrective action plan to improve profitability. We could
incur lossesin the future.

If we cannot secure the additional capital we need to fund our operations on acceptable terms or at all,
our business will suffer.

Our businessrequires significant capital to grow. During the six months ended June 30, 2014 and the year
ended December 31, 2013, we funded our net cashused in operating activities of $617,824 and $(207,489),
respectively, with contributions from our equity owners and short-term loans provided by our officers, family
members of our officers and certain of our equity investors and selling of Certificates from a previous Regulation A
offering. See "Business-Profitability" on page 19 and Note 7 to the financial statements for the six months ended
June 30, 2014 and Note 7 to the 2013 financial statements included in this Offering Circular for a description of how
these persons have made contributions to fund operations. As of December 31, 2013, we had $247,586 outstanding
loans payable and we had sold $1,743,195 principal amount of Certificates. As of June 30, 2014 we had $72,672
outstanding loans payable and had sold $1,763,234 principal amount of Certificates. Expanding our geographic
footprint will have an impact on our long-term capital requirements, which are expected to increase significantly.
Our ability to obtain additional capital is subject to a variety of uncertainties, including our future financial position,
the continued successof our core loan products, our results of operations and cash flows, any necessary government
regulatory approvals, contractual consents, general market conditions for capital raising activities, and economic,
political and other conditions in Florida and elsewhere. In addition, adverse developments in the United States credit

markets may significantly increase our debt service costs and the overall costs of our borrowings. We may not be
able to securetimely additional financing on favorable terms, or at all. The terms of any additional financing may
place limits on our financial and operating flexibility. If we are unable to obtain adequate financing or financing on
terms satisfactory to us, if and when we require it, our ability to grow or support our business and to respond to
businesschallenges could be limited and our businessprospects, financial condition and results of operations would
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be materially and adversely affected.

If we are unable to control the level of non-performing loans in the future, our collection activities are
ineffective, or if our loan loss reserves are insufficient to cover future loan losses,our financial condition and
results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.

As of June 30, 2014, 65 of our loans, with an aggregate principal balance of $282,729 were more than 90
days past-due or in default which represents 10.28% of our loans outstanding, at December 31, 2013, 69 of our
loans, with an aggregate principal balance of $293,273 were more than 90 days past-due or in default, which
represents approximately 12.57% of our loans outstanding. Non-performing or low credit quality loans can

negatively impact our results of operations. See "Business-Defaults; Collection Activities" on page 15 and Note 2 to
our financial statements included in this Offering Circular for a description or our accounting policy regarding how
we determine the provision for loan losses as well as our write-off policies for non-performing loans. We cannot

assure you that we will be able to effectively control and reduce the level of the impaired loans in our total loan
portfolio. The amount of our reported non-performing loans may increase in the future as a result of growth in our
total loan portfolio, and also due to factors beyond our control, such as over-extended borrower credit that we are
unaware of. If we are unable to manage our non-performing loans or adequately recover our loans, our results of
operations will be adversely affected.

We institute debt collection actions against defaulting clients in an attempt to mitigate the losses associated

with non-performing loans. See "Business-Defaults; Collection Activities" on page 15. In many cases,the purpose
of the debt collection action is to obtain a judgment permitting foreclosure on the defaulting client's collateral, or to
obtain the collateral from the client in a privately negotiated transaction. In either case, the costs or expenses of
collection, including attorneys' fees, and selling the collateral may greatly exceed the amount of the non-performing
loan. Our inability to collect against non-performing loans in a cost-effective manner could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Our current loan loss reserves may not be adequate to cover an increasein the amount of non-performing
loans or any future deterioration in the overall credit quality of our total loan portfolio. If the quality of our total loan
portfolio significantly deteriorates, we may be required to increase our loan lossreserves,which will adversely
affect our financial condition and results of operations. Our borrowers might be vulnerable if economic conditions
worsen or growth rates decelerate in the United States. Moreover, there is no precise method for predicting loan and
credit losses,and we cannot assure you that our monitoring and risk management procedures will effectively predict
such losses or that loan loss reserves will be sufficient to cover actual losses. If we are unable to control or reduce
the level of our non-performing or poor credit quality loans, our financial condition and results of our operations

could be materially and adversely affected. See"Business-Defaults; Collection Activities" on page 15 and Note 2 to
our financial statements included in this Offering Circular for a description or our accounting policy regarding how
we determine the provision for loan losses aswell asour write-off policies for non-performing loans.

If we are unable to manage our growth effectively, including our financial, accounting, administrative

and technology infrastructure, our business and reputation could be adversely affected.

We anticipate opening two additional locations by the end of2014. We expect the expansion of our

geographic footprint and network of branches and clients to continue; which may further constrain our capital
resources and make asset quality management increasingly important. We will need to enhance and improve our

fmancial, accounting, information technology, administrative and operational infrastructure and internal capabilities
in order to managethe future growth of our business. We may not be able to implement the necessary improvements
in a timely manner, or at all, and we may encounter deficiencies in existing systems and controls. If we are unable to
manage our future expansion successfully, our ability to provide products and services to our clients would be

adversely affected, and, as a result, our reputation could be damagedand our business and results of operations
materially and adversely impacted.

Weare not subject to regulation of any State or Federal regulatory agency.

We are not regulated or subject to the periodic examination to which commercial banks, savings banks and
other thrift institutions are subject. Consequently, our loan decisions and our decisions regarding establishing loan
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loss reserves are not subject to periodic review by any governmental agency. Moreover, we are not subject to

regulatory oversight relating to our capital, asset quality, management or compliance with laws.

The amount of interest we may charge customers is capped by applicable law.

Our loans are subject to applicable usury laws that limit the amount of interest that we may charge our
customers. The maximum interest rate permitted in Florida on the types of loans that we make and expect to make
is 18% per annum. A review of some of our past loan transactions (i.e., loans already paid or otherwise written off)
indicates that we may have unintentionally exceeded the maximum permitted rate. If a court were to determine that
we willfully violated the usury statute in such cases,the borrowers may be entitled to certain remedies, including
forfeiture by us of double the interest charged on such loans. We do not believe that any of our existing loans
currently exceed the maximum permitted rate.

We reimbursed the borrowers whose loans exceeded the maximum rate. Although a court could find that

such borrowers are entitled to additional compensation, we believe it is a very remote possibility, and as aresult, we
did not create a reserve for this type of scenario. Further, the excess amount collected from all 66 borrowers whose
loans exceeded the maximum rate was an aggregate of $2,429, which amount is not material to our financial

condition or results of operations. We have subsequently adjusted our loan parameters to ensure that we do not
exceed 18%, which is the maximum permitted rate per annum, in the future.

Usury laws limit the amount of interest we can charge on our loans, and to the extent interest rates on
our borrowings increase, our financial condition and results of operations may bematerially and adversely
affected.

Our business dependson interest income from our loan portfolio. However, usury laws limit the amount of
interest we can charge on our loans. When interest rates rise, we must pay higher interest on our borrowings while
interest earned on our loans does not rise becauseour loans are capped at the maximum allowable interest rate. To
the extent we are unable to increasethe interest rate on our loans, increases in interest rates on our borrowings may
materially and adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

If we are not able to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel at levels of experience that

are necessary to maintain our quality and reputation, it will be difficult for us to manage our business and
growth.

We depend on the services of our executive officers and loan specialists for our continued operations and
growth. In particular, our senior management has significant experience in the microfinance, banking and financial
services industries. The loss of any of our executive officers or certain loan specialists could negatively affect our
ability to execute our business strategy, including our ability to manage our rapid growth. Our business is dependent

on our team of loan specialists who directly manage our relationships with our clients. Our business and profits
would suffer adversely if a substantial number of our loan specialists left us or became ineffective in servicing our

clients over a period of time. Our future successwill depend in large part on our ability to identify, attract and retain
highly skilled managerial and other personnel. Competition for individuals with such specialized knowledge and
experience is intense in our industry, and we may be unable to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified
personnel at levels of experience that arenecessary to maintain our quality and reputation or to sustain or expand our
operations. The loss of the services of such personnel or the inability to identify, attract and retain qualified
personnel in the future would make it difficult for us to manage our business and growth and to meet key objectives.

Certain of our existing owners, including Mr. Santandreu our CEO, President and Managing Member,
together may be able to exert substantial voting control over us, which may causeus to take actions that are not
in our best interest.

Our ten largest owners beneficially own, in the aggregate, approximately 83.46% of our outstanding equity

interests. In addition, Mr. Santandreu, our CEO, President and Managing Member, is the beneficial owner of over
47% of our outstanding equity interests. These owners will be able to exercise considerable influence over all
matters requiring owner approval, including the election of managing members, approval of lending and investment
policies and the approval of corporate transactions, such as a merger or other sale of our Company or its assets.In
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addition, if our owners do not act together, such matters requiring owner approval may be delayed or not occur at
all, which could adversely affect our business.Moreover, these owners are not obligated to provide any business
opportunities to us.If these owners invest in another company in competition with us, we may lose the support
provided to us by them, which could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Risks Relating to Our Participation in the Microfinance Sector

Microcredit tending poses unique risks not generally associated with other forms of lending, and, as a
result, we may experience increased levels of non-performing loans and related provisions and write-offs that
negatively impact our results of operations.

Our core mission is to provide loans to fund the smallest of small businessesand other income generating

activities of our clients. Our clients have limited sources of income, savings and credit histories, and can only
provide us with limited collateral or security for their borrowings. To the extent that the business utilizes a vehicle
in the business, i.e.a delivery truck or a taxi, we require a lien on such vehicle to secure repayment of the loan. We
also require that businesses grant us a general security interest in all their equipment, assets and inventory and we
file a UCC-1 to perfect such security interest. In addition, we require each stockholder of the borrowing business to

individually sign the loans as a co-borrower. See "Business- Credit Evaluation Process" on page 14 of this Offering
Circular.

As a result, our clients pose a higher risk of default than borrowers with greater financial resources and
more established credit histories and borrowers with better access to education, employment opportunities, and
social services. Due to the precarious circumstances of our clients and our non-traditional lending practices, we may,
in the future, experience increased levels of non-performing loans and related provisions and write-offs that

negatively impact our business and results of operations. See"Business-Defaults; Collection Activities" on page 15
and Note 2 to our financial statements included in this Offering Circular for a description of our accounting policy
regarding how we determine the provision for loan losses as well as our write-off policies for non-performing loans.

We do not rely on credit scores to determine the credit worthiness of our clients, and as a result, we may
experience increased levels of non-performing loans and related provisions and write-offs that negatively impact
our results of operations.

Microcredit lending is based on helping those with no accessto traditional banking. We believe a potential
client can have a bad credit score, due to an incident unrelated to their current business operations, and still be
considered credit worthy for a targeted, proceeds-specific loan. As a result, we do not use credit reports as the sole
determinant of the client's capability and ability to pay. Rather than rely on credit scores,we rely on public record
databases to verify the information provided by the borrower. We meet with clients to study their financial records,
check inventory, and help create a model of estimated revenues, expenses and profits. The loan specialist assembles
character and borrower profile information, including references, personal and business information. The loan
specialist also makes a complete financial evaluation of the borrower's business. The evaluation considers various

attributes of the business, including how the business operates, its operating margins, and average yearly salesor at
least for the last four months of operations. The loan specialist considers all of the borrower's business and family
expensesin assessing the borrower's repayment capacity. To account for undisclosed expenses,a borrower's
repayment capacity is calculated at 70% of the business's net operating income less the borrower's family expenses.
See "Business-Credit Evaluation Process" on page 14.

As a result, we do not use credit reports as the sole determinant of the client's capability and ability to pay.
If the information that we gather from our clients is not correct, we may have increased levels of non-performing
loans and related provisions and write-offs that negatively impact our business and results of operations. See
"Business-Defaults; Collection Activities" and "Business-Credit Evaluation Process" on pages 15and 14,
respectively, and Note 2 to our financial statements included in this Offering Circular for a description or our
accounting policy regarding how we determine the provision for loan losses as well as our write-off policies for non-
performing loans.

Competition from private money lenders may adversely affect our profitability and position in the
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microcredit lending industry.

In South Florida, we face competition from lenders that target the lower-income segments of the
population, particularly from private money lenders that are not banks or micro finance institutions. These types of
lenders, known as "loan sharks," are willing to make unsecured loans with virtually no conditions other than
repayment and in return, charge their borrowers usurious interest rates.

If we are unable to protect our service marks, others may be able to use our service marks to compete
more effectively.

We have obtained service mark registrations for our corporate name "OUR MicroLending" and our logo.
However, we may not be able to protect our service marks, which we rely on to support our brand awareness with

clients and prospective clients and to differentiate our product and service offerings from those of our competitors.
In certain cases,we have not sought protection for our service marks in a timely matter, or at all. As a result, we

may not be able to prevent the use of our name or variations thereof by any other party, nor ensure that we will
continue to have a right to use it. We further cannot assure you that our goodwill in such brand name or logo will
not be diluted by third parties due to our failure to obtain the service marks, which in turn would have a material
adverse effect on our reputation, goodwill, business, financial condition and results of operations.

Risks Related to the Certificates

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash to service our obligations under the Certificates, and as a
result, you may not earn any interest on the Certificates and you may lose your entire investment because the

Certificates are unsecured, we have other debt outstanding and we have suffered losses in the past and expect to
continue to experience losses.

Our ability to service our obligations under the Certificates, including the repayment of the principal and
the ongoing interest payments, will depend upon, among other things, our future financial and operating
performance, which will be affected by prevailing economic conditions and financial, business, regulatory and other

factors, many of which are beyond our control. We may not be able to generate sufficient cash to service our
obligations under the Certificates, and as a result, you may not earn any interest on the Certificates and you may lose
your entire investment because the Certificates are unsecured, we have other senior debt outstanding of over
$293,000 and other Certificates previously issued in the principal amount of $1.7 million and we have suffered
lossesin the past and expect to continue to experience losses.

If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flow to meet our cash obligations, including under the
Certificates, we may be forced to take actions such as:

• restructuring or refinancing our debt or the Certificates;

• seeking additional debt or equity capital;

• seeking bankruptcy protection;

• reducing or delaying our business activities, investments or capital expenditures; or

• selling assets.

Such measures might not be successful and might not enable us to meet our cashobligations. In addition,
any such financing, refinancing or sale of assets might not be available on economically favorable terms.

The Certificates are not listed on any exchange and it is not expected that a public market for the
Certificates will develop.

Prior to this Offering, there has been no trading market for the Certificates, and it is not expected that a
trading market will develop in the foreseeable future. Therefore, any investment in the Certificates will be highly
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illiquid, and investors in the Certificates may not be able to sell or otherwise dispose of their Certificates in the open
market.

The Certificates are being offered pursuant to an exemption from registration provided by Section 3(b) of
the Act and Regulation A promulgated thereunder. Therefore, the Certificates have not been, nor will they be for
the foreseeable future, registered under the Act or any applicable securities laws of any other jurisdiction,
Accordingly, each investor who purchases Certificates must do so for the investor's own account and investment. In
addition, no regulatory authority hasreviewed or approved the terms of this Offering, including the disclosure of
risks and the fairness of its terms. There is no public market for the Certificates, andnone is expected to develop for
their purchase and sale.

The Certificates will be effectively subordinated to any secured debt.

The terms of the Certificates do not prevent us from incurring additional indebtedness or securing such
indebtedness with our assets. If we incur secured debt, the Certificates will be effectively subordinated to the

secured debt to the extent of the value of the assets securing that debt. The effect of this subordination is that if we

become involved in a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or similar proceeding, or upon a default in
payment on, or the acceleration of, the secured debt, our assets that secure the debt will be available to pay

obligations on the Certificates only after all secured debt has beenpaid in full from those assets.We may not have
sufficient assets remaining to pay amounts due on any or all of the Certificates then outstanding.

Purchasers of Certificates who do not wish to roll over their Certificates at the end of the initial term

may not get their principal back ty they fail to follow the appropriate procedures.

Purchasersof Certificates may not get their principal back at the end of the initial term if they fail to
formally request the principal at least ten days before their maturity date and present their Certificate to us. See
"Description of Certificates - Payment or Rollover at Maturity" on page24 for more information on the procedures
for obtaining principal at the end of the term of the Certificates. Otherwise, we retain the right to automatically roll
over the Certificates into a new Certificate. Moreover, the interest rate on the new Certificate could be higher or

lower than the rate on the initial Certificate since it will reset at then current Treasury bill rates.

Purchasers of Certificates will not benefit from a trustee, indenture or the protections of the Trust
Indenture Act of 1939.

The Certificates are our unsecured obligations, and there is no trustee appointed to represent the interests of
holders of Certificates. In addition, purchasers of Certificates will not benefit from an indenture or the protections
of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

No Escrow of Funds; No Minimum Offering.

An escrow account will not be established for the proceeds of the Offering becausewe expect to invest

such funds for its business purposes as they are received. Therefore, as we receive proceeds from the Offering, they
will automatically be available for use by us.There is no minimum amount that must be raised in order for the

Offering to be effective.

It will be difficult for investors to accurately ascertain our financial condition becauseour financial
statements are not audited by an independent auditor and we are not required by federal or state law to provide
any further financial or other information to investors in the future.

It will be difficult for investors to accurately ascertain our financial condition becausethe financial
information provided in this Offering Circular was not audited by an independent auditor and we are not required by
federal or state law to provide any further financial or other information to investors in the future. We have
voluntarily undertaken to provide annual unaudited financial statements within four month after the close of a fiscal
year, but there is a risk that we may not provide the financial statements and it may be difficult for an investor to
enforce this promise.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

All statements contained in this Offering Circular that are not statements of historical fact constitute

"forward-looking statements." All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results of operations,
business, plans and prospectsare forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements include statements

as to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, planned projects and other matters discussed in this
Offering Circular regarding matters that arenot historical facts. These forward-looking statements and any other
projections contained in this Offering Circular (whether made by us or any third party) are predictions and involve
known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied
by such forward-looking statements or other projections. Investors can generally identify forward-looking
statements by the use of terminology such as "aim", "anticipate", "believe", "expect", "estimate", "intend",
"objective", "plan", "project", "shall", "will", "will continue", "will pursue" "contemplate", "future", "goal",
"propose", "may", "seek", "should", "will likely result", "will seek to" or other words or phrasesof similar import.
All forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that could causeactual
results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement.

Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward looking statements due to risks or
uncertainties associated with our expectations with respect to, but not limited to, regulatory changespertaining to the

industries in the United States in which we have our businessesand our ability to respond to them, our ability to
successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes, our exposure to market
risks, general economic and political conditions, which have an impact on our business activities or investments, the

monetary and fiscal policies of the United States, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial markets in the United

States and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition in our industry.
Important factors that could causeactual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but arenot
limited to, the following:

• Ability to secure additional capital on terms favorable to us;

• Limited operating history;

• Success of new loans and services introduced by us;

• General economic and business conditions in Florida and the United States;

• Changes in laws and regulations that apply to us; and

•Ability to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel.

For further discussion of factors that could causeour actual results to differ, see "Risk Factors," and
"Business" on pages 3 and 10 of this Offering Circular, respectively.

By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from
what actually occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that

have been estimated. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this Offering Circular.



BUSINESS

Overview

Our core business is providing microloans to small business owners and entrepreneurs in South Florida,
many of whom are immigrants and minorities. These businesses typically have fewer than five employees and
annual salesof $100,000 or less, and the loans areprovided for use in the businesses or other income generating
activities and not for personal consumption. Our borrowers often have no, or very limited, access to loans from
other sources other than private money lenders that we believe typically charge very high rates of interest.

On April 26, 2013, we received notice from the US Treasury Department - CDFI Fund that we formally
becamea Community Development Financial Institution ("CDFl"). The CDFl Fund was created for the purpose of
promoting economic revitalization and community development through investment in and assistance to CDFls. The
CDFI Fund was established by the Riegle Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994, as a
bipartisan initiative. Through monetary awards and the allocation of tax credits, the CDFI Fund helps promote
access to capital and local economic growth in urban and rural low-income communities across the nation. On
September 24, 2013 we received a written notice that we had been awarded $600,000 from the CDFI Fund and we
received the funds on January 23, 2014.By June 30, 2014 we had disbursed $ 600,000 or 100% of the award as new
loans. The CDFI requires that we submit financial information and performance reports.

All of our loans are secured by collateral. To the extent that the business utilizes a vehicle in the business,

i.e.a delivery truck or a taxi, we require a lien on such vehicle to secure repayment of the loan. We also require that
businessesgrant us a general security interest in all their equipment, assets and inventory and we file a UCC-1 to

perfect suchsecurity interest. In addition, we require each stockholder of the borrowing business to individually
sign the loans as a co-borrower.

In addition to being entrenched in a market with a strong demand for our services and the expertise in
microfinance which we have developed, we believe that our competitive strengths include our efficient operating
model which leverages technology, quick turnaround times and our skilled network of specialists. Our strategy is to
further expand our loans and product offerings by relying on these strengths. Our strategic goals for the next five
years are to:

• build lending assets to expand service to clients within our target market;

• increase revenues through improved portfolio management; and
• expand the volume of lending through expanded development services and marketing. With our

current team and system platform, we believe that we can support this level of expansion and
deployment.

We intend to finance our expansion by accessing multiple sources of capital, both debt, through the

offering of Certificates in this offering and, depending on market conditions, potential future offerings, and equity,
from our existing stockholders. To date, we have funded our lending operations using the capital contributions of
our owners and borrowings from our officers, family members of our officers and certain of our equity investors as

well as using funds from the sale of Certificates from our prior Regulation A offering. Securities issued in these
types of financings will adversely affect the holders of Certificates to the extent the securities aresenior to the
Certificates. In addition, to the extent we issue more Certificates, it will be more difficult for us to service the debt

These types of financings should not affect holders of the Certificates given that the securities will not be senior to
the Certificates. However, increases in our outstanding indebtedness, including an increase in the amount of
Certificates outstanding, will make it more difficult to service our indebtedness, including the payments of interest
and principal on the Certificates.

History and Evolution

Offices

In October 2007, we were formed as a Florida limited liability company. From March 2008 through June
30, 2014, we have made approximately 1,503 microloans totaling more than $9,577,959 to micro and small business

owners and entrepreneurs in South Florida, many of whom are immigrants from Latin America and the Caribbean.
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We currently operate in one South Florida locations: Miami. By the end of20l4, we anticipate opening two
additional Florida locations, one in Broward County and the other in Orlando.

Employees

We currently have three (3) full-time employees, one (l) part time employee and four (4) loan "specialists."
We use independent contractors asour loan solicitors instead of hiring full-time loan officers. We refer to our loan
officers as "specialists" and we compensatethem on a sliding-scale basis depending upon the number and quality of
active loans generated by them. By hiring independent contractors and correlating their compensation to active
loans, we are able to avoid the fixed salary and employee benefit costs associatedwith full-time employees and to

more closely align compensation with actual loan revenue. Each loan specialist is responsible for covering a defined
geographic region between Delray Beach and Homestead, Florida. Our loan specialists go door-to-door in
commercial areaswith high volumes of small businesses, including flea markets and the Miami neighborhoods of
Little Havana and Little Haiti. With the addition of our new locations we anticipate hiring an additional two full
time employees and engaging an additional six loan specialists.

Management Experience

Our management and equity owners have extensive microfinance experience in Latin America where
microfinance has enjoyed considerable levels of success. In November 2005, our Managing Member, together with

certain of our officers and equity holders, founded Banco de Desarrollo del Microempresario ("BDM") in Caracas,
Venezuela. BDM quickly achieved positive results and by December 2006 its total assets were $12 million with
microloans accounting for 76.9% of such assets. In December 2006, BDM's average loan amount was $3,000, the

average term was 9 months, the average interest rate was 36%, and default rates were below 1% of the total
microloan portfolio. BDM was sold to a third party in early 2007.

Our Loan Products

We offer three products. Our first and principal product that we currently offer is the "Our Express

Loan." The Our Express Loan product is intended for small businessesin amounts between $1,500 and $25,000.
After all required documents are submitted; we typically approve our loans within 48 hours and fund our loans
within 72 hours of approval. For the Our Express Loan, we require our borrowers to have owned a business for at
least one year or have at least one year of provable business experience. Starting in the third quarter of20l4, we
launched our secondproduct, which is "Equipment Leasing". This program allows microentrepreneurs to purchase

the necessary equipment that they need for their business. No matter the type of equipment from a truck to a
refrigerator, we can help achieve the purchaseof the asset they need for their business.The maximum amount is up
to $30,000 with terms of up to 24 months. To qualify for this program, the business must be currently active for at

least l year, or the microentrepreneur have provable experience in the field. A down payment of 15% is required.
We collateralize all of our loans with business equipment or vehicles depending on the borrower's assets. Based on
the quality of the borrower, we will also require guarantors or co-borrowers as a condition of our loans. These
guarantors may be business partners, spouses or friends or other members of the extended family that are willing to
guarantee the loan.

The third program that we also started offering in the second quarter of 2014 is the "Secured Loan". Our
secured loan is an installment type of credit to individuals to help them build or reestablish their credit. This cash-

securedloan is extended when a borrower uses their liquid capital to guarantee the loan. As asocially responsible
institution and following our mission, we present this product to help the community and assist those affected by the
economic crisis. The amount could be from $1,500 up to $5,000.The terms could be from 6 to 12months. No
credit history is required, but the borrower must be 18years or older, provide proof of residency and income. The
cashcollateral must be presented to us in the form of a certified check from a banking institution or money order.

Loan Portfolio

Since the commencement of our operations in March 2008 and through June 30, 2014 we have extended an
aggregate of approximately 1,503 loans. In the year ended December 31, 2009, we extended an aggregate of
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approximately 325 loans, an increase of approximately 15% as compared to the 282 loans extended in the year
ended December 31, 2008. In the year ended December 31, 2010, we disbursed approximately 298 loans, in the year
ended December 31, 2011, we disbursed approximately 131 loans and in the year ended December 31, 2012, we
disbursed 102 loans. During the year ended December 31, 2013 we disbursed approximately 173 loans and in the
first six months of20l4 we disbursed 192loans.

The following discloses the number and percentage of loans extended to new borrowers and the number
and percentage of loans extended to existing borrowers once the prior loan was paid off(borrowers cannot have
more than one loan outstanding) for the periods indicated:

Period New Loans Repeat Loans Total Loans
Year ended December 31, 2008 264 (93.62%) 18 (6.38%) 282
Year ended December 31, 2009 185(56.92%) 140 (43.08%) 325
Year ended December 31, 2010 105 (35.23%) 193 (64.77%) 298

Year ended December 31, 2011 47 (35.88%) 84 (64.12%) 131

Year ended December 31, 2012 8 (7.84%) 94 (92.16%) 102
Year ended December 31, 2013 52 (30.06%) 121 (69.94%) 173

Six months ended June 30, 2014 67 (34.90%) 125(65.10) 192
Total 728 (48.44%) 775 (51.56%) 1,503

In the year ended December 31, 2009, the aggregate principal amount of all of the loans that we made was
$1,753,348, adecrease of approximately 3.7% as compared to $1,820,844, in the year ended December 31, 2008. In
the year ended December 31, 2010, the aggregate principal amount of all of the loans that we made was $1,654,728,
a decrease of approximately 5.6% as compared to the amount of loans in 2009. In the year ended December 31,
2011, the aggregate principal amount of all of the loans that we made was $776,671, a decreaseof approximately
53.06% as compared to the amount of loans in 2010. In the year ended December 31, 2012, the aggregate principal
amount of the loans that we made was $927,149, an increase of approximately 19.38% as compared to the amount
of loans in 2011. In the year ended December 31, 2013, the aggregate principal amount of the loans that we made
was $1,386,092, an increase of approximately 49.5% as compared to the amount of loans in 2012.During the first
six months of20l4 the aggregate principal amount of the loans that we made was $1,239,127.

Loan amounts range from a minimum of $1,500 to a maximum of $25,000. The averageamount financed
in the six months endedJune 30, 2014 was approximately $6,454, as compared to approximately $8,012 in the year
ended December 31, 2013. In the year ended December 31, 2012 the average amount financed was approximately
$9,090 ascompared to approximately $5,929 in the year ended December 31, 2011. The table below sets forth the
number and the aggregate principal amount of loans made during the years ended December 31, 2011, and

December 31, 2012, December 31, 2013 and the first six months of2014 respectively, segregated by amount of
loan.
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Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2011 December 31,2012 December 31,2013

Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Principal Principal Principal

Number of Amount of Number Amount of Number Amount of
Amount of Loan ($) Loans Loans of Loans Loans of Loans Loans

$1,500 to $2,500 23 $ 49,789 11 $ 23,282 6 $ 14,108
$2501 to $5,000 51 $ 198,903 33 $ 128,144 43 $ 166,142

$5,001 to $10,000 42 $ 297,586 19 $ 134,270 69 $ 532,768
$10,001 to $15,000 l l $ 156,953 12 $ 153,299 43 $ 439,053
$15,000 to $20,000 3 $ 47,440 18 $ 297,757 6 $ 104,508
$20,001 to $25000 1 $ 26,000 9 $ 190,397 6 $ 129,513

Total Amount Loaned 131 $ 776,671 102 $ 927,149 173 $ 1,386,092
During Period

Period Ended

June 30, 2014
Aggregate
Principal

Number of Amount of

Amount of Loan ($) Loans Loans

$1,500 to $2,500 1 $ 1,882
$2501 to $5,000 76 $ 341,972

$5,001 to $10,000 91 $ 543,265
$10,001 to $15,000 16 $ 189,840
$15,000to $20,000 4 $68,682
$20,001 to $25000 4 $93,486

Total Amount Loaned 192 $1,239,127
During Period

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate principal amount of loans outstanding, net of loan loss reserves,
was $982,913. As of December 31, 2012, the aggregate principal amount of loans outstanding, net of loan loss
reserves, was $1,304,414. As of December 31, 2013, the aggregate principal amount of loans outstanding, net of
loan loss reserves,was $2,122,014. As of June 30, 2014, the aggregateprincipal amount of loans outstanding, net of
loan loss reserves,was $2,478,399

Loan Periods

Loan periods vary by borrower and are generally between six to twelve months. The averageterm of the
loans extended in the year ended December 31, 2011 was 10.5months. The averageterm of the loans extended in

the year ended December 31, 2012 was 11.4months. The average term of the loans extended in the year ended
December 31, 2013 was 10.76 months. The averageterm of the loans extended in the year ended June 30, 2014 was
I1.07 months.

Our loans are repaid in monthly installments. Borrowers incur closing fees of up to 6% percent and are

required to make a guaranteed deposit equal to up to 10% percent of the loan amount.

Interest Payments and Rates

The interest rate that we charge ranges from 15.375% to 18% depending upon the term of the loan. For
example, loans with 6 and 7 month terms will have the lowest rate (15.375%) and as the term increases,the rate will

increase up to 18%, which is the maximum amount that may be charged under Florida law. The purpose of offering
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slightly lower interest rates is to motivate our borrowers to accept and repay loans of shorter duration, which, in
turn, will generate greater turn over of our loan portfolio.

Interest is computed on a 365/360 basis of the aggregate principal amount of the loan, net of applicable
fees, at annual interest rates that are pro-rated to correspond to the term of each loan.The applicable fees are

composed of loan origination fees and late fees.Loan origination fees vary from 4% to 5% of the loan amount and
this fee is determined by the term of the loan, which could vary from 6-12 months. Late fees are equal to 10% of the
borrower's monthly payment. The total amount of interest due is calculated at inception and paid in monthly

installments, together with payments of principal and fees. As of December 31, 2012, 2013 and June 30, 2014 our
earnedweighted average interest rates on loans outstanding were 10.92%, 15.63% and 14.04% respectively. The
weighted average rates were calculated by dividing interest income for the period by the average outstanding
portfolio of loans under 90 days for the sameperiod. The averageoutstanding portfolio was determined by adding
the beginning and ending balance of the portfolio, and dividing that amount by two.

Credit Evaluation Process

Before we elect to make a microloan, our credit committee analyzes various aspects of potential borrowers,

each of whom is presented to the committee by our loan specialists. Our credit committee consists of (1) the
microcredit specialist, which is presenting the loan, (2) an internal credit process auditor, (3) our chief operating
officer and (4) our chief executive officer. Our internal credit process auditor is responsible for reviewing the loan
application and all supporting documentation to ensure that the application complies with the Company's minimum
underwriting guidelines.

Loans under $10,000 must be approved by the microcredit specialist, the internal credit processauditor and
our chief operating officer. Loans in excess of $10,000 must be approved by the entire credit committee, including
the chief executive officer.

Microcredit lending is basedon helping those with no access to traditional banking. We believe a potential
client can have a bad credit score, due to an incident unrelated to their current business operations, and still be
considered credit worthy for a targeted, proceeds-specific loan. As a result we do not use credit reports as the sole
determinator of the client's capability and ability to pay. We do require clients to authorize us to check their credit
score if necessary. Pursuant to our credit manual, we check the credit scoreof a client: (l) if there is an
incongruence between the registered documents and what the client reports, (2) if there is a disconnect between

reported expensesand reported liabilities, and (3) for any loan request above $10,000.

Rather than relying solely on credit scores,we also verify the information provided by the borrowers with
public records databases to cross check and verify the personal and business information provided by the client
along with the assets and liabilities that they may already have with other financing institutions. The databasesthat
we utilize are: Sunbiz.org (http://www.sunbiz.ora), Lexis Nexis
(https://risk.nexis.com/RiskManagement/Default.aspx? nqs cmd=ANNOUNCEMENTS& nc snum=3&ss fromSe
ssionStart=true&announcementid=172), Driver's License Check
(https://www6.hsmv.state.fl.us/DLCheck/dl/pages/dlCheck.jsp), Miami Dade Clerk (http://www2.miami-
dadeclerk.com/Public-Records), Broward County Official Records (https://www.clerk-17th-
ficourts.org/Clerkwebsite/BCCOC2/PASystemTransfer/CourtTypeSelection.aspx?Destination=CaseSearch.aspx),
Palm Beach County Clerk (http://www.mypalmbeachelerk.com/cctrecordsearch.aspx), Blackbook
(https://www.lendersolutionsonline.com/AccountíLogin.aspx), Title Check (http://www.fthsmv.aov/), and UCC
Lien Check (www.floridaucc.com). We meet with clients to study their financial records, check inventory, and help
create amodel of estimated revenues, expenses andprofits. The loan specialist assembles character and borrower
profile information, including references,personal and business information. The loan specialist also makes a
complete financial evaluation of the borrower's business. The evaluation considers various attributes of the

business, including how the business operates, its operating margins, and average yearly salesor at least for the last
four months of operations. The loan specialist considers all of the borrower's businessand family expenses in
assessing the borrower's repayment capacity. To account for undisclosed expenses,a borrower's repayment capacity
is calculated at 70% of the business's net operating income less the borrower's family expenses.

Once a borrower's ability to pay is substantiated, the loan specialist analyzes the balance sheet and other
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financial metrics of the borrower or its business to determine and make a recommendation on the loan amount to the

credit committee. The loan amount that is approved does not always equal the amount requested by the borrower.
Once the credit committee approves a potential borrower the next step in finalizing the loan is to evaluate the
borrower's collateral. The collateral must be tangible suchas a vehicle, or key equipment or machinery to operate

the business equal to 150% of the value of the loan amount. The collateral that we have relating to our current
portfolio is vehicles, including passengercars and commercial trucks. For each of our loans in our portfolio, we
have collateral equal to 150% of the original loan amount. The collateral requirement has beenthe same for all of
our loans from March 2008 to the present. In addition, if the collateral is weak, a cosigner may be required. The
guarantor/cosigner is subject to the same assessment and guidelines established for the borrower. Moreover, the

cosigner information is updated each time the borrower applies for a new loan.

For loans in excess of $10,000, in addition to checking the public records database,we will obtain a credit

report of the borrower or its businessto assist us in our evaluation of the borrower. However, ultimately, the
borrower's credit report or score is only one factor, in addition to the borrower's repayment capacity, the stability and
operating history of the borrower's business, the borrower's business acumen and experience, and the type and value
of the collateral.

Approximately 60% of all of our borrowers have obtained loans from us in the past. We typically require a
borrower to repay any current amounts outstanding before obtaining a new loan. However, if aborrower has
established a strong economic reason for a new loan and has maintained his loan in good standing, on occasion we
will allow a borrower to refinance an outstanding loan with a new, larger loan.

Our loan and security documents contain customary lender remedies in the caseof default by a borrower,
including, as described below, the ability to obtain possession of any collateral that is securing the loan in default
and declaring the loan in default and accelerating the principal due date.

Defaults; Collection Activities

An integral component of microlending is the active management of loan receivables. At OUR
MicroLending, a past due loan is classified as past-due the first day after we do not receive the full interest and

principal payment on its due date versus 30 days, which is the standard at many financing institution. If aborrower's
regular installment payment becomes past due, we implement a staged collection process which progresses in
accordance with the amount of time a payment is past due. From 0 to 45 days, the loan specialist will visit the
borrower up to three times and with each visit will deliver a letter of past due notice, which states the urgency of the

payment. The first letter reminds the borrower that the payment is late, the second letter serves as a second reminder
and includes information regarding late feesand interest, and the third and final letter describes the legal action that
will be taken against the borrower if immediate payment does not occur. If the failure to remedy the past due
payment continues beyond 45 days, during the period from 45 to 60 days, one of our officers will contact the
borrower regarding the consequences of late payment. Often during this collection process,borrowers will offer to
make partial payments. We believe the early detection helps borrowers from experiencing financial difficulties.
When payment is due, the collection committee gathers financial information from the specialist and listens to the
proposal of the client. Based on that information and the client's proposal, we may accept partial payments in
certain cases. In these cases,we will not restructure the loan, but will accept the negotiated partial payments and, to
the extent that these payments are continuing to be made, will forebear from taking the further collection action
discussed below. For loans for which the borrower is making partial payments, we believe that the

collateral/guarantor-co-borrower is adequate and the allowance for loan loss could cover any such loan. We have no
loan modifications, and therefore no trouble-debt restructurings. For loans making partial payments that were
disbursed in 2008 and 2009, we have an allowance for reasonably possible loan losses of 100%. However, these

loans continue to be reflected on our books as past-due and the client continues to be closely monitored by its loan
specialist.

Once a loan is more than 60 days past due, we will take two types of actions. To the extent that we have
received a security interest in a vehicle or other asset for which self-help is a viable remedy, we will use the self-
help provisions of the Florida statutes for secured lenders and take possession of the collateral, as described below.
For all loans we will employ the services of an external collector. Once a loan is more than 90 days past due, we
will initiate legal collection proceedings against the borrower.
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Whenever possible, after a default by a loan customer, we will attempt to use statutorily allowed "self help"
remedies to obtain possessionof any collateral that is securing the loan in default. Florida law permits asecured
creditor, after default, to take physical possessionof the collateral securing a loan, without any prior judicial
intervention or blessing, so long as there is no breach of the peacein obtaining such possession. Normally, such self
help remedies apply to collateral in the form of equipment or vehicles where we are able to obtain possessioneither
becausethe loan customer voluntarily gives possessionto us or we are able to obtain such possession by

repossessing it without abreach of the peace. A breach of the peacewould occur, for example, if a borrower
attempted to physically stop the repossession or threatened the repossessing individuals with bodily harm.

If we are not able to use self help, then we would seek to obtain possessionof the collateral by requesting

an order from a court as part of a legal proceeding to collect on the debt, which would be more costly and time-
consuming than using the self help provisions. In either event, whether the collateral is obtained by self help or
pursuant to ajudicial order, we would seek to sell the collateral to reduce the amount of the debt owed.

Each month we take a reserveequal to 5% of the principal amount of loans that we make during such
month. We take a 5% general reserve based on practice in the microfinance industry and recent loss experience.
Further, our allowance for loan losses reflects probable loan losses inherent in our loan portfolio as of the date of the
balance sheets included in this Offering Circular.

Monthly, we also review the loans which are more than 90 days past due to determine if it is necessaryto
make a specific reserve for such loan. To the extent the borrower is making partial payments on a loan, we do not

take a specific reserve with respect to such loan. Interest income is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days
delinquent, unless the borrower is making partial payments on the loan. Past due status is based on the contractual

terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual status or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of
principal or interest is considered doubtful. A loan is moved to nonaccrual status in accordance with this policy,
typically after 90 days of non-payment.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, we decided that we neededto reevaluate our collections process in order to

reduce our past-due loans. As a result we implemented the following initiatives:

Established a Collection and Portfolio Committee. Rather than relying solely on the relevant loan specialist to

pursue collection of his or her loans, we adopted a collection committee who is responsible for overseeing the
collection of all loans. The collection committee meets twice a month and captures the relevant data about the debt

and the debtor. If the collection committee notes any weakening of our ability to collect on the debt, it reports the
information to our portfolio committee in order to evaluate the appropriateness of the specific component of the
allowance for loan losses. The portfolio committee meets once a month, but also meets quarterly in order to

evaluate the specific component of those allowances for loan losses.The collection committee is comprised of(1)
the microcredit specialist of the loan, (2) Vice President of Business Development, and (3) the Chief Operating Officer.
The portfolio committee is comprised of (1) Vice President of Business Development,(2) the Chief Operating Officer,
(3) the Chief Financial Officer, and (4) the Chief Executive Officer.

Accelerated the Collection Process. Rather than waiting for the loan to be 30 dayspast-due to reach out to the
borrower, we adopted a procedure that called for sending a letter to the borrower after the first day of delay, a
second letter seven(7) days after the original due date and a third letter by the 30* day after the original due date.

Provided Management with Specialized Microcredit Education. In 2009 we sent our COO, to Bogota, Colombia for
training with the Fundación Emprender, and then for an internship with Fundación Mundial de la Mujer (that

belongs to Women's World Banking) and Finamerica, each of which are institutions that specialize in microcredits.

Hired Outside Consultants to Assist with Collections. Beginning in the second half of 2010, we have used the

advice of a collection office to assist us with the collections process.

As a result of these initiatives, we have improved our collection experience for our past-due loans and the

number of loans which have become past-due has decreasedas follows:
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• In 2008 we made 282 loans, 56 of which, or 19.86%, were more than 90 days late;
• In 2009 we made 325 loans, 31 of which, or 9.54%, were more than 90 day late;
• In 2010 we made 298 loans, 13 of which, or 4.36%, were more than 90 days late;

• In 201l we made 131 loans,4 of which, or 3.05%, were more than 90 days late; and
• In 2012 we made 102 loans, 2 of which, or 2.08%,were more than 90 days late.
• In 2013 we made 173 loans, l of which, or 0.58%, were more than 90 days late.
• In the first six months of20l4 we made 192 loans, none of which were more than 90 days late

For more information regarding the number of loans made each year, seethe chart on page 12.

As of December 31, 2011, 2012, 2013, and June 30, 2014, 191, 191, 69, and 65 respectively, of our loans,

with an aggregate principal balance of $956,229, $981,328, $293,273 and $282,729 respectively, were more than 90
days past-due or in default.

The table below sets forth as of December 31, 2011, 2012, 2013 and June 30, 2014 the number and amount

of loans that were past due as of such date.

As of December 31, 2011 As of December 31, 2012 As of December 31, 2013
Number of Aggregate Number of Aggregate Aggregate

Loans Principal Loans Principal Principal
Amount of Amount of Number of Amount of

Past Due Loans Loans Loans Loans

31-60 11 $38,308.51 4 $7,989 5 $6,357
61-90 5 $18,592.86 3 $4,60l 3 $3,236

91-180 9 $22,435.96 4 $8,695 6 $4,492
181-270 - - - - - -

271-360 2 $26.983.09 1 $3,956 - -
>360 180 $906,810.06 186 $968,677 63 $288,781

TOTAL 207 $1,013,130.39 198 $993,918 77 $302,866

AiofJune30,2014

Aggregate
Principal

Number of Amount of
Past Due Loans Loans

31-60 4 $3,265
61-90 - -

91-180 4 $2,623
181-270 - -

271-360 - -

>360 61 $280,106
TOTAL 74 $285,994

As of December 31, 2011, we had 191 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $956,229 which were
classified as more than 90 days past due. Of this amount, 59 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $280,159,
or approximately 30.9% of the number of loans,were providing partial payments that were less than the original
scheduled monthly payment.

As of December 31, 2012, we had 191 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $981,328 which were

classified as more than 90 days past due. Of this amount, 32 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $147,358,
or approximately 16.75% of the number of loans, were providing partial payments that were less than the original

scheduled monthly payment.

As of December 31, 2013, we had 69 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $293,273 which were
classified as more than 90 days past due.Of this amount, 36 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $158,898,
or approximately 52.17% of the number of loans, were providing partial payments that were less than the original
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scheduled monthly payment.

As of June 30,2014, we had 65 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $282,729 which were

classified as more than 90 days past due.Of this amount, 37 loans, with an aggregate principal amount of $157,854,
or approximately 56.92% of the number of loans, were providing partial payments that were less than the original
scheduled monthly payment.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 daysstill on accrual at June 30,2014, were $74,601 and $208,128,
respectively. Individually impaired loans at June 30, 2014 amounted to $282,729 and had a respective loan loss
allowance allocation of $176,390. At June 30, 2014, the Company did not have any impaired loan without a specific
loan loss allowance allocation. At June 30, 2014, the Company did not have any repossessedor foreclosed assets.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 daysstill on accrual at December 31, 2013, were $74,601 and

$218,672, respectively. Individually impaired loans at December 31, 2013 amounted to $293,273 and had a
respective loan loss allowance allocation of $153,915. At December 31, 2013, the Company did not have any

impaired loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. At December 31, 2013, the Company did not have
any repossessed or foreclosed assets.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days still on accrual at December 31, 2012, were $653,748 and
$327,580, respectively. Individually impaired loans at December 31, 2012 amounted to $981,328 and had a
respective loan loss allowance allocation of $478,817. At December 31, 2012, the Company did not have any
impaired loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. At December 31, 2012, the Company did not have
any repossessed or foreclosed assets.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days still on accrual at December 31, 2011, were $626,340 and
$329,889, respectively, Individually impaired loans at December 31, 2011 amounted to $956,229 and had a
respective loan loss allowance allocation of $409,116. At December 31,2011, the Company did not have any
impaired loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. At December 31, 201l, the Company did not have
any repossessed or foreclosed assets.

Marketing

We run a multiple level marketing campaign using several different mediums to target and attract potential
clients.

Radio: We use radio advertisements to contact and solicit our clients to use our services. This is one of

the most effective ways of marketing within the region where we operate, as many people have radios and
usethem as a primary source of entertainment, due to the fact that there is no cost to listen to a radio
broadcast. Our radio spots are aired in English and Spanish.

Internet: We operate a full service web site. In addition to marketing materials, our web site provides
putative borrowers with interactive features, enabling them to estimate their loan payments.

Print media: We distribute flyers which advertise our product as well as use local newspapers to print full
page color ads to promote our company and the specials that we may be having for the holidays.

We intend to broaden our marketing campaign as our company grows through the entire region.

Competition

In South Florida, given the large demand for our products, we face competition from private money
lenders. These types of lenders, known as "loan sharks," are willing to make unsecured loans with virtually no
conditions other than repayment, and in return charge their borrowers usurious interest rates.

Governmental Regulations
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We are required to comply with Florida's usury law, which currently caps the amount of interest that we
may charge to a borrower at 18% of the aggregate principal amount of the loan. We are also subject to federal laws
applicable to credit transactions, including the Fair Credit Reporting Act, which governs the use andprovision of
information to credit reporting agenciesand the Fair Debt Collection Act, which governs the manner in which
consumer debts may be collected by collection agencies.

Properties

We currently lease one office location in South Florida. Our main office is located at 1790 SW 22"4 Street,
Suite 201 and 203, Miami, Florida 33145. Our rent for our main office is $3,600 per month and the current lease
expires in November, 2014.

Profitability

During the six months ended June 30, 2014, our net portfolio outstanding increasedfrom $2,122,014 asof
December 31, 2013 to $2,478,399 as of June 30, 2014. This increase in the net portfolio is due to our disbursement

of loans using the proceeds received from the sale of Certificates from our prior Regulation A offering. The total
amount of new loans during the six months ended June 30, 2014 was $1,239,127, or 89% of the amount of new
loans made during the year ended December 31, 2013 of $1,386,092

In the six months ended June 30, 2014 our operating revenues were $744,025. Operating revenues during
this period were influenced by disbursement of new loans during this period and the increasein the total loan
portfolio; also we were able to disburse the $600,000 award received from the CDFI Fund, which was recorded as
income due to the characteristic of the award. The nature of the award is considered a grant since there were no

financial contingencies to the receipt of the funds. Since 100% of the funds were disbursed to fund loans, the full
amount of the grant was recorded as revenue for the period endedJune 30, 2Ol4.Our net portfolio outstanding
increased from $2,122,014 as of December 31, 2013 to $2,478,399 as of June 30, 2014 due to our ability to obtain
necessary funding to satisfy the growing demand for microfinance during this term. The total amount of new loans
during the six months endedJune 30, 2014 was $1,239,127, or 89% of the amount of new loans made during the
year ended December 31, 2013 of $1,386,092.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, our net portfolio outstanding increased from $1,304,414 asof
December 31, 2012 to $2,122,014 asof December 31, 2013.This increase in the net portfolio is due to our

disbursement of loans using the proceeds received from the sale of Certificates from our prior Regulation A
offering. The total amount of new loans during 2013 was $1,386,092 or 149.50% of the amount of new loans made
during the year ended December 31, 2012 of $927,149.

During 2013, our operating revenues were $318,026, or the equivalent of229.71% of20l2 operating

revenues. Operating revenues during 2013 were influenced by a higher disbursement of new loans during this
period and the increasein the total portfolio of loans. Our net portfolio outstanding increased from $1,304,414 as of
December 31, 2012 to $2,122,014 asof December 31, 2013 due to our ability to obtain necessary funding through
satisfy the sale of the Certificates. The total amount of new loans during 2013 was $1,386,092, or 149.50% of the

amount of new loans made during the year ended December 31, 2012 of $927,149

During the year ended December 31, 2012, our net portfolio outstanding increased from $982,912 as of
December 31, 2011 to $1,304,414 as of December 31, 2012. This increase in the net portfolio is due to our
disbursement of loans using the proceedsreceived from the sale of Certificates from our prior Regulation A
offering. The total amount of new loans during 2012 was $927,149 or i19.37% of the amount of new loans made
during the year endedDecember 31, 2011 of $776,671.

Despite the increase in our portfolio, our operating revenues were $138,446 for the year ended December
31, 2012; a decrease of 54.4%compared to the year ended December 31, 2011. This decreasewas negatively
influenced by a lower disbursement of new loans during the first eight months of the year. We received $943,500 in
proceeds from the sale of Certificates which were used to disburse loans, of them, $660,000 were sold during
September 2012 and new loans were disbursed in September.
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During 2011, our operating revenues were $303,688, or the equivalent of 52.20% of 2010 operating
revenues. Operating revenues during 2011 were negatively influenced by a lower disbursement of new loans
during this period and the decreasein the total portfolio of loans. Our net portfolio outstanding decreasedfrom
$1,490,939 as of December 31, 2010 to $982,912 as of December 31,201l due to our inability to obtain necessary

funding to satisfy the growing demand for microfinance during the economic down-turn. The total amount of new
loans during 20 l l was $776,671, or 46.93% of the amount of new loans made during the year ended December 31,
2010 of $1,654,728.

The salaries and related expenses paid to our employees of $521,345 in 2010 were approximately 90% of
our total interest and noninterest income in 2010. As of December 31, 2011, these expenses were $465,947 and as
of December 31, 2012, these expenses were $358,974. As of December 31, 2013, these expenses were $365,711 and
as of the six months ended June 30, 2014, these expenseswere $201,899. We expect that salariesand related
expenses paid to our employees, particularly our loan specialists, will continue to comprise a large portion of our
expenses and a large percentage of our income because we believe that our success is dependent upon the
productivity and success of our loan specialists.

Our operating expenses increased from $1,046,188 in 2010 to $1,085,824 in 2011 due to professional fees
related to the filling of the Form 1-A, of which this Offering Circular forms apart. During the year ended December
31, 2012, operating expenses decreased to $681,921 due to an effort to improve our performance based on budget

cuts. During the year ended December 31, 2013, operating expenses were $709,433 and for the six months ended
June 30, 2014 operating expenseswere $419,450. We now have four loan specialists instead of eight, we closed our
branch in Hialeah, and we reduced our communications expenses. Management expects that this rationalization in
expenses will remain stable through the near future.

On September 24, 2013 we received a written notice that we had been awarded $600,000 from the CDFI
Fund and we received the funds on January23, 2014. By June 30, 2014 we had disbursed $ 600,000 or 100% of the
award as new loans that are included as income due to the characteristics of the award. Due to the additional loans

made pursuant to the CDFI award, we had net income of $419,018. For the year ended December 31, 2013 we
incurred a net loss of $391,407. We incurred a net loss of $464,435 for the year ended December 31, 2010. During
2011, we incurred a net loss of $782,136. For the year ended December 31, 2012, we incurred a net loss of
$543,475. We expect to continue to incur net losses in the near future until our loan portfolio generates sufficient
interest revenue to fund our fixed expenses. Until we are profitable, we expect to fund any net losses with additional
capital contributions from our members and loans provided by our officers, family members of our officers and
certain of our equity investors. As of June 30, 2014, the principle amount of these short-term loans outstanding was
$72,672. We have historically renewed these loans and intend to continue to renew such loans at their maturity for
the foreseeable future. We received instructions from the lenders advising us to continue the renewal of their loans
at maturity as follows: 100% of them advised us to renew the loans quarterly. As a result, loans in the aggregate
principal amount of $72,672 will renew every 90 days. The main reason for the decrease in debt is due to a
conversion from debt to equity. Although there can be no assurance,at the time of renewal of these loans, for the
foreseeable future, we believe that we will have sufficient funds to cover the amounts due under these loans. If our
cash flows from operations are not sufficient to cover these amounts, we will obtain such funds from our members

or our equity investors, or will obtain additional renewals of such loans.

Impaired loans at December 31, 2013 and June 30, 2014 were respectively $293,273 and $282,729,
decreasingin 3.59% of a total portfolio increase of 16.79% (from $2,122,014 to $2,478,399), Total impaired loans
to our total portfolio were 13.82% in 2013 and l1.40% in 2014, demonstrating a significant increase in the quality of
the portfolio. Simultaneously the total allowance for loan loss increased 28.68%, from $212,000 to $272,807, and
most of this increase was allocated to the specific allowance that covers the impaired loans.

In order to improve our liquidity position, as discussed above under "Defaults; Collection Activities," in the

fourth quarter of 2009, we implemented initiatives designed to improve our collections process in order to reduce
our past-due loans and increase our cash flow. In addition, we have been proactive in seeking new funding sources,
including the offering of the Certificates, and actively managing costs and expenses. However, these actions have
not yet improved our liquidity position, and we cannot assure you that these actions will remedy the material
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deficiency in our liquidity position in the future.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The proceedsfrom the sale of the Certificates offered hereby will be used to fund additional microloans.
Assuming that we issue the maximum amount of Certificates, we estimate that the net proceeds from the sale of the
Certificates will be approximately $4,613,422, which will be used as follows:

Percentage of Maximum
Amount Offering

Total Proceeds $4,613,422 100%

Less: Offering Expenses
Commission and Finders Fees O

Legal and Accounting 0
Printing and Advertising 0

Net Proceeds from Offering $4,613,422 100%

Use of Net Proceeds

Micro Loans $4,613,422 100%

In the event we issue less than the maximum amount of Certificates, we will use any net proceeds from the
sale to fund additional microloans.

The Company is paying directly for the costs of the Offering; which are estimated to be approximately

$40,000 and no portion of the proceeds from the Offering will be used for this purpose. The Company does not
intend to use the proceeds to discharge any indebtedness incurred by the Company prior to this Offering. The
Company may temporarily invest proceeds in income producing securities and Treasury Bills of short maturities,
before it disburses funds to make microloans.

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the Company's capitalization as of the most recent balance sheet date.

June 30, 2014
Pro Forma as

Actual Ad justed
DEBT $ 1,835,906 $ 6,449,328

OWNERS' EQUITY
Equity interests $ 897,730 $ 897,730

Total capitalization _$ 2,73 636_ $ 7,347,058
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DESCRIPTION OF CERTIFICATES

The following description is a summary of the material provisions of the Certificates. It does not restate the
terms and material provisions of the Certificates in their entirety. We urge you to read the Certificates becausethey,
and not this description, will define your rights as a holder of the Certificates. A copy of the form of the Certificates
is available to you upon request.

The Certificates are not equity securities but are unsecured debt securities. The Certificates arenot savings
accounts or deposits and are not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government
agency.

Brief description of the Certificates

The Certificates will be our unsecured obligations and will:

• rank equally with all of our existing and future unsecured indebtedness;

• rank senior to all of our future subordinated indebtedness, if any;

• be effectively subordinated to all of our and our subsidiaries' existing and future secured obligations to the

extent of the value of the assets securing such obligations; and

• be effectively subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other liabilities of our subsidiaries.

Principal, maturity and interest

The Certificates will be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000, and in multiples of $100 for any amount
greater than $1,000. The Certificates will be offered in maturities of 6 to 18months from the date issued, with a
fixed interest rate depending on the term. The Company will typically issueCertificates on the same or next day,
after deposit by the Company of the subscriber's payment check and the check is collected by the Company's bank.

The interest rate for each Certificate will be based on the formula set forth below and varies according to
the term of the Certificate. The minimum and the maximum fixed interest rates which are offered will change from

time to time in response to changes in the current T Bill yield data obtained from the Federal Reserve Board, or a
similar credible source. The interest rates for new Certificates are set on the first Monday of each month at the start
of business based on the T Bill yields that day.Such rates are paid on all Certificates issuedbetween the start of
business on that Monday and the close of business on the last day prior to the first Monday of the next month.
Interest is calculated and accrues daily based upon a 30-day month and a 360-day year. To determine the current

rates, prospective investors in the Certificates should call the Company at (305) 854-8113, or consult the web page
www.ourmicrolending.com.

The interest rate for each Certificate is basedon the following formula and varies according to the term of
the Certificate as follows:

6 Months Certificate Rate = 6 Months T Bill plus 5.75%.
9 Months Certificate Rate = 6 Months T Bill plus 6.25%.

12Months Certificate Rate = 1 Year T Bill plus 7.75%.
15 Months Certificate Rate = 1 Year T Bill plus 8.25%.
18 Months Certificate Rate = 1 Year T Bill plus 9.00%.

"T Bill" is defined asthe "Constant Maturity Treasury Bill Monthly Average Yield." The sourceof T Bill
yield data will be the Federal Reserve or a similar credible source.

We will pay interest on Certificates quarterly, semi-annually or at maturity, at the holder's option.
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For Example, if you invested $ 1,000 on October 8*,2014:

1) the T-Bill rate that would be usedwould be the rate posted by the Federal Reserve on Monday, October
6th, 2014;

2) the total interest rate that you would receive would be based on the term that you selected as set forth
below; and

3) your interest payments would be paid either at maturity, for loans of 12 months or less, or annually for
loans of 15 months or 18 months as set forth below.

Term T-bill Spread Total Interest Rate Interest Payments and Payment Date

6 0.03 5.75 5.78% $28.90 on April 8*,2015

9 0.03 6.25 6.28% $47.10 on July 8*,2015

12 0.10 7.75 7.85% $78.50 on October 8* ,2015

15 0.10 8.25 8.35% $83.50 on October 8th, 2015 and

$20.88 on January 8*,2016
18 0.10 9.00 9.10% $9l.00 on October 8*, 2015 and

$45.50 on April 8th

If you invested $1,000, then interest would be payable, calculated on the higher principal amount, on the
dates set forth above or, at your option, quarterly on each of January 8, April 8, July 8 and October 8 until maturity.

Optional prepayment

The Certificates may be prepaid in whole or in part at any time prior to their respective maturity dates
without premium or penalty.

Events of default

The Certificates provide that each of the following constitutes an "Event of Default" with respect to the
Certificates:

(a) our failure to make apayment when due under the Certificates (i) of any interest payment within five
(5) businessdays of when the interest payment is due, or (ii) of the entire outstanding balance of principal
and interest on the maturity date; or

(b) if we voluntarily file a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, or under any similar or successor
Federal statute relating to bankruptcy, insolvency arrangements, or reorganizations; or if we fail to obtain a
vacation or stay of involuntary proceedings brought for the reorganization, dissolution or liquidation of us;
or if we are adjudged a bankrupt, or upon our dissolution, business failure or discontinuance as a going
concern business; or if a trustee or receiver shall be appointed for us or for our property; or if there is an
attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of any portion of our assets,and such seizure is not
discharged within ten (10) days.

If any Event of Default occurs and is continuing, at the option of the holders, the entire outstanding
principal balance due under the Certificates and all accrued and unpaid interest on the Certificates will become

immediately due and payable by us without further action or notice at the option of the holders.
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Form of Certificates

All Certificates will be issued in fully registered form. The Company is entitled to treat the registered

holder shown on its records asthe owner of the Certificate for all purposes. Ownership of a Certificate may be
registered in the name of any two or more named persons asjoint tenants with right of survivorship, as tenants in
common or as tenants by the entireties, and payment of principal and interest on any Certificates so registered will
be made to the person or persons entitled to receive suchpayment as their interests may appear.

Payment or Rollover at Maturity

The Certificates will be subject to automatic rollover. Fifteen business days before the maturity date of the

Certificate, the Company will contact the holder telephonically and send a notice to the holder by first class mail at
the holder's addressthat the Certificate is going to mature and request whether the holder wishes to let the

Certificate rollover, or to be repaid. The Company will repay holders who notify it ten business days before the
maturity date that they wish to be repaid. Unless the holder notifies the Company ten business days before the

maturity date that it does not wish to let the Certificate rollover and presents the Certificate for payment, or the
Company otherwise elects to repay the Certificate, the Certificate will be automatically rolled-over into a new

Certificate at the interest rate then being offered by the Company based on the same term as the original Certificate.
The holder may elect to roll-over all, or a portion of, the Certificates it owns. To determine the interest rate

applicable to the rolled-over Certificate, holders should call the Company at (305) 854-8113, or consult the web
pagewww.ourmicrolending.com. The rolled-over Certificate will bear interest at the then current interest rate for
newly issued Certificates, based on the formula described above, the maturity date will be extended for an additional

term of identical length as the original Certificate, and the frequency of interest payments will be identical to the
frequency of the original Certificate.

Due to automatic rollover, investors will not receive payment of principal at maturity or subsequent
payment dates unless the investor complies with the procedures for notification and delivery of Certificates. In order
to receive payment of principal upon maturity, the holder must notify the Company ten businessdays before the
Certificate's maturity date that it elects not to let the Certificate rollover and it must present the Certificate to the
Company for payment. Notification and delivery of the Certificate must be made to the Company's office located at

1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201, Miami, Florida 33145, attention: Investor Services,or by facsimile at (305) 854-
8115, by the Certificate's maturity date. In order to be effective, such notification must be received at the

Company's office, or by facsimile, by the maturity date. If the Company does not receive the notification by such
time, the Certificates will be rolled-over.

For example, if your original Certificate had a term of 15 months and you elected to be paid interest

quarterly, the rolled-over Certificate would also have a term of 15 months, interest would be paid quarterly and the
interest rate would be based on the above formula for new Certificates with a term of 15 months. If you have any
questions regarding the roll-over of Certificates, please call: Investor Services at (305) 854-8113.

Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates: Issuance of New Certificates

If a holder loseshis or her Certificate, or the Certificate is stolen or destroyed, the Company will issue a
new Certificate in the place of the lost, stolen or destroyed Certificate if the holder gives the Company a bond
sufficient to indemnify the Company against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss,
theft or destruction of any Certificate or the issuance of a new Certificate.

Lack of Public Market

There is no public market for the Certificates, and none is expected to develop for their purchase and sale.
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Financial information provided to investors

Beginning with the 2014 fiscal year end, in addition to the financial information provided in this Offering
Circular, the Company will provide a copy of its financial statements to all holders of Certificates within 120 days
after the end of each fiscal year.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Company is offering the Certificates directly to investors, without an underwriter or selling agent. The
Certificates will be sold by the Company's officers, including Emilio M. Santandreu, on an ongoing and continuous
basis, with no minimum amount to be sold and, therefore, there is no arrangement for the return of funds to

subscribers if all, or a minimum number of the Certificates are not sold. The officers who will be offering the

Certificates are not deemedto be brokers under Rule 3a4-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asamended. In
accordancewith the provisions of Rule 3a4-l(a), officers who sell Certificates will not be compensated by
commission, will not be associated with any broker or dealer and will limit their activities so that, among other
things, they do not engage in oral solicitations of, and comply with certain specified limitations when responding to

inquiries from, potential purchasers.

Management maintains the right to retain outside professionals, including placement agents, in the event
the efforts of our officers are unsuccessful. Disclosure of any fees to be paid to outside professionals or consultants
will be disclosed at the time any such placement arrangement arises, if at all.

Once the Offering is qualified by the Commission and target registration states,we arepermitted to
generally solicit investors who reside in those states by use of various advertising mediums, such as print, radio, TV,
and the Internet. We plan to primarily use the Internet through a variety of existing Internet advertising mechanisms,
such as adwords and search engine optimization (e.g.,placement on Yahoo and Google). As a result, it is
anticipated that Internet traffic will arrive at a section of our website where prospective investors, who must register
on our website and live in jurisdictions where the Certificates are permitted to be offered and sold, can find
additional information regarding the Offering and may initiate a purchase of the Certificates in compliance with the

Subscription Agreement.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND REDEMPTIONS

Our operating agreement provides that, subject to the approval of our owners, profits shall be distributed to
our owners on an annual basis. No distributions were made to our owners in 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, and
2013. At this time, we do not anticipate making any distributions in 2014.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND MANAGING MEMBER

The following list names each person who serves as an executive officer or Managing Member of the
Company.

Name Age Position

Emilio M. Santandreu 62 President, Chief Executive Officer, and ManagingMember

Omar Alireza 34 Chief Financial Officer

Melina Santandreu 36 Marketing Director

William Mateo 40 Vice Presidentof Business Development

Emilio M. Santandreu has served asour President, Chief Executive Officer, and Managing Member since
he co-founded the Company in October 2007. He also served as our Chief Financial Officer from October 2007
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until Mr. Alireza become our Chief Financial Officer in 2012. From 2004 to 2007, Mr. Santandreu served as Chief
Executive Officer of BDM, amicrofinance company that he founded in Venezuela. Mr. Santandreu has also served
as chief executive officer for several other financial and insurance companies in Venezuela, including C.A.Seguros
la Occidental (2001-2004), Sanitas Venezuela, S.A.(1998-2001) and Consalud 800 (1993-1998). Mr. Santandreu

holds an undergraduate degree in Industrial Engineering from Universidad Católica Andres Bello and a master's
degreein Business Administration from IESA Caracas.

Omar Alireza has served as our Chief Financial Officer since 2012. Mr. Alireza possesses national and
international professional experience in analysis, evaluation and creation of businesses. He holds a Master in
Business Administration from the Instituto de Empresa in Madrid, Spain, has experience with multicultural teams,
and has the ability to negotiate in Spanish and English. Mr. Alireza has been working in microfinance since 2003
gathering experience in both for-profit and nonprofit institutions like Opportunity Fund in California, where he held
the title of Small Business Director from 2010 to 2012. Before working for Opportunity Fund, Omar Alireza worked

since inception with OUR MicroLending, LLC.

Melina Santandreu has served as our Marketing Director since August 2010. Ms. Santandreu was directly
involved in the marketing plan development for BDM in Venezuela, and has worked in the microfinance industry
for over two years. Ms. Santandreu holds an undergraduate degree in Hospitality Administration and a Master's

degree in Business Administration and Leisure Management from Escuela de Administracion de Empresas (EAE) in
Spain. Prior to joining Our MicroLending she worked as a Marketing Consultant for L Hotels Corporation in
Venezuela from July 2008 until October 2009, and as Account Manager for MD Nexus Publicidad in Caracas from
October 2007 until July 2008. Her experience in marketing also includes Palm Beach Travel and Tourism Agency

as Marketing Manager in Caracas, Hard Rock Café Margarita Island as Marketing Manager, and PGE Joseph
Casellas in Barcelona as Event Coordinator

William Mateo has served as our Vice President of Business Development since April 2011. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Mateo served as Regional Program Director for ACCION USA-Miami, which is the

largest microfinance institution operating in the United States. Mr. Mateo worked for the ACCION USA network
for 13 years where he held various positions, including Team Leader (1999- 2003), Sr. Business Development
Officer (2003-2006), and most recently as Regional Program Director at ACCION USA (2003-2011). Mr. Mateo

completed his Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from The New York Institute of Technology.

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information as of June 30, 2014, with respect to the beneficial ownership of
our equity interests, which are the only class of equity securities we have issued and outstanding, by (i) each person
known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 10% of our outstanding equity interests, and (ii) our executive
officers and Member as a group:
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Name and Address of Member Percentage of Membership Interests Held

OUR Financial Holdings (1) 16.71%
c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201

Miami, Florida 33145

Emilio Santandreu 31.05% 31.05%
c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

Emilio M. Santandreu and Our Financial Holdings 47.76%
combined

c/o OUR MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201

Miami, Florida 33145
ÃÏÏËxecutÏveÖnicersan(Ï leanagingNiemberas a 4Ö.Î6°Ã
group (2)

(l) Our Financial Holdings, INC isbeneficially ownedby Emilio M. Santandreu.Thebusinessaddressof Emilio M. Santandreuisc/o Our Microlending, Lif,
1790SW22"Street,Suite201,Miami, Florida33145.
(2)Omar F.Alireza,ourChief FinancialOllicer, owns 1.40%of theequity interestsof the Company.

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

During the past five years anduntil June 30,2014we have received loans from Mr. Santandreu,directly ($276,500),
and through a related company,OUR Financial Holdings,Inc ("FinancialHoldings"), ($700,600)in the aggregate principal
amount of $977,l00. On August 31, 2011,Mr. Santandreu instructed the Company to apply $232,267 of the $242,000
owed to him by the Company, and recorded in loans payable as of June 30, 201l, against the amount of capital that
he owes to the Company pursuant to capital contributions that he is required to make as a member of the Company.
This reduced the balance of the amount due from members and loans payable by $232,267 as of August 31, 2011.
On December 31, 2011,Mr.Santandreu instructed the Company to apply the remaining $9,733 of the $242,000 owed to
him by the Company, also, he instructed the Company to apply the $290,267 of the $683,600 owed to Financial
Holdings and recorded in loans payable asof June 30, 2011, against the amount of capital that he owes to the
Company pursuant to capital contributions that he is required to make as a member of the Company. This reduced
the balance of the amount due from members and loans payable by $300,000 as of December 31, 2011. On

September 30, 2012, Mr. Santandreu instructed the Company to apply $200,000 of the $393,333 owed to him and

Financial Holdings against the amount of capital that they owe to the Company pursuant to capital contributions
they are required to make as members of the Company. This reduced the balance owed to Financial Holdings to
$193,333 as of September 30, 2012. On December 31, 2012, Mr. Santandreuinstructed the Company to apply
$193,333 of the $193,333 owed to him and Financial Holdings against the amount of capital that they owe to the
Company pursuant to capital contributions they are required to make as members of the Company. On March 31,
2014, Mr. Santandreu instructed the Company to apply $51,500 of the $51,500 owed to him and Financial Holdings
against the amount of capital that they owe to the Company pursuant to capital contributions they are required to
make as members of the Company. This reduced the balance owed to Financial Holdings to $0 as of June 30, 2014.

We havealsoreceived loansfrom family members of Mr. Santandreu, members andpersons,or entities related to the

members,in the aggregate principalamount of $429,242.These loans haveterms of 90 or 360daysandbearinterest at the rate of
6% to 8%.These loansthat havematured prior to the date of this Offering Circular havebeenrolled-over and havethe same
terms asthe original loans.We received instructions as of December 2013 from the lenders of the remaining loans to
renew their loans at maturity as follows: 80.67% of them instructed us to renew the loans for three years and the
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remaining 19.33% instructed us to renew the loans quarterly. As a result, loans in the aggregate principal amount of
$72,672 will be renewed every 90 days for three years.

The following is asummary of the loansfrom family membersof Mr. Santandreu,members and persons,or entities
related to the members asof June30,2014.There are no loans outstanding from Mr. Santandreu directly or FinancialHoldings:

Name Amount Tee,rm Number Avr. Rate New/Renewed Total ($)

Persons Related to Mr. $72,672 90 1 6% R $72,672
Santandreu

$72,672

As aresult,loansin theaggregate principalamountof $72,672will berenewedevery90days.

These loans from related persons rank equally with the Certificates being issued in the 01fering.

Other than the capital contributions from ourequity owners andloansfrom Mr. Santandreu,hisfamily members,and
Mr. Gonzalez described above,we are not doingbusiness with anyof our officers,our Managing Member, keypersonnel or

10% owners of our outstanding equity interests or anyof their ælatives.We donot haveanyemploymentagreements with any
of our employeesor oflicers. The following table sets forth the compensation for each of our executive officers and
key personnel and our Managing Member, asa group, for the past fiscal year:

Name Tle Öash
milio M Santandreu _ PresidenteChief gecutive QfBcerand ManagingMember $126,000

Omardiireza Chief FinancialOfficer $66,000
MelinaSantandreu Marketing Director _ $ , O
William Mateo Vice President of BusinessDevelopment $55,800

Totah $286,680

LITIGATION

Other than routine collection activities in respect of defaulting clients we are not engaged in, nor are we
aware of any pending, litigation.

MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following summary describes the material U.S. federal income tax considerations relating to the

acquisition, ownership and disposition of the Certificates. The summary is basedon the Internal Revenue Code (the

"Code"),and Treasury regulations, rulings andjudicial decisions as of the date hereof, all of which may be repealed,
revoked or modified with possible retroactive effect. This summary applies to you only if you acquire the
Certificates for cash in this Offering at the initial offering price and hold the Certificates as capital assets within the
meaning of Section 1221 of the Code. This summary is for general information only and does not addressall
aspects of U.S.federal income taxation that may be important to you in light of your particular circumstances, and it

does not address state, local, foreign, alternative minimum or non-income tax considerations that may be applicable
to you. Further, this summary does not deal with holders that may be subject to special tax rules, including, but not
limited to, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, dealers in securities or currencies,
U.S.Holders (as described below) whose functional currency is not the U.S.dollar, certain U.S. expatriates or
holders who hold the Certificates as a hedge against currency risks or as part of a straddle, synthetic security,

conversion transaction or other integrated transaction for U.S.federal income tax purposes. You should consult your
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own tax advisor as to the particular tax consequences to you of acquiring, holding or disposing of the Certificates.

For purposes of this summary, a "U.S.Holder" is a beneficial owner of a Certificate that, for U.S.federal
income tax purposes, is: (a) an individual citizen or resident of the United States; (b) a corporation (or other business
entity treated as a corporation) createdor organized in or under the laws of the United States or any state thereof

(including the District of Columbia); (c) an estate the income of which is subject to U.S.federal income taxation
regardless of its source; or (d) a trust if (i) such trust has a valid election in effect under applicable Treasury
regulations to be treated as a United States person, or (ii) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary

supervision over the trust's administration and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all
substantial decisions of the trust.

For purposes of this summary, a "Non-U.S. Holder" is abeneficial owner of a Certificate that is neither a
U.S.Holder nor a partnership or any entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.federal income tax

purposes. If a partnership (or other entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S.federal income tax

purposes) holds Certificates, then the U.S.federal income tax treatment of apartner in such partnership will
generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. If you are a partnership that holds
Certificates or apartner in such a partnership, you should consult your own tax advisor as to the particular U.S.
federal income tax consequences applicable to you.

U.S.Holders

Interest

We anticipate that the Certificates will not be issuedwith original issue discount for U.S.federal income
tax purposes. In such case,if you are aU.S. Holder, interest on a Certificate will generally be taxable to you as
ordinary interest income as it accrues or is received by you in accordance with your usual method of accounting for
U.S.federal income tax purposes.

Sale, Exchange or Other Taxable Dispositions of Certificates

If you are a U.S.Holder, upon the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a
Certificate, you will generally recognize gain or loss for U.S.federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the
difference, if any, between (i) the amount of the cash and the fair market value of any property you receive on the
sale or other taxable disposition (less an amount attributable to any accrued but unpaid interest, which will be
taxable as ordinary interest income to the extent not previously taken into income), and (ii) your adjusted tax basis in
the Certificate. Your adjusted tax basis in a Certificate will generally be equal to your cost for the Certificate,
reduced by any principal payments you have previously received in respect of the Certificate. Such gain or loss will
generally be treated as capital gain or loss and will be treated as long-term capital gain or loss if your holding period
in the Certificate exceeds oneyear at the time of the disposition. Long-term capital gains of non-corporate taxpayers

are subject to reduced rates of taxation. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

U.S. federal backup withholding may apply to payments on the Certificates and proceeds from the sale or
other disposition of the Certificates if you are a non-corporate U.S.Holder and fail to provide a correct taxpayer
identification number or otherwise comply with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. Backup
withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a
credit against a U.S.Holder's U.S.federal income tax liability and may entitle such holder to a refund, provided the

required information is timely furnished to the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS").

A U.S.Holder will also be subject to information reporting with respect to payments on the Certificates and
proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the Certificates, unless such U.S. Holder is an exempt recipient and
appropriately establishes that exemption.
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Non-U.S.Holders

Interest

Subject to the discussion of backup withholding and information reporting below, if you are a Non-U.S.
Holder, payments of interest on the Certificates to you will not be subject to U.S.federal income tax (including
branch profits or withholding tax), provided that:

• you do not, directly or indirectly, actually or constructively, own 10%or more of the voting power of the
stock of OUR MicroLending, LLC;

• you are not a bank receiving interest on an extension of credit pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in
the ordinary course of your trade or business;

• you are not a controlled foreign corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes that is, actually or
constructively, related to us (as provided in the Code);

• the interest payments are not effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the
United States; and

• you meet certain certification requirements.

You will satisfy these certification requirements if you certify on IRS Form W-8BEN, or a substantially
similar substitute form, under penalties of perjury, that you are not a United States person within the meaning of the

Code, provide your name and addressand file such form with the withholding agent. If you hold the Certificate
through a foreign partnership or intermediary, you and the foreign partnership or intermediary must satisfy
certification requirements of applicable Treasury regulations.

Even if the requirements listed above are not satisfied, you will be entitled to an exemption from or
reduction in U.S.withholding tax provided that:

• You are entitled to an exemption from or reduction in withholding tax on interest under a tax treaty
between the United States and your country of residence. To claim this exemption or reduction, you must
generally complete IRS Form W-8BEN and claim this exemption or reduction on the form, In some cases,
you may instead be permitted to provide documentary evidence of your claim to the intermediary, or a
qualified intermediary may already have some or all of the necessary evidence in its files; or

• The interest income on the Certificates is effectively connected with the conduct of your trade or business
in the United States.To claim this exemption, you must complete IRS Form W-8ECI.

You may obtain a refund of any excess amounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund
with the IRS.

Sale, Exchange or Other Taxable Dispositions of Certificates

Subject to the discussion below regarding backup withholding and information reporting, if you are aNon-
U.S.Holder, you will not be subject to U.S.federal income tax (including branch profits tax) on the gain you realize
on any sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other taxable disposition of a Certificate, unless:

• the gain is effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business within the United States and, if
required by an applicable treaty (and you comply with applicable certification and other requirements to
claim treaty benefits), is generally attributable to a U.S. "permanent establishment";

• you are an individual and have beenpresent in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year
of disposition and certain other requirements are met; or

• a portion of the gain represents accrued but unpaid interest, in which case the U.S.federal income tax
rules for interest would apply to such portion.
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U.S.Trade or Business

If interest on a Certificate or gain from a disposition of the Certificates is effectively connected with your
conduct of a U.S.trade or business,and, if required by an applicable treaty, you maintain a U.S. "permanent
establishment" to which the interest or gain is attributable, you will generally be subject to U.S.federal income tax
on the interest or gain on a net basis in the samemanner as if you were a U.S.Holder. If you are a foreign
corporation, you may also be subject to a branch profits tax of 30% of your effectively connected earnings and
profits for the taxable year, subject to certain adjustments, unless you qualify for a lower rate under an applicable
income tax treaty.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Under current U.S.federal income tax law, backup withholding and information reporting may apply to
payments made by us (including our paying agents) to you in respect of the Certificates, unlessyou provide an IRS
Form W-8BEN or otherwise meet documentary evidence requirements for establishing that you are a Non-U.S.
Holder or otherwise establish an exemption. We (or our paying agent) may, however, report payments of interest on
the Certificates.

The gross proceeds from the disposition of your Certificates may be subject to information reporting and
backup withholding tax at the applicable rate. If you sell your Certificates outside the United States through a

foreign office of a foreign broker and the salesproceeds are paid to you outside the United States, then the backup
withholding and information reporting requirements will generally not apply to that payment. However, information

reporting, but not backup withholding, will apply to a payment of salesproceeds, even if that payment is made
outside the United States, if you sell your Certificates through the foreign office of a foreign broker that is, for U.S.
federal income tax purposes:

• a United States person (within the meaning of the Code);

• a controlled foreign corporation;

• a foreign person 50% or more of whose gross income is effectively connected with a U.S.trade or
business for a specified three-year period; or

• a foreign partnership with certain connections to the United States;

unless such broker has in its records documentary evidence that you are not a United States person and certain other

conditions are met, or you otherwise establish an exemption. In addition, backup withholding may apply to any
payment that the broker is required to report if the broker has actual knowledge that you are a United States person.

You should consult your own tax advisor regarding the application of information reporting and backup
withholding in your particular situation, the availability of an exemption from backup withholding and the procedure
for obtaining such an exemption, if available. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld

under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a credit against your U.S.federal income tax liability and
may entitle you to a refund, provided the required information is timely furnished to the IRS.

The U.S.federal tax discussion set forth above is included for general information only and may not
be applicable depending on a holder's particular situation. Holders should consult their tax advisors with
respect to the tax consequences to them of the beneficial ownership and disposition of the Certificates,
including the tax consequences under state, local, foreign, and other tax laws and the possible effects of
changes in U.S.federal and other tax laws.
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OUR MICROLENDING,LLCAND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER31,2012

(UNAUDITED)

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 14,221

Accrued Interest Receivables, Net $ 106,821

Other Current Assets $ 21,369

Loan Receivables, Net $ 1,304,414

Property and Equipment, Net $ 80,331

Deposits $ 10,335

Other Assets, Net $ 133,560

TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,671,051

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 31,180
Guaranteed Deposits $ 115,269

Loans Payable $ 219,539

Investment Certificates - Regulation A $ 673,500
ACCRUED INTEREST

Accrued Interest - Loans Payable $ 8,354

Accrued Interest - Investment Certificates $ 3,090

Total Liabilities $ 1,050,932

MEMBERS' CAPITAL

MEMBERS'CAPITAL $ 620,119

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL $ 1,671,051
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OUR MICROLENDING, LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER31,2012

(UNAUDITED)

REVENUE

Commission Income $ 33,710

Interest income $ 100,504

Other income $ 4,232

Total Income $ 138,446

OPERATING EXPENSES

Amortization $ 33,253

Advertising $ 32,457

Bad Debt Expenses $ 92,934

Depreciation $ 12,957

Interest $ 41,923

Legal and Professional Fees $ 19,181

Rent $ 51,729

Salaries and Related Expenses $ 358,974

Other Operating Expenses $ 38,513

Total Operating Expenses $ 681,921

NET LOSS $ (543,475)
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OUR MICROLENDING,LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS'EQUITY

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(UNAUDITED)

Total

Membership Accumulated Members'

Interest Losses Equity

Balance - January 01, 2012 $ 3,191,929 $ (2,736,406) $ 455,523

Member Contributions $ 708,071 $ - $ 708,071

Net Loss $ - $ (543,475) $ (543,475)

Balance - December 31, 2012 $ 3,900,000 $ (3,279,881) $ 620,119
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OUR MICROLENDING LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(UNAUDITED)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss $ (543,475)

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net

Cash used in operating activities:

Amortization $ 33,253

Bad debt Expenses $ 92,934

Depreciation $ 12,957
Increase in:

Accrued Interest Receivable $ (6,836)

Other Assets $ 5,942

Accounts payable $ (36,827)

Guaranteed Deposits $ (20,521)

Accrued Interest Payable (Loans Payable) $ (14,910)

Accrued Interest Payable (Regulation A) $ 3,090

Net cash (used in) operating activities $ (474,393)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Loans Made to customers $ (927,149)

Proceeds from loan payments $ 512,713
Net cash (used in) Investing activities $ (414,436)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Loan Payable Borrowings $ 139,154

Proceeds from Regulation A Borrowings $ 673,500

Repayment of borrowings $ (46,605)

Contributions from members $ 121,745

Net cash provided by financing activities $ 887,794

NET INCREASEIN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT $ (1,035)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 15,256

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT END OF YEAR $ 14,221

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for Interest Loan Payable $ 43,092

Cash paid for Interest Regulation A $ 10,651

Cash received from Interest $ 93,668

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Loans payable converted to members' capital (Note 7) $ 586,326

Reclassification of accrued interest of loans payable $ 33,428
4



OUR MICROLENDING LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS

OUR MicroLending LLC, (the "Company") was organized on October 9, 2007 in the State of
Florida. The Company intends to promote and help small business and minorities unattended by
conventional banking by offering small business loans tailor-made to each client (microfinance) in
South Florida. Microfinance Investment Company, LLC (a wholly owned "Subsidiary") was
organized on July 11, 2008 in the State of Florida and is engaged in obtaining financing for OUR
MicroLending, LLC.

Our MicroLending, LLC is a limited liability company in which ownership is documented in the
form of membership not shares. The distribution of earnings to an LLC's members is governed
through operating agreements and may not be in direct relation to a member's percentage of
ownership. It is for this reason that no earnings per share (EPS) or similar calculations are
included in the Consolidated Statement of Change in Members' Equity.

In the opinion of the Company's management, all adjustments (including normal recurring
adjustments) considered necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial statements have
been made.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of OUR MicroLending, LLC and Subsidiary ("the
Company") is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial statements. The
financial statements and notes are representations of the Company's management who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The Company has chosen to aggregate certain smaller balances (less than $10,000) not deemed
material throughout the financial statements for which detailed information is not provided unless
specifically required under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

All specific accounting detail is available to the Company's members upon request.

Method of Accounting

Accounting policies of the Company are on the accrual method of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of OUR MicroLending, LLC and
Subsidiary. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those amounts held for long-term investment
purposes, which are included in investments.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accrued interest Receivable

Accrued Interest Receivable is reported net of any allowances for probable losses.

Loans Receivable

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until
maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned interest, and
an allowance for loan losses.

The Company charges late fees between 5% and 10% for any loan that is not paid within 5 days
after the due date. All payments received from the borrowers are first applied against any
collection expense incurred by the Company, any late fee assessed to the borrower, outstanding
interest and finally against the outstanding principal as documented in the borrowers' promissory
note.

Interest income on loans is recognized based on the principal amount outstanding and the related
rate of interest. The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when, contractually, a loan
becomes 90 days past due, unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection.
When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status (i.e., after 90 days of delinquency), all interest
previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period interest income. When the
loan is taken off nonaccrual status or when the loan becomes current, the accrual of interest
income is resumed.

Past due status is based on the contractual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on
nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered
doubtful. A loan is moved to non-accrual status in accordance with the Company's policy,
typically after 90 days of non-payment. Interest received on such loans is accounted for on the
cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to
accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current
and future payments are reasonably assured.

Loans that are past due for more than 30 days are charged the highest interest rate permissible
by law.

A loan is considered impaired when based on current events and information, it is probable that
the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled principal or interest when due in accordance
with the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Application of this policy by the Company
entails the individual identification of loans that are considered impaired. Factors considered by
management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due.

Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and/or payment shortfalls generally are not
classified as impaired. Impaired loans that do not meet the criteria described above are
considered nonaccrual and are accounted for as such.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Allowances for Loan Losses and Accrued Interest Receivable

The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses. Loan
losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectability of a
loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Management estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the
nature and volume of the portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated
collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors. The general component covers non-
classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors. Allocations
of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan
that, in management's judgment, should be charged-off.

The allowance for loan losses consists of specific and general components. The specific
component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise
classified as substandard or doubtful.

The company maintains an unallocated component of the allowance for loan losses to cover
uncertainties that could affect management's estimate of probable losses, such as: the margin of
error/imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating
allocated and general components of the allowance for loan losses.

Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-
by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the
borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior
payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.

The Company reviews the specific allowance for loan losses component of each impaired loan on
a quarterly basis and more frequently if additional information is obtained that would indicate any
further weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt. The Collection Committee
meets twice a month and captures the relevant data about the debt and the debtor, if the
Collection Committee notes any weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt, it
reports the information to the Portfolio Committee in order to evaluate the appropriateness of the
specific component of the allowance for loan losses. A relevant data for loss is captured every
two weeks, as the Collection Committee meets. Also, the Portfolio Committee meets once a
month and quarterly, this meeting is used to capture relevant loss data for its historical loss
experience.

Loans, for which the terms have been modified, and for which the borrower is experiencing
financial difficulties, are considered troubled debt restructurings and classified as impaired.
Troubled debt restructurings are measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows
using the loan's effective interest rate at inception.

Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price, or
the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

At the same time and following the same methodology the Company also evaluates the
collectability of the accrued interest receivable in order to estimate probable losses on the
accrued interest receivable.

At each balance sheet date the total increase on these allowances is charged to bad debt
expense in the consolidated statements of operations and of cash flows.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Major renewals and betterments are capitalized
while maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. The Company
depreciates all property and equipment by use of the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from three to five years.

Guaranteed Deposits

As a condition of credit each customer is required to provide to the Company a cash deposit.
These deposits are held by the Company for the purpose of guarantying payment shortfalls
throughout the life of the loan, be it late fees, interest, principal, or any other charges against the
borrower. They typically range between 5% and 10% of the original note.

Guaranteed deposits when collected are retained directly from the loan proceeds of the
respective credit. These deposits are noninterest earning and are used to offset any pending
fees at the maturity of the credit. The deposit is refunded to the customer upon receipt of the final
loan payment.

These deposits are recorded on the balance sheet as liabilities under the caption "Guaranteed
Deposits."

Loans Payable

The Company has borrowed funds from its members and persons and/or entities related with the
members for the purpose of financing growth. These loans are carried at interest rates ranging
from 6% to 8% and terms ranging from 90 to 360 days. Historically the majority of these loans
have been renewed at maturity under the same or new terms agreed to between the Company
and the lender.

Revenue Recognition

Commission locome- the Company collects loan fees that range up to 6% from borrowers to
recover costs incurred in the process of developing each credit. These fees are recorded as
commission income and are typically exceeded by their costs which are also recorded as
incurred. Commission fees are only collected if credit is granted. The Company incurs and
records the processing expenses regardless of whether the loan is funded or not. Management
has determined that the effect of recognizing loan fees as revenue is not materially different from
the result that would have been obtained had the loan fees net of costs been amortized.
Accordingly all commission income is recorded at the settlement date of each loan and does not
differ materially from FASB Codification ASC 310-20.

lnterest income- is recognized on the interest method and is based on the principal balance.
Interest income is recognized as accrued at the borrowers' stated rate, interest income also
includes interest accrued on loans past due greater than 30 days at the highest rate permissible
by law. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance.

Other locome- comes occasionally from operations not directly related with microcredits such as
treasury, factoring or merchant cash advance loans.

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.
8



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

income Taxes

The financial statements include only those assets, liabilities and results of operations which
relates to the business of OUR MicroLending, LLC. The financial statements do not include any
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses attributable to the member's individual activities.

The Company will file its income tax return on a cash basis as a partnership for federal and state
income tax purposes. As such, the Company will not pay income taxes, as any income or loss
will be included in the tax returns of the individual members. Accordingly, no provisions are made
for income taxes in the financial statements.

The term of the Company is for thirty years by state statute, terminating in July 2037, unless
terminated earlier. The term may be extended by amendment of the operating agreement.

As a limited liability company, each member's liability is limited to amounts in their respective
member accounts.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other
assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk,
prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items.
Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the estimates.

Because all financial instruments held by the Company have original maturities of less than 12
months, it is the Company's position that their current book value is the best measure of their
current fair value, except for some loans payable whose maturities are less than 36 months.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on Management's knowledge of current events and actions it
may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results.

NOTE 3 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Accrued interest receivables on performing loans as of December 31, 2012 was $165,910 and
had a respective allowance for account receivable losses of $59,089.

Activity in the allowance for accrued Interest Receivable losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 59,089
Provision for Accrued interest Receivable losses -

Ending Balance $ 59,069

The amount of net interest receivables on performing loans as of December 31, 2012 was
$106,821.
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NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES

Loan receivables are comprised of approximately 282 micro-financing loans with individual
outstanding balances ranging from $500 to $25,000 with an average balance of approximately
$7,434. These loans typically carry stated interest rates of 18% and have terms of less than
twelve months. In most cases the loans are secured, or partially secured, by some form of
collateral and each is personally guaranteed by the owners of the businesses. Each loan is
specifically customized to the needs of the small and/or minority business and therefore, the
terms of each loan receivable vary. At December 31, 2012 loans receivable totaled $2,096,408
and had a respective loan loss allowance of $791,994.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 699,060
Provision for loan losses 92,934
Loans charged-off
Recoveries -

Ending balance $ 791,994

At December 31, 2012, there were no loans collateralized by cash, stand-by letters of credit or
listed stocks.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days still on accrual at December 31, 2012, were
$653,748 and $327,580; respectively. Interest income that would have been recorded if the
nonaccrual loans had been current in accordance with their original terms and had been
outstanding throughout the period is $1,545. The Company did not hold any refinanced or
modified loans as of December 31, 2012.

Individually impaired loans at December 31, 2012 amounted to $981,328 and had a respective
loan loss allowance allocation of $478,817. At December 31, 2012, the Company did not have
any impaired loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. During the period ended
December 31, 2012, the average recorded investment in impaired loans was approximately
$963,379 and interest earned was approximately $7,103 of which $1,078 were recorded on a
cash basis.

At December 31, 2012 the Company did not have any repossessed or foreclosed assets.

The table below shows the aging of the total gross loans for the period ended December 31,
2012, the specific and general allowance for loan losses, and for each past due bracket the
quantification, number and amounts, of the loans receivables originated since the beginning of
operations in 2008.
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NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As of Dec 31,2012 Loan Loss Ellowance Number of Loans By ori:;inated Year

Account Gross Principal Loans Net

receivable Amount of Number of Specific General Principal

Aging Loans Loans allowance Allowance Amount 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total
Current $ 1,102,489 84 2 82 84

Past Due

31-60 $ 7,989 4 1 3 4

61-90 $ 4,601 3 2 1 3

91-180 $ 8,695 4 3 1 4
181-270 0

271-360 $ 3,956 1 1 1

361- 720 $ 31,374 13 $ 3,889 13 13

>720 $ 937,303 173 $ 474,928 $ 313,177 79 38 55 1 173

Grand Total $ 2,096,408 282 $ 478,817 $ 313,177 $ 1,304,414 79 38 55 22 88 282

As of December 31, 2012 current loans totaled $1,102,489 and in management's opinion are fully
collectable. Loans past due 31 to 90 days totaling $12,590 are not considered impaired as most
of those payments are made in accordance with contractual terms; except for minor payment
delays and shortfalls. The Company currently has a general allowance of $313,177 to cover
these past due loans or to apply to the impaired loans. Loans past due in excess of 91 days
totaling $981,328 are considered impaired and may need additional collection efforts. These
impaired loans have an allowance of $478,817 for possible losses.

The table below shows credit quality indicators for the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2012.
The company assigned grades to the credit risk profile (Pass, Special mention, Substandard and
Doubtful) taking into consideration variables such as: internal credit-risk grades, loan-to-value
ratios, collateral and collection experience.

Credit Quality Indicators, as of December 31, 2012:
Credit exposure. Credit risk profile by internally assigned grade.

Pass $ 1,118,571
Special Mention 130,203
Substandard 425,824
Doubtfut 421,810

Total $ 2,096,408

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2012 consists of the following:

Beginning Property and Equipment $ 119,025
Additions 0
Deletions (1,825)
Total property and equipment 117,200
Less: Accumulated depreciation (36,869)
Property and equipment, net $ 80,331
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NOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets are amortized with finite lives on a straight-lines basis over their estimated useful
lives. Expenses related to the preparation of the Offering Circular filled under "Regulation A" with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as well expenses related to external consultants
and auditors, CPA, and costs incurred in the Website Application and infrastructure Development
Stage, specifically costs incurred to purchase software tools, are amortized over 2 years. Other
assets are reviewed annually for impairment or when events or circumstances indicate their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. No impairment was recorded at December 31, 2012.

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending
Capitalized expenses
related to Regulation A $ 150,785 $ - $ - $ 150,785

Website $ 10,086 $ 5,942 $ - $ 16,028

Sub-Total $ 160,871 $ 166,813

Accumulated Amortization $ - $ (33,253) $ - $ (33,253)

Net $ 160,871 $ (33,253) $ 133,560

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Member Contributions

During 2012, members contributed $708,071, through conversion of $586,326 of loans payable
to members' capital and $121,745 were received in cash.

Loans Payable

As of December 31, 2012 the Company has 7 individual loans totaling $219,539 due to members
of the Company, their relatives or related entities. The loans have outstanding balances ranging
from $1,950 to $70,105 at terms ranging from 90 to 540 days. These loans call for interest rates
between 6% and 8%, depending on the length of term. The borrowings are unsecured and have
no restrictive covenants. At December 31, 2012, the largest individual loan to a particular member
and related entities amounted to approximately $70,105. Loans payable at December 31, 2012
are recorded based on the original terms or terms based upon renewal agreements agreed to
between the Company and the lender. The following table illustrates the loans payable
stratification:

Amount Terrm Number Avg. Rate New/Renewed Totata)
$0 to $50,000 90 Days 3 6.0% 3 R 42,450

> 360 Days 2 8.0% 2 R 28,549
$50,001 to $100,000 360 Days 3 8.0% 3 R 148,540

$919 539

During 2012, the company received $139,154 in new loans and converted $586,326 in loans
payable to members' capital.
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NOTE 8 - INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES - REGULATION A

On November 16, 2010, the Company filed an application "Regulation A Offering Statement
under the Securities Act of 1933" for the purpose of issuing unsecured investment Certificates
("the Certificates"). The Certificates are to be issued in the minimum amount of $1,000 and have
maturities ranging between 6 and 18 months. The Company intends to use the proceeds of these
Certificates as a source of funding for future customer loans.

On December 23, 2011, the Company received notice from the Securities and Exchange
Commission that its offering statement had been qualified pursuant to Regulation A under Section
3(b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The Company has sold 28 Certificates totaling $673,500 due to clients, foreign investors and
financial institutions. The Certificates have outstanding balances ranging from $1,000 to $360,000
at terms ranging from 180 to 540 days. These Certificates call for interest rates between 5.89%
and 9.22%, depending on the length of term. The borrowings are unsecured and have no
restrictive covenants.

The following table illustrates the Certificates stratification:

Amount lega Number Avq. Rate Tgtatal

$0 to $50,000 180 Days 4 5.9% 13,000

> 360 Days 22 9% 60,500

Over $100,000 180 Days 2 5.9% 600,000

$673,500

Subsequent to year end, the Company has paid down two Certificates that matured totaling
$3,500 and sold four additional certificates totaling $270,000.

NOTE 9 - GUARANTEED DEPOSITS

Activity in guaranteed deposits was as follows

Beginning guaranteed deposit balance $ 135,790
New deposits 30,630
Deposits returned to customer (14,564)
Deposits applied to satisfy deficiencies (36,587)

Ending guaranteed deposit balance $ 115,269

NOTE 10 - COMMISSION INCOME

Commission income is composed of loan origination fees and late fees, collected on past due
loans. For the period ended December 31, 2012, commission fees of $33,710 reported in the
statement of operations represents origination fees totaling $17,548 and late fees totaling
$16,162.

The origination fees are exceeded by the direct cost incurred in the process of developing each
credit. These costs are recorded as part of the total operating expenses of the Company.
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NOTE 11 - INTEREST INCOME

Interest income includes interest earned on the borrowers' stated rate as well as the interest
collected on past due loans that has been accelerated to the highest rate permissible by law. For
the period ended December 31, 2012, interest income earned on performing loans was $56,755
while the interest accrued at the higher penalized interest rates amounted to $43,749.

The total amount of interest income on performing loans as of December 31, 2012 was $100,504.

NOTE 12 - OTHER INCOME

Other income is earned from operations not directly related with microcredits such as treasury;
factoring or merchant cash advance loans and totaled $ 4,232 for the period ended December 31,
2012.

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company leases its office facility and certain office equipment under non-cancelable
operating leases expiring in November 2013. Rent expense under the leases was $51,729 for
the period ended December 31, 2012.

The future minimum obligations under these leases are as follows:

Year endinq December 31,
2013 36,158

$ 36,158
NOTE 14- OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

As indicated in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred a net loss of
$543,475 for the year ended December 31, 2012, which is $238,660 less than the prior year, as
well as, net losses for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 of $782,135 and $464,435;
respectively. The majority of those amounts were attributable to the down-turn in market
conditions in the credit industry in Florida, as well as, the Company's inability to obtain necessary
funding to satisfy the growing demand of microfinance during the economic down-turn in Florida.

The reduction in net losses is the result of the Company implementing a plan to decrease their
operating expenses and re-evaluate their credit process and lending criteria in order to reduce
past-due loans with initiatives such as, tightening underwriting guidelines, establishing a
collection committee, accelerating the collection process and hiring outside consultants to assist
with collections. The Company also implemented a plan to rationalize their operating expenses,
reducing its cost and has also been improving the performance of the loan portfolio by dropping
its default rate. Additionally, a corrective action plan was implemented and the Company
contracted external consultants during the last year in order to obtain additional funding to
increase the loan portfolio. In addition, management of the Company addressed operational
issues to improve profitability.
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NOTE 14 - OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS (Continued)

In light of the current market conditions in the Company's industry in Florida, the Company has
been proactive in seeking new funding sources and actively managing costs and expenses.
Management and the Board of Directors continuously monitor the Company's financial position
and performance to ensure that the Company is positioned to continue serving the Florida
market. The different strategies and initiatives that the Company instituted during the last year
provides the opportunity for the Company to improve its operational results and liquidity, yet those
actions have not yet produced noticeable effects on the Company's profitability.

On December 23, 2011, the Company received notice from the Securities and Exchange
Commission that its offering statement had been qualified pursuant to Regulation A under Section
3(b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. As soon as the Company received the notice, the
management started the process to obtain the "Blue Sky" from various states and started
outreach/marketing efforts to sell investments certificates. As of the date of this report, the
Company obtained the "Blue Sky" from the following states: IL, NY, NJ, DC, CO and GA, and is in
the filing process for Florida, a key state for the Company as that is where they operate. The filing
process in Florida is likely to be ready by May 2013. As soon as it is approved, the Company will
start an advertisement campaign to raise funds and use them to fund loans and support the
economic development of Florida communities.

During 2012, the Company sold 28 Certificates that totaled $673,500 which were used to fund
microloans, as stated in the Offering Circular qualified by the United States Security and
Exchange Commission. The Company filed the Offering in order to openly advertise the
Certificates and move the Company into positive operations. Subsequent to year end, the
Company has paid down two Certificates that mature totaling $3,500 and sold four certificates
totaling $270,000.

The Company applied for certification as a Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI)
and is waiting for approval, which most likely will be received in 2013. The CDFI Fund was
created for the purpose of promoting economic revitalization and community development
through investment in and assistance to CDFis. The CDFI Fund was established by the Riegle
Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994, as a bipartisan initiative.
Through monetary awards and the allocation of tax credits, the CDFI Fund helps promote access
to capital and local economic growth in urban and rural low-income communities across the
nation.

The Company is applying for a "Small and/or Emerging CDFI Assistance - SECA" Award of
$600,000 sponsored by the CDFl Fund.

NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
(exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. There are three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair values:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.
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NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

Impaired Loans: The fair value of impaired loans with specific allocations of the allowance for
loan losses is generally based on anticipated cash flows. These types of loans are typically not
traded on open markets and require management assumptions to determine recoverability. Such
assumptions are usually significant and typically result in a Level 3 classification of the inputs for
determining fair value.

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2012 Using:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant

Active Markets for Observable Unobservable

Carrying Identical Assets inputs inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Impaired loans $ 502,511 $ - $ - $ 502,511

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,221 $ 14,221
Loans receivables, net 1,304,414 1,304,414
Accrued interest receivable 106,821 106,821

Financial liabilities
Loans payable 219,539 233,458
Investment Certificates 673,500 673,500
Accrued interest payable 11,444 11,444

The carrying amount is the estimated fair value for all of the Company's financial instruments
(asset and liabilities) as no one instrument's original maturity exceeds 36 months.

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Company's level 3
assets for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Level 3 Assets
December 31, 2012

Beginning balance $ 547,113
Impaired loans issued 249,324
Impaired loans (settled) (293,926)
Ending balance $ 502,511

16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Except as disclosed in Notes 8 and 14, management has evaluated subsequent events through
June 04, 2013, the date which the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued as restated.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2013

(UNAUDIT ED)

ASSETS

Cashand Cash Equivalents $ 16,260

Accrued Interest Receivables, Net $ 163,861

Loan Receivables, Net $ 2,122,014

PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT, Net $ 53,145

Other Assets $ 98,027

Deposits $ 10,335

TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,463,642

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 42,468

Guaranteed Deposits $ 180,926

Loans Payable $ 247,586

Investment Certificates - Regulation A. $ 1,743,195

ACCRUED INTEREST

Accrued Interest - Loans Payable $ 8,926
Accrued Interest - Investment Certificates $ 11,828

Total Liabilities $ 2,234,929

MEMBERS' CAPITAL

MEMBERS' CAPITAL $ 228,712

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL $ 2,463,642
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(UNAUDITED)

REVENUE

Commission income $ 71,421

Interest Income $ 246,605

Total Income $ 318,026

OPERATING EXPENSES

Amortization $ 30,925

Advertising $ 13,064

Bad Debt Expenses $ 62,000

Depreciation $ 4,876

Interest $ 105,052

Legal and Professional Fees $ 46,450

Rent $ 40,071

Salaries and Related Expenses $ 365,711

Other Operating Expenses $ 41,284

Total Operating Expenses $ 709,433

NET LOSS $ (391,407)
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OUR MICROLENDING LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN MEMBERS'EQUITY

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(UNAUDITED)

Total

Membership Accumulated Members'

Interest Losses Equity

Balance - January 01, 2013 $ 3,900,000 $ (3,279,881) $ 620,119

Member Contributions $ - $ - $ -

Net Loss $ - $ (391,407) $ (391,407)

Balance - December 31, 2013 $ 3,900,000 $ (3,671,288) $ 228,712
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OUR MICROLENDINGLLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(UNAUDITED)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Gain (Loss) $ (391,407)

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities

Amortization $ 30,925

Bad debt Expenses $ 62,000

Depreciation $ 4,876

(Increase) Decrease in:

Accrued interest Receivable $ (57,040)

Other current Assets $ 56,902

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable $ 11,288

Guaranteed Deposits $ 65,657

Accrued Interest Payable $ 9,310

Net cash (used in) operating activities $ (207,489)

CASHFLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Loans Made to customers $ (1,386,092)

Proceeds from loan payments $ 506,492

Net cash (used in) Investing activities $ (879,600)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Loan Payable Borrowings $ 51,500

Proceeds from Regulation A Borrowings $ 1,074,195
Repayment of borrowings from Loan Payable $ (32,067)

Repayment of borrowings from Regulation A $ (4,500)

Net cash provided by financing activities $ 1,089,128

NET INCREASEIN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT $ 2,039

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 14,221

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT END OF PERIOD $ 16,260

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest Loan Payable $ 8,772

Cash paid for Interest Regulation A $ 84,423

Cash received from Interest $ 189,565

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES:

Reclassification of accrued interest $ 2,547
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OUR MICROLENDING LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS

OUR MicroLending LLC, (the "Company") is a CDFI certified by the US Department of the
Treasury, was organized on October 9, 2007 in the State of Florida. The Company intends to
promote and help small business and minorities unattended by conventional banking by offering
small business loans tailor-made to each client (microfinance) in South Florida. Microfinance
Investment Company, LLC (a wholly owned "Subsidiary") was organized on July 11, 2008 in the
State of Florida and is engaged in obtaining financing for OUR MicroLending, LLC.

Our MicroLending, LLC is a limited liability company in which ownership is documented in the
form of membership not shares. The distribution of earnings to an LLC's members is governed
through operating agreements and may not be in direct relation to a member's percentage of
ownership. It is for this reason that no earnings per share (EPS) or similar calculations are
included in the Consolidated Statement of Change in Members' Equity.

In the opinion of the Company's management, all adjustments (including normal recurring
adjustments) considered necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial statements have
been made.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of OUR MicroLending, LLC and Subsidiary ("the
Company") is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial statements. The
financial statements and notes are representations of the Company's management who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The Company has chosen to aggregate certain smaller balances (less than $10,000) not deemed
material throughout the financial statements for which detailed information is not provided unless
specifically required under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

All specific accounting detail is available to the Company's members upon request.

Method of Accounting

Accounting policies of the Company are on the accrual method of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of OUR MicroLending, LLC and
Subsidiary. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those amounts held for long-term investment
purposes, which are included in investments.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accrued interest Receivable

Accrued Interest Receivable is reported net of any allowances for probable losses.

Loans Receivable

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until
maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned interest, and
an allowance for loan losses.

The Company charges late fees between 5% and 10% for any loan that is not paid within 5 days
after the due date. All payments received from the borrowers are first applied against any
collection expense incurred by the Company, any late fee assessed to the borrower, outstanding
interest and finally against the outstanding principal as documented in the borrowers' promissory
note.

Interest income on loans is recognized based on the principal amount outstanding and the related
rate of interest. The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when, contractually, a loan
becomes 90 days past due, unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection.
When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status (i.e., after 90 days of delinquency), all interest
previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period interest income. When the
loan is taken off nonaccrual status or when the loan becomes current, the accrual of interest
income is resumed.

Past due status is based on the contractual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on
nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered
doubtful. A loan is moved to non-accrual status in accordance with the Company's policy,
typically after 90 days of non-payment. Interest received on such loans is accounted for on the
cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to
accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current
and future payments are reasonably assured.

Loans that are past due for more than 30 days are charged the highest interest rate permissible
by law.

A loan is considered impaired when based on current events and information, it is probable that
the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled principal or interest when due in accordance
with the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Application of this policy by the Company
entails the individual identification of loans that are considered impaired. Factors considered by
management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due.

Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and/or payment shortfalls generally are not
classified as impaired. Impaired loans that do not meet the criteria described above are
considered nonaccrual and are accounted for as such.

6



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Allowances for Loan Losses and Accrued Interest Receivable

The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses. Loan
losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectability of a
loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Management estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the
nature and volume of the portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated
collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors. The general component covers non-
classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors. Allocations
of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan
that, in management's judgment, should be charged-off.

The allowance for loan losses consists of specific and general components. The specific
component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise
classified as substandard or doubtful.

The company maintains an unallocated component of the allowance for loan losses to cover
uncertainties that could affect management's estimate of probable losses, such as: the margin of
error/imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating
allocated and general components of the allowance for loan losses.

Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-
by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the
borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior
payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.

The Company reviews the specific allowance for loan losses component of each impaired loan on
a quarterly basis and more frequently if additional information is obtained that would indicate any
further weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt. The Collection Committee
meets twice a month and captures the relevant data about the debt and the debtor, if the
Collection Committee notes any weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt, it
reports the information to the Portfolio Committee in order to evaluate the appropriateness of the
specific component of the allowance for loan losses. A relevant data for loss is captured every
two weeks, as the Collection Committee meets. Also, the Portfolio Committee meets once a
month and quarterly, this meeting is used to capture relevant loss data for its historical loss
experience.

Loans, for which the terms have been modified, and for which the borrower is experiencing
financial difficulties, are considered troubled debt restructurings and classified as impaired.
Troubled debt restructurings are measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows
using the loan's effective interest rate at inception.

Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price, or
the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

At the same time and following the same methodology the Company also evaluates the
collectability of the accrued interest receivable in order to estimate probable losses on the
accrued interest receivable.

At each balance sheet date the total increase on these allowances is charged to bad debt
expense in the consolidated statements of operations and of cash flows.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Major renewals and betterments are capitalized
while maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. The Company
depreciates all property and equipment by use of the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from three to five years.

Guaranteed Deposits

As a condition of credit each customer is required to provide to the Company a cash deposit.
These deposits are held by the Company for the purpose of guarantying payment shortfalls
throughout the life of the loan, be it late fees, interest, principal, or any other charges against the
borrower. They typically range between 5% and 10% of the original note.

Guaranteed deposits when collected are retained directly from the loan proceeds of the
respective credit. These deposits are noninterest earning and are used to offset any pending
fees at the maturity of the credit. The deposit is refunded to the customer upon receipt of the final
loan payment.

These deposits are recorded on the balance sheet as liabilities under the caption "Guaranteed
Deposits."

Loans Payable

The Company has borrowed funds from its members and persons and/or entities related with the
members for the purpose of financing growth. These loans are carried at interest rates ranging
from 6% to 8% and terms ranging from 90 to 360 days. Historically the majority of these loans
have been renewed at maturity under the same or new terms agreed to between the Company
and the lender.

Revenue Recognition

Commission locome- the Company collects loan fees that range up to 6% from borrowers to
recover costs incurred in the process of developing each credit. These fees are recorded as
commission income and are typically exceeded by their costs which are also recorded as
incurred. Commission fees are only collected if credit is granted. The Company incurs and
records the processing expenses regardless of whether the loan is funded or not. Management
has determined that the effect of recognizing loan fees as revenue is not materially different from
the result that would have been obtained had the loan fees net of costs been amortized.
Accordingly all commission income is recorded at the settlement date of each loan and does not
differ materially from FASB Codification ASC 310-20.

Interest income- is recognized on the interest method and is based on the principal balance.
Interest income is recognized as accrued at the borrowers' stated rate. Interest income also
includes interest accrued on loans past due greater than 30 days at the highest rate permissible
by law. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance.

Other locome- comes occasionally from operations not directly related with microcredits such as
treasury, factoring or merchant cash advance loans,
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Income Taxes

The financial statements include only those assets, liabilities and results of operations which
relates to the business of OUR MicroLending, LLC. The financial statements do not include any
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses attributable to the member's individual activities.

The Company will file its income tax return on a cash basis as a partnership for federal and state
income tax purposes. As such, the Company will not pay income taxes, as any income or loss
will be included in the tax returns of the individual members. Accordingly, no provisions are made
for income taxes in the financial statements.

The term of the Company is for thirty years by state statute, terminating in July 2037, unless
terminated earlier. The term may be extended by amendment of the operating agreement.

As a limited liability company, each member's liability is limited to amounts in their respective
member accounts.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other
assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk,
prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items.
Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the estimates.

Because all financial instruments held by the Company have original maturities of less than 12
months, it is the Company's position that their current book value is the best measure of their
current fair value, except for some loans payable whose maturities are less than 36 months.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on Management's knowledge of current events and actions it
may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results.
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NOTE 3 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Accrued interest receivables on performing loans as of December 31, 2013 was $222,950 and
had a respective allowance for account receivable losses of $59,089.

Activity in the allowance for accrued Interest Receivable losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 59,089
Provision for Accrued interest Receivable losses -

Ending Balance $ 59,089

The amount of net interest receivables on performing loans as of December 31, 2013 was
$163,861.

NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES

Loan receivables are comprised of approximately 218 micro-financing loans with individual
outstanding balances ranging from $500 to $25,000 with an average balance of approximately
$10,706. These loans typically carry stated interest rates of 18% and have terms of less than
twelve months. In most cases the loans are secured, or partially secured, by some form of
collateral and each is personally guaranteed by the owners of the businesses. Each loan is
specifically customized to the needs of the small and/or minority business and therefore, the
terms of each loan receivable vary. At December 31, 2013 loans receivable totaled $2,334,014
and had a respective loan loss allowance of $212,000.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 791,994
Provision for loan losses 62,000
Loans charged-off (641,994)
Recoveries

Ending balance $ 212,000

On December 31, 2013, for the first time since inception, the Company made a major write-off of
$641,994 on 116 loans all originated during years 2008, 2009 and 8 loans originated on 2010,
totaling the write-off of 124 loans. At December 31, 2013, there were no loans collateralized by
cash, stand-by letters of credit or listed stocks.

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days still on accrual at December 31, 2013, were
$74,601 and $218,672; respectively. Interest income that would have been recorded if the
nonaccrual loans had been current in accordance with their original terms and had been
outstanding throughout the period is $1,018. The Company did not hold any refinanced or
modified loans as of December 31, 2013.

Individually impaired loans at December 31, 2013 amounted to $293,273 and had a respective
loan loss allowance allocation of $153,915. At December 31, 2013, the Company did not have
any impaired loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. During the period ended
December 31, 2013, the average recorded investment in impaired loans was approximately
$7,647 and interest earned was approximately $654 of which $0 were recorded on a cash basis.

At December 31, 2013 the Company did not have any repossessed or foreclosed assets.
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NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The table below shows the aging of the total gross loans for the period ended December 31,
2013, the specific and general allowance for loan losses, and for each past due bracket the
quantification, number and amounts.

As of Dec. 31, 2013 Loan Loss Allowance Loans Net Number of Loans by originated Year
Account Gross Principal Number

Specific General Principal
Receivable Amount of of Loans 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Allowance Allowance Amount
Aging Loans

Current $ 2,031,148 141 2 139 141
Past Due

31 - 60 $ 6,357 5 5 5

61 - 90 $ 3,236 3 3 3

91 - 180 $ 4,492 6 2 4 6

181 - 270 $ - 0 0

271 - 360 $ - 0 0

361 - 720 $ 24,002 12 $ 3,889 9 3 12

> 720 $ 264,779 51 $ 150,026 $ 58,085 44 7 51

Grand Total $ 2,334,014 218 $ 153,915 $ 58,085 $ 2,122,014 44 16 7 151 218

As of December 31, 2013 current loans totaled $2,031,148 and in management's opinion are fully
collectable. Loans past due 31 to 90 days totaling $9,593 are not considered impaired as most of
those payments are made in accordance with contractual terms; except for minor payment delays
and shortfalls. The Company currently has a general allowance of $58,085 to cover these past
due loans or to apply to the impaired loans. Loans past due in excess of 91 days totaling
$293,273 are considered impaired and may need additional collection efforts. These impaired
loans have an allowance of $153,915 for possible losses.

The table below shows credit quality indicators for the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2013.
The company assigned grades to the credit risk profile (Pass, Special mention, Substandard and
Doubtful) taking into consideration variables such as: internal credit-risk grades, loan-to-value
ratios, collateral and collection experience.

Credit Quality Indicators, as of December 31, 2013:
Credit exposure. Credit risk profile by internally assigned grade.

Pass $ 1,936,255
Special Mention 108,079
Substandard 66,901
Doubtful 222,779

Total $ 2,334,014
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Property and equipment at December 31, 2013 consists of the following:

Beginning Property and Equipment $ 117,200
Additions 0
Deletions (22,310)
Total property and equipment 94,890
Less: Accumulated depreciation (41,745)
Property and equipment, net $ 53.145

During this period the Company des-incorporated Equipment for $22,310 and was recorded as other
operating expenses since no depreciation had been made.

NOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets are amortized with finite lives on a straight-lines basis over their estimated useful
lives. Expenses related to the preparation of the Offering Circular filled under "Regulation A" with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as well expenses related to external consultants
and auditors, CPA, and costs incurred in the Website Application and infrastructure Development
Stage, specifically costs incurred to purchase software tools, are amortized over 2 years. Other
assets are reviewed annually for impairment or when events or circumstances indicate their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. No impairment was recorded at December 31, 2013.

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending
Capitalized expenses
related to Regulation A $ 150,785 $ 16,068 $(40,000) $ 126,853

Loan Portfolio Software $ - $ 27,311 $ (7,987) $ 19,324

Website $ 16,028 $ - $ - $ 16,028

Sub-Total $ 166,813 $ 43,379 $(47,987) $ 162,205

Accumulated Amortization $ (33,253) $ (30,925) $ - $ (64,178)

Net $ 133,560 $ 12,454 $(47,987) $ 98,027

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Member Contributions

Subsequent year-end, there was an increase members' capital of $250,000 as a result of an
action taken at the December 16, 2013 shareholder meeting. Members converted $187,500 of
loans payable and $62,500 was received in cash.
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Loans Payable

As of December 31, 2013 the Company has 15 individual loans totaling $247,586 due to
members of the Company, their relatives or related entities. The loans have outstanding balances
ranging from $5,000 to $76,890 at terms ranging from 90 to 360 days. These loans call for
interest rates between 6% and 8%, depending on the length of term. The borrowings are
unsecured and have no restrictive covenants. At December 31, 2013 the largest individual loan to
a particular member and related entities amounted to approximately $76,890. Loans payable at
December 31, 2013 are recorded based on the original terms or terms based upon renewal
agreements agreed to between the Company and the lender. The following table illustrates the
loans payable stratification:

Amount Tees Number Avg. Rate New/Renewed logi
$0 to $50,000 90 Days 2 6.0% 3 R 39,500

> 360 Days 12 8.0% 2 R 131,196
$50,001 to $100,000 360 Days 1 8.0% 3 R 76,890

$247.586

During 2013, the company received $51,500 in new loans. Subsequent to the period end, the
Company converted to member's capital $187,500.

NOTE 8 - INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES - REGULATION A

The Company has sold 56 Certificates totaling $1,747,695 due to clients, foreign investors and
financial institutions and paid down three Certificates that matured totaling $4,500. The
Certificates have outstanding balances ranging from $1,000 to $500,000 at terms ranging from
180 to 540 days. These Certificates call for interest rates between 5.83% and 9.22%, depending
on the length of term. The borrowings are unsecured and have no restrictive covenants.

The following table illustrates the Certificates stratification:

Amount les Number Avq. Rate Tog)

$0 to $50,000 180 Days 7 5.9% 35,500
> 360 Days 46 8.78% 247,695

Over $100,000 180 Days 4 5.9% 960,000

> 180 Days 1 9.15% 500,000

_$1743 195

Subsequent to the period end, the Company has sold nine additional certificates totaling
$258,193 and paid down one Certificate totaling $240,000.

NOTE 9 - GUARANTEED DEPOSITS

Activity in guaranteed deposits was as follows

Beginning guaranteed deposit balance $ 115,269
New deposits 65,657
Deposits returned to customer -

Deposits applied to satisfy deficiencies -

Ending guaranteed deposit balance $ 180,926
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NOTE 10 - COMMISSION INCOME

Commission income is composed of loan origination fees and late fees, collected on past due
loans. For the period ended December 31, 2013, commission fees of $71,421 reported in the
statement of operations represents origination fees totaling $49,674 and late fees totaling
$21,747.

The origination fees are exceeded by the direct cost incurred in the process of developing each
credit. These costs are recorded as part of the total operating expenses of the Company.

NOTE 11 - INTEREST INCOME

Interest income includes interest earned on the borrowers' stated rate as well as the interest
collected on past due loans that has been accelerated to the highest rate permissible by law. For
the period ended December 31, 2013, interest income earned on performing loans was $206,451
while the interest accrued at the higher penalized interest rates amounted to $40,154.

The total amount of interest income on performing loans as of December 31, 2013 was $246,605.

NOTE 12 - OTHER INCOME

Other income is earned from operations not directly related with microcredits such as treasury;
factoring or merchant cash advance loans and totaled $ 0 for the period ended December 31,
2013.

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company leases its office facility and certain office equipment under non-cancelable
operating leases expiring in November 2014. Rent expense under the leases was $40,071 for
the period ended December 31, 2013.

The future minimum obligations under these leases are as follows:

Year endinq December 31,
2014 39,600

$ 39,600

NOTE 14 - OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

As indicated in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred a net loss of
$391,407 for the period ended December 31, 2013 which is less by $152,068 compared to net
loss of $543,475 for the year ended December 31, 2012. The majority of those amounts were
attributable to the Company's inability to obtain necessary funding to satisfy the growing demand
of microfinance during the economic down-turn in Florida.
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NOTE 14 - OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS (Continued)

The reduction in net losses is the result of the Company implementing a plan to decrease their
operating expenses and re-evaluate their credit process and lending criteria in order to reduce
past-due loans with initiatives such as, tightening underwriting guidelines, establishing a
collection committee, accelerating the collection process and hiring outside consultants to assist
with collections. The Company also implemented a plan to rationalize their operating expenses,
reducing its cost and has also been improving the performance of the loan portfolio by dropping
its default rate. Additionally, a corrective action plan was implemented and the Company
contracted external consultants during the last year in order to obtain additional funding to
increase the loan portfolio, in addition, management of the Company addressed operational
issues to improve profitability,

In light of the current market conditions in the Company's industry in Florida, the Company has
been proactive in seeking new funding sources and actively managing costs and expenses.
Management and the Board of Directors continuously monitor the Company's financial position
and performance to ensure that the Company is positioned to continue serving the Florida
market.

The different strategies and initiatives that the Company instituted during the last year provides
the opportunity for the Company to improve its operational results and liquidity, yet those actions
have not yet produced noticeable effects on the Company's profitability.

On April 26, 2013, the Company received noticed from the US Treasury Department - CDFl Fund
that the Company formally becomes a Community Development Financial Institution CDFl. The
CDFI Fund was created for the purpose of promoting economic revitalization and community
development through investment in and assistance to CDFis. The CDFI Fund was established by
the Riegle Community Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994, as a bipartisan
initiative. Through monetary awards and the allocation of tax credits, the CDFI Fund helps
promote access to capital and local economic growth in urban and rural low-income communities
across the nation.

The Company applied for the FY2013 "Small and/or Emerging CDFI Assistance - SECA" Award
of $600,000 sponsored by the CDFI Fund. On September 24, 2013 the Company received a
written notice that we have been awarded with $600,000 from the CDFl Fund, the funds were
received on January 23, 2014. As of the date of this report 100% of the Award funds are fully
disbursed.

In December 2013, the Company applied for the FY14 "Small and/or Emerging CDFI Assistance
- SECA" Award of $700,000 sponsored by the CDFI Fund. The CDFI Fund is expecting to notify
the awardees in Fall of 2014. As of the date of this report, no notification has been issued by the
Fund.

NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
(exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. There are three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair values:
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NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability,

impaired Loans: The fair value of impaired loans with specific allocations of the allowance for
loan losses is generally based on anticipated cash flows. These types of loans are typically not
traded on open markets and require management assumptions to determine recoverability. Such
assumptions are usually significant and typically result in a Level 3 classification of the inputs for
determining fair value.

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2013 Using:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant

Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Carrying identical Assets inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Impaired loans $ 139,358 $ - $ - $ 139,358

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,260 $ 16,260
Loans receivables, net 2,122,014 2,122,014
Accrued interest receivable, net 163,861 163,861

Financial liabilities
Loans payable 247,586 267,393
investment Certificates 1,743,195 1,743,195
Accrued interest payable 20,754 20,754

The carrying amount is the estimated fair value for all of the Company's financial instruments
(asset and liabilities) as no one instrument's original maturity exceeds 36 months.
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The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Company's level 3
assets for the period ended December 31, 2013.

Level 3 Assets
December 31, 2013

Beginning balance $ 502,511
Impaired loans issued 7,647
Impaired loans (settled) (370,800)
Ending balance $ 139,358

16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Except as disclosed in Notes 7, 8 and 14, management has evaluated subsequent events
through September 30, 2014, the date which the consolidated financial statements were
available to be issued as restated.
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OUR MICROLENDING LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 297,017

Accrued Interest Receivables, Net $ 181,975

Loan Receivables,Net $ 2,478,399

PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT, Net $ 50,707

Other Assets $ 54,610

Deposits $ 10,335

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,073,043

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 38,966

Guaranteed Deposits $ 293,590

Loans Payable $ 72,672

investment Certificates - Regulation A. $ 1,763,234
ACCRUED INTEREST

Accrued Interest - Loans Payable $ 551

Accrued interest - Investment Certificates $ 6,299

Total Liabilities $ 2,175,312

MEMBERS' CAPITAL

MEMBERS' CAPITAL $ 897,730

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' CAPITAL $ 3,073,043



OUR MICROLENDING LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

FORTHE PERIODENDED JUNE 30,2014

(UNAUDITED)

REVENUE

Commission income $ 77,736

Interest Income $ 158,319

locome - FY2013 CDFI Fund Award $ 600,000

Income - Gain on Sale of Asset $ 2,413

Total Income $ 838,468

OPERATING EXPENSES

Amortization $ 15,000

Advertising $ 7,940

Bad Debt Expenses $ 60,807

Depreciation $ 2,438

Interest $ 53,268

Legal and Professional Fees $ 47,218

Rent $ 21,600

Salaries and Related Expenses $ 201,899

Other Operating Expenses $ 9,280

Total Operating Expenses $ 419,450

NET INCOME $ 419,018
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OUR MICROLENDING LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(UNAUDITED)

Total

Membership Accumulated Members'

Interest Losses Equity

Balance - January 01, 2014 $ 3,900,000 $ (3,671,288) $ 228,712

Member Contributions $ 250,000 $ - $ 250,000

Net Profit (Loss) $ - $ 419,018 $ 419,018

Balance - June 30, 2014 $ 4,150,000 $ (3,252,270) $ 897,730
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OUR MICROLENDING LLCAND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30,2014

(UNAUDITED)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income (Loss) $ 419,018

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities

Amortization $ 15,000

Baddebt Expenses $ 60,807

Depreciation $ 2,438

(Increase) Decrease in:
Accrued Interest Receivable $ (18,114)

Other current Assets $ 43,417

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable $ (3,502)

Guaranteed Deposits $ 112,664

Accrued Interest Payable $ (13,904)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 617,824
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Loans Made to customers $ (1,239,127)
Proceeds from loan payments $ 821,935

Gain on Sale of Asset $ (2,413)

Net cash (used in) investing activities $ (419,605)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Loan Payable Borrowings $ -

Proceeds from Regulation A Borrowings $ 273,393

Proceeds from FY2014 CDFI Fund Award $ 600,000

Repayment of borrowings from Loan Payable $ -

Repayment of borrowings from Regulation A $ (253,354)

Funds used to made Loans from FY2014 CDFl Fund Award $ (600,000)
Contributions from members (Note 7) $ 62,500

Net cash provided by financing activities $ 82,539

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT $ 280,758

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 16,260

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT END OF PERIOD $ 297,017

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSUREOF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cashpaid for Interest Loan Payable $ 2,106

Cashpaid for Interest Regulation A $ 52,480

Cash received from Interest $ 140,205

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSUREOF NON-CASH FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES:

Loans payable converted to members' capital (Note 7) $ 187,500

Reclassification of accrued Interest $ 12,586



OUR MICROLENDING LLC AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS

OUR MicroLending LLC, (the "Company") is a CDFI certified by the US Department of the
Treasury, was organized on October 9, 2007 in the State of Florida. The Company intends to
promote and help small business and minorities unattended by conventional banking by offering
small business loans tailor-made to each client (microfinance) in South Florida. Microfinance
Investment Company, LLC (a wholly owned "Subsidiary") was organized on July 11, 2008 in the
State of Florida and is engaged in obtaining financing for OUR MicroLending, LLC.

Our MicroLending, LLC is a limited liability company in which ownership is documented in the
form of membership not shares. The distribution of earnings to an LLC's members is governed
through operating agreements and may not be in direct relation to a member's percentage of
ownership. It is for this reason that no earnings per share (EPS) or similar calculations are
included in the Consolidated Statement of Change in Members' Equity.

In the opinion of the Company's management, all adjustments (including normal recurring
adjustments) considered necessary to present fairly the consolidated financial statements have
been made.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of OUR MicroLending, LLC and Subsidiary ("the
Company") is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial statements. The
financial statements and notes are representations of the Company's management who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The Company has chosen to aggregate certain smaller balances (less than $10,000) not deemed
material throughout the financial statements for which detailed information is not provided unless
specifically required under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

All specific accounting detail is available to the Company's members upon request.

Method of Accounting

Accounting policies of the Company are on the accrual method of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of OUR MicroLending, LLC and
Subsidiary. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents, except for those amounts held for long-term investment
purposes, which are included in investments.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accrued Interest Receivable

Accrued Interest Receivable is reported net of any allowances for probable losses.

Loans Receivable

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until
maturity or payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of unearned interest, and
an allowance for loan losses.

The Company charges late fees between 5% and 10% for any loan that is not paid within 5 days
after the due date. All payments received from the borrowers are first applied against any
collection expense incurred by the Company, any late fee assessed to the borrower, outstanding
interest and finally against the outstanding principal as documented in the borrowers' promissory
note.

Interest income on loans is recognized based on the principal amount outstanding and the related
rate of interest. The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when, contractually, a loan
becomes 90 days past due, unless the loan is well secured and in the process of collection.
When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status (i.e., after 90 days of delinquency), all interest
previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current period interest income. When the
loan is taken off nonaccrual status or when the loan becomes current, the accrual of interest
income is resumed.

Past due status is based on the contractual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are placed on
nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered
doubtful. A loan is moved to non-accrual status in accordance with the Company's policy,
typically after 90 days of non-payment. Interest received on such loans is accounted for on the
cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are returned to
accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current
and future payments are reasonably assured.

Loans that are past due for more than 30 days are charged the highest interest rate permissible
by law.

A loan is considered impaired when based on current events and information, it is probable that
the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled principal or interest when due in accordance
with the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Application of this policy by the Company
entails the individual identification of loans that are considered impaired. Factors considered by
management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due.

Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and/or payment shortfalls generally are not
classified as impaired. Impaired loans that do not meet the criteria described above are
considered nonaccrual and are accounted for as such.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Allowances for Loan Losses and Accrued interest Receivable

The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit losses. Loan
losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectability of a
loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.
Management estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the
nature and volume of the portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated
collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors. The general component covers non-
classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors. Allocations
of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan
that, in management's judgment, should be charged-off.

The allowance for loan losses consists of specific and general components. The specific
component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise
classified as substandard or doubtful.

The company maintains an unallocated component of the allowance for loan losses to cover
uncertainties that could affect management's estimate of probable losses, such as: the margin of
error/imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the methodologies for estimating
allocated and general components of the allowance for loan losses.

Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-
by-case basis, taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the
borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the borrower's prior
payment record, and the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.

The Company reviews the specific allowance for loan losses component of each impaired loan on
a quarterly basis and more frequently if additional information is obtained that would indicate any
further weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt. The Collection Committee
meets twice a month and captures the relevant data about the debt and the debtor. If the
Collection Committee notes any weakening of the Company's ability to collect on the debt, it
reports the information to the Portfolio Committee in order to evaluate the appropriateness of the
specific component of the allowance for loan losses. A relevant data for loss is captured every
two weeks, as the Collection Committee meets. Also, the Portfolio Committee meets once a
month and quarterly, this meeting is used to capture relevant loss data for its historical loss
experience.

Loans, for which the terms have been modified, and for which the borrower is experiencing
financial difficulties, are considered troubled debt restructurings and classified as impaired.
Troubled debt restructurings are measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows
using the loan's effective interest rate at inception.

Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price, or
the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

At the same time and following the same methodology the Company also evaluates the
collectability of the accrued interest receivable in order to estimate probable losses on the
accrued interest receivable.

At each balance sheet date the total increase on these allowances is charged to bad debt
expense in the consolidated statements of operations and of cash flows.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Major renewals and betterments are capitalized
while maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. The Company
depreciates all property and equipment by use of the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from three to five years.

Guaranteed Deposits

As a condition of credit each customer is required to provide to the Company a cash deposit.
These deposits are held by the Company for the purpose of guarantying payment shortfalls
throughout the life of the loan, be it late fees, interest, principal, or any other charges against the
borrower. They typically range between 5% and 10% of the original note.

Guaranteed deposits when collected are retained directly from the loan proceeds of the
respective credit. These deposits are noninterest earning and are used to offset any pending
fees at the maturity of the credit. The deposit is refunded to the customer upon receipt of the final
loan payment.

These deposits are recorded on the balance sheet as liabilities under the caption "Guaranteed
Deposits."

Loans Payable

The Company has borrowed funds from its members and persons and/or entities related with the
members for the purpose of financing growth. These loans are carried at interest rates ranging
from 6% to 8% and terms ranging from 90 to 360 days. Historically the majority of these loans
have been renewed at maturity under the same or new terms agreed to between the Company
and the lender.

Revenue Recognition

Commission locome- the Company collects loan fees that range up to 6% from borrowers to
recover costs incurred in the process of developing each credit. These fees are recorded as
commission income and are typically exceeded by their costs which are also recorded as
incurred. Commission fees are only collected if credit is granted. The Company incurs and
records the processing expenses regardless of whether the loan is funded or not. Management
has determined that the effect of recognizing loan fees as revenue is not materially different from
the result that would have been obtained had the loan fees net of costs been amortized.
Accordingly all commission income is recorded at the settlement date of each loan and does not
differ materially from FASB Codification ASC 310-20.

Interest income- is recognized on the interest method and is based on the principal balance.
Interest income is recognized as accrued at the borrowers' stated rate. Interest income also
includes interest accrued on loans past due greater than 30 days at the highest rate permissible
by law. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance.

Other locome- comes occasionally from operations not directly related with microcredits such as
treasury, factoring or merchant cash advance loans.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Income Taxes

The financial statements include only those assets, liabilities and results of operations which
relates to the business of OUR MicroLending, LLC. The financial statements do not include any
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenses attributable to the member's individual activities.

The Company will file its income tax return on a cash basis as a partnership for federal and state
income tax purposes. As such, the Company will not pay income taxes, as any income or loss
will be included in the tax returns of the individual members. Accordingly, no provisions are made
for income taxes in the financial statements.

The term of the Company is for thirty years by state statute, terminating in July 2037, unless
terminated earlier. The term may be extended by amendment of the operating agreement.

As a limited liability company, each member's liability is limited to amounts in their respective
member accounts.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market information and other
assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk,
prepayments, and other factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items.
Changes in assumptions or in market conditions could significantly affect the estimates.

Because all financial instruments held by the Company have original maturities of less than 12
months, it is the Company's position that their current book value is the best measure of their
current fair value, except for some loans payable whose maturities are less than 36 months.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on Management's knowledge of current events and actions it
may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results.
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NOTE 3 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Accrued interest receivables on performing loans as of June 30, 2014 was $241,064 and had a
respective allowance for account receivable losses of $59,089.

Activity in the allowance for accrued Interest Receivable losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 59,089
Provision for Accrued Interest Receivable losses -

Ending Balance $ 59,089

The amount of net interest receivables on performing loans as of June 30, 2014 was $181,975.

NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES

Loan receivables are comprised of approximately 290 micro-financing loans with individual
outstanding balances ranging from $500 to $25,000 with an average balance of approximately
$9,487. These loans typically carry stated interest rates of 18% and have terms of less than
twelve months. In most cases the loans are secured, or partially secured, by some form of
collateral and each is personally guaranteed by the owners of the businesses. Each loan is
specifically customized to the needs of the small and/or minority business and therefore, the
terms of each loan receivable vary. At June 30, 2014 loans receivable totaled $2,751,206 and
had a respective loan loss allowance of $272,807.

Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows:

Beginning balance $ 212,000
Provision for loan losses 60,807
Loanscharged-oN -

Recoveries -

Ending balance $ 272,807

Nonaccrual loans and loans past due 90 days still on accrual at June 30, 2014, were $74,601 and
$208,128; respectively. Interest income that would have been recorded if the nonaccrual loans
had been current in accordance with their original terms and had been outstanding throughout the
period is $512. The Company did not hold any refinanced or modified loans as of June 30, 2014.

Individually impaired loans at June 30, 2014 amounted to $282,729 and had a respective loan
loss allowance allocation of $176,390. At June 30, 2014, the Company did not have any impaired
loan without a specific loan loss allowance allocation. During the period ended June 30, 2014, the
average recorded investment in impaired loans was approximately $7,647 and interest earned
was approximately $654 of which $0 were recorded on a cash basis.

At June 30, 2014 the Company did not have any repossessed or foreclosed assets.
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NOTE 4 - LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The table below shows the aging of the total gross loans for the period ended June 30, 2014, the
specific and general allowance for loan losses, and for each past due bracket the quantification,
number and amounts.

As of June 30, 2014 Loan Loss Allowance Number of loans by originated Year

Gross Loans Net
Account Number

Principal Specific General PrincipalReceivable of Loans 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total
Amount of Allowance Allowance Amount

Aging
Loans

Current $ 2,465,212 221 29 192 221

Past Due

31 - 60 $ 3,265 4 4 4

61-90 $ - 0 o
91 - 180 $ 2,623 4 2 2 4

181 - 270 $ - 0

271 - 360 $ - 0

361 - 720 $ 18,297 9 $ 3,126 8 1 9

> 720 $ 261,809 52 $ 173,264 $ 96,417 44 8 52

Grand Total $ 2,751,206 290 $176,390 $ 96,417 $ 2,478,399 44 16 3 35 192 290

As of June 30, 2014 current loans totaled $2,465,212 and in management's opinion are fully
collectable. Loans past due 31 to 90 days totaling $3,265 are not considered impaired as most of
those payments are made in accordance with contractual terms; except for minor payment delays
and shortfalls. The Company currently has a general allowance of $96,417 to cover these past
due loans or to apply to the impaired loans. Loans past due in excess of 91 days totaling
$282,729 are considered impaired and may need additional collection efforts. These impaired
loans have an allowance of $176.390 for possible losses.

The table below shows credit quality indicators for the loan portfolio as of June 30, 2014. The
company assigned grades to the credit risk profile (Pass, Special mention, Substandard and
Doubtful) taking into consideration variables such as: internal credit-risk grades, loan-to-value
ratios, collateral and collection experience.

Credit Quality Indicators, as of June 30, 2014:
Credit exposure. Credit risk profile by internally assigned grade.

Pass $ 2,366,603
Special Mention 101,002
Substandard 48,658
Doubtful 234,943

Total $ 2,751,206
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NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at June 30, 2014 consists of the following:

Beginning Property and Equipment $ 94,890
Additions 0
Deletions (2,413)

Total property and equipment 92,477
Less: Accumulated depreciation (41,770)
Property and equipment, net $ 50,707

During this period the Company sold Equipment for $2,413 and was recorded as income since was fully
depreciated.

NOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets are amortized with finite lives on a straight-lines basis over their estimated useful
lives. Expenses related to the preparation of the Offering Circular filled under "Regulation A" with
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as well expenses related to external consultants
and auditors, CPA, and costs incurred in the Website Application and infrastructure Development
Stage, specifically costs incurred to purchase software tools, are amortized over 2 years. Other
assets are reviewed annually for impairment or when events or circumstances indicate their
carrying amount may not be recoverable. No impairment was recorded at June 30, 2014.

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending

Capitalized expenses

related to Regulation A $ 126,853 $ 4,836 $(30,000) $ 101,689

Loan Portfolio Software $ 19,324 $ - $ (3,253) $ 16,071

Website $ 16,028 $ - $ - $ 16,028

Sub-Total $ 162,205 $ 4,836 $ - $ 133,788

Accumulated Amortization $ (64,178) $ (15,000) $ - $ (79,178)

Net $ 98,027 $ (10,164) $(33,253) $ 54,610

NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Member Contributions

There was an increase members' capital of $250,000 as a result of an action taken at the
December 16, 2013 shareholder meeting. Members converted $187,500 of loans payable and
$62,500 was received in cash.
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NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Loans Payable

As of June 30, 2014 the Company has 3 individual loans totaling $72,672 due to members of the
Company, their relatives or related entities. The loans have outstanding balances ranging from
$16,205 to $35,966 at terms ranging from 90 to 360 days. These loans call for interest rates
between 6% and 8%, depending on the length of term. The borrowings are unsecured and have
no restrictive covenants. At June 30, 2014 the largest individual loan to a particular member and
related entities amounted to approximately $35,966. Loans payable at June 30, 2014 are
recorded based on the original terms or terms based upon renewal agreements agreed to
between the Company and the lender. The following table illustrates the loans payable
stratification:

Amount Igrni Number Avq. Rate New/Renewed To_td
$0 to $50,000 90 Days 1 6.0% 4 R 16,205

> 90 Days 2 8.0% 4 R 56,467
$ 72,672

During the six months of 2014, the company received $0 and the Company converted to
member's capital $187,500.

NOTE 8 - INVESTMENT CERTIFICATES - REGULATION A

The Company has sold 63 Certificates totaling $2,021,088 due to clients, foreign investors and
financial institutions and paid down five Certificates that matured totaling $253,354. The
Certificates have outstanding balances ranging from $1,000 to $500,000 at terms ranging from
180 to 540 days. These Certificates call for interest rates between 5.83% and 9.22%, depending
on the length of term. The borrowings are unsecured and have no restrictive covenants.

The following table illustrates the Certificates stratification:

Amount Ierril Number Avq. Rate Iotal

$0 to $50,000 180 Days 7 5.9% 35,500

> 360 Days 46 8.78% 307,734

Over $100,000 180 Days 4 5.9% 920,000

> 180 Days 1 9.15% 500,000

$1,763,234

NOTE 9 - GUARANTEED DEPOSITS

Activity in guaranteed deposits was as follows

Beginning guaranteed deposit balance $ 180,926
New deposits 119,610
Deposits returned to customer (4,259)
Deposits applied to satisfy deficiencies (2,687)

Ending guaranteed deposit balance $ 293,590
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NOTE 10 - COMMISSION INCOME

Commission income is composed of loan origination fees and late fees, collected on past due
loans. For the period ended June 30, 2014, commission fees of $77,736 reported in the
statement of operations represents origination fees totaling $68,933 and late fees totaling $8,803.

The origination fees are exceeded by the direct cost incurred in the process of developing each
credit. These costs are recorded as part of the total operating expenses of the Company.

NOTE 11 - INTEREST INCOME

Interest income includes interest earned on the borrowers' stated rate as well as the interest
collected on past due loans that has been accelerated to the highest rate permissible by law. For
the period ended June 30, 2014, interest income earned on performing loans was $130,207 while
the interest accrued at the higher penalized interest rates amounted to $28,112.

The total amount of interest income on performing loans as of June 30, 2014 was $158,319

NOTE 12 - OTHER INCOME

Other income is earned from operations not directly related with microcredits such as treasury;
factoring or merchant cash advance loans and totaled $ 0 for the period ended June 30, 2014.

Due to the characteristic of the agreement signed with the CDFI Fund, the money received from
the Award was recorded as income - FY2013 CDFI Fund Award after the funds were used to
fund loans as agreed. As of the date of this report, 100% of the funds were used to fund
microloans.

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company leases its office facility and certain office equipment under non-cancelable
operating leases expiring in November 2014. Rent expense under the leases was $21,600 for
the period ended June 30, 2014.

The future minimum obligations under these leases are as follows:

Period endinq June 30,

2014 18,000

$ 18,000

NOTE 14 - OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

As indicated in the accompanying financial statements, the Company's' Net Income is $419,018
for the period ended June 30, 2014. Also, the company incurred a net loss of $391,407 for the
period ended December 31, 2013 which is less by $152,068 compared to net loss of $543,475 for
the year ended December 31, 2012. The majority of those amounts were attributable to the
Company's inability to obtain necessary funding to satisfy the growing demand of microfinance
during the economic down-turn in Florida.
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NOTE 14 - OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS (Continued)

The Net Income is due to the Award received from the CDFI Fund, which boost the company with
liquidity and were able to invest the on new loans and increase the Loan Portfolio. The reduction
in net losses on 2013 is the result of the Company implementing a plan to decrease their
operating expenses and re-evaluate their credit process and lending criteria in order to reduce
past-due loans with initiatives such as, tightening underwriting guidelines, establishing a
collection committee, accelerating the collection process and hiring outside consultants to assist
with collections. Additionally, a corrective action plan was implemented and the Company
contracted external consultants during the last year in order to obtain additional funding to
increase the loan portfolio. In addition, management of the Company addressed operational
issues to improve profitability.

The different strategies and initiatives that the Company instituted during the last year provide the
opportunity for the Company to improve its operational results and liquidity.

The Company applied for the FY2013 "Small and/or Emerging CDFI Assistance - SECA" Award
of $600,000 sponsored by the CDFI Fund. On September 24, 2013 the Company received a
written notice that we have been awarded with $600,000 from the CDFI Fund, the funds were
received on January 23, 2014. As of the date of this report 100% of the Award funds are fully
disbursed.

In December 2013, the Company applied for the FY14 "Small and/or Emerging CDFI Assistance
- SECA" Award of $700,000 sponsored by the CDFl Fund. The CDFI Fund is expecting to notify
the awardees in Fall of 2014. As of the date of this report, no notification has been issued by the
Fund.

NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
(exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. There are three levels of
inputs that may be used to measure fair values:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 - Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 - Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

Impaired Loans: The fair value of impaired loans with specific allocations of the allowance for
loan losses is generally based on anticipated cash flows. These types of loans are typically not
traded on open markets and require management assumptions to determine recoverability. Such
assumptions are usually significant and typically result in a Level 3 classification of the inputs for
determining fair value.
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NOTE 15 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are summarized below:

Fair Value Measurements at
June 30, 2014 Using:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant

Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Carrying identical Assets inputs inputs

Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Impaired loans $ 106,339 $ - $ - $ 106,339

Carrying Fair
Amount Value

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 297,017 $ 297,017
Loans receivables, net 2,478,399 2,478,399
Accrued interest receivable, net 181,975 181,975

Financial liabilities
Loans payable 72,672 79,924
Investment Certificates 1,763,234 1,763,234
Accrued interest payable 6,850 6,850

The carrying amount is the estimated fair value for all of the Company's financial instruments
(asset and liabilities) as no one instrument's original maturity exceeds 36 months.

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Company's level 3
assets for the period ended June 30, 2014.

Level 3 Assets
June 30, 2014

Beginning balance $ 139,358
Impaired loans issued -

Impaired loans (settled) (33,019)
Ending balance $ 106.339

16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Except as disclosed in Notes 7 and 14, management has evaluated subsequent events through
September 30, 2014, the date which the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued as restated.
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PART III - EXHIBITS

Index To Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Articles of Organization of Our MicroLending, LLC (Incorporated by reference from the Form 1-A
(File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 19, 2010).

2.2 Operating Agreement of Our MicroLending, LLC (Incorporated by reference from the Form I-A
(File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 19, 2010).

3.1 SeeExhibit 2.2 for provisions of Operating Agreement defining rights of owners.

3.2 Form of Investment Certißcate (Incorporated by reference from Amendment No. 5 to the Form 1-A

(File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
October 7, 20 l l).

6.1 Form of Our MicroLending, LLC Subscription Documents (Incorporated by reference from
Amendment No. 1 to the Form l-A (File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on February 22, 2011).

6.2 Form of Independent Contractor Agreement with Specialist (Incorporated by reference from the
Form 1-A (File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 19, 2010).

6.3 Commercial Lease Agreement dated November 7, 2007 (Incorporated by reference from the Form
l-A (File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 19, 2010).

6.4 Office Leasedated August 7, 2009 (Incorporated by reference from the Form 1-A (File No. 024-
10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 19,
2010).

6.5 Form of Loan Documents with Clients (incorporated by reference from Amendment No, I to the
Form l-A (File No. 024-10286) filed by the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 22, 201l).

6.6 Promissory Note Issued by Microfmance Investment Company, LLC to Emilio Santandreu
(Incorporated by reference from Amendment No. 6 to the Form 1-A (File No. 024-10286) filed by
the Registrant with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 7, 2011).**

6.7 Community Development Financial Institutions Fund Assistance Agreement.

I 1.1 Opinion of Holland & Knight LLP regarding the legality of the securities covered by the Offering
Circular

**Schedule of Promissory Notes omitted that have beenentered into upon substantially the same terms except as set
forth below:

Participant Amount Term Interest Rate Date
OUR Financial Holdings $193,687 3 years 8% September 13, 2012
Elieser Gonzalez $3,900 90 days 6% September 30, 2012



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto

duly authorized, in the City of Miami, State of Florida, on the 7th day of November, 2014.

BOURMICROL

Emilio M. Sant reu

President and ChiefExecutive Officer

This offering statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

Signature Title Date

President, Chief Executive Officer and November , 2014
/ Managing Member

Em M. Santandreu

Om Alireza Chief Financial Officer November , 2014
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Holland & Knight
515 EastLas Olas Boulevard, Suite 1200 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 T 954.525.1000 [ F 954,463.2030
Holland & Knight LLP www.hklaw.com

November 6,2014

Our MicroLending, LLC
1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201
Miami, Florida 33145

Re: Our MicroLending, LLC
Offering Statement on Form 1-A

Gentlemen:

We are acting as counsel to Our MicroLending, LLC, a Florida limited liability company
(the "Company"), in connection with the preparation and filing with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), of the Company's
Offering Statement on Form 1-A (the "Offering Statement"), as amended. The Offering
Statement covers up to $4,596,922 in principal amount of investment certificates (the
"Certificates"), to be sold from time to time as set forth in the Offering Statement and the
offering circular contained therein.

In rendering the opinion expressed below, we have examined originals or copies of:

(a) the Offering Statement, in the form filed with the Commission; (b) the subscription
agreements; and (c) the form of Certificate. We have also examined such other instruments,
corporate records, certificates of public officials, certificates of officers or other representatives
of the Company and other documents as we have deemed necessary or appropriate as a basis for
the opinion set forth herein.

We have assumed the following: (a) the genuineness of all signatures; (b) the authenticity
of all documents submitted to us as originals; (c) the conformity to authentic original documents
of all documents submitted to us as copies; (d) the truth, accuracy and completeness of the
information, factual matters, representations and warranties contained in the records, documents,
instruments and certificates we have reviewed as of their stated dates and as of the date hereof;

(e) the legal capacity of natural persons; and (f) the absence of any evidence extrinsic to the
provisions of the written agreements between the parties that the parties intended a meaning
contrary to that expressed by those provisions. As to any facts material to the opinion expressed
herein that were not independently established or verified, we have relied upon oral or written
statements and representations of officers and other representatives of the Company and others.

Based on the foregoing, and having regard for such legal considerations as we deem
relevant, we are of the following opinion:

When issued and sold by the Company against payment therefor pursuant to the terms of
the subscription agreements executed by the investors in the Certificates, the Certificates will be
binding obligations of the Company.



Our MicroLending, LLC
November 6,2014
Page 2

This opinion is subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent
transfer, moratorium or other similar laws of general applicability, affecting or limiting the rights
of creditors, and general principles of equity, including (without limitation) concepts of
materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing, and other similar doctrines affecting the
enforceability of agreements generally (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in
equity or at law).

We are admitted to practice in the State of Florida and we express no opinion as to
matters governed by any laws other than the laws of the State of Florida and the Federal laws of
the United States of America.

This opinion has been prepared for your use in connection with the Offering Statement and
speaks as of the date hereof. We assume no obligation to advise you of any changes in the
foregoing subsequent to the delivery of this opinion.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as Exhibit 11.1 to the Offering Statement
and to the reference of our firm under Part 1 of the Offering Statement. In giving such consent,

we do not thereby admit that we are included in the category of persons whose consent is
required under Section 7 of the Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

# 5293063_v2
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS FUND
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT

Awardee: Our Microlending, Llc CDFI Fund Award Number: 131FA011595
DUNS Number: 013932461

Employer Identification Number: 261218989
Address:1790 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201, , Coral Gables, FL 33145-2771

Applicable Program: FA Component, CDFlProgram Date ofNotice ofAward (Performance Period Start
Date of Applicable NOFA: 12/28/2012 Date):9/24/2013
BysigningthisAssistanceAgreementandinconsiderationofthemutualcovenants,conditionsandagreementshereinaftersetforth,the
partiesheretn,b¯ytheirrespectiveAuthorized Representatives,agreeto thefollowingf(i)the awardofAssistancehbieuildershallbe
administered pursãnt to the General Award Terms and Conditions, attached beretoas Schedule 3and made a matei·ialpartheieof; and (ii)
the award ofAssistanceshallbe further subject to the provisions, terms, conditions, requirements, certifications and representations set
forthinallsuchadditionnischedulesthatareattachedheretoandconstituteamaterialparthereof.Inwitnesswhereof,thepartieshereto-
do hereby e:ecute and enterinto this Assistance Agreement

Community Development Financial Institutions Fund Our Microlending, Llc

By: By:

Authorized Representative: Ada Martine Authorized Re esentative: Em o Santandreu
Title: Program Manager Title: E

Effective Date : L.

Entity Type: Loan Fund
CDFI Certification Status as of Date ofNotice ofAward: Certif ed

Initial Financial Initial FA Initial HFFI Financial Initial HFFI-FA
Assistance(FA) Disbursement Assistance(HFFI-FA)Award Disbursement
AwardBreakdown* Breakdown*

Grant $600,000 $0 $0 $0

Loan $0 $0 $0 $0
Equity $0 $0 $0 $0

Secondary $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital

Deposit $0 $0 $0 $0

Technical Assistance (TA) $0 . Initial TA Disbursement $0
Award

*A ward breakdown may be modified at disbursement based upon the eligible formofMatching Funds presented.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (CDFI) FUND
NOTICE OF AWARD

Awardee: Our Microlending, Llc
Control Number: 131FA011595

Authority: 12 U.S.C.4701 et seq.;12 C.F.R.Part1805 and 12 C.F.R.Part 1815

GENERAL TERMS AND CONp1TIONS

This Notice of Award signifies that the CDFI Fund has selected the award recipient(the "Awardee") for an award
under the CDFI or NACA Program. The Awardee mustcomply, to the complete satisfaction ofthe CDFI Fund, with
the General Terms and Conditions set forth below in order to receive a disbursementof funding from the CDFI Fund.

The CDFI Fund reserves the rightto terminate this Notice of Award or take other appropriate action, in its sole
discretion and without advance notice,if;

1. Information comes to the attention of the CDFI Fund that adersely affects the Awardee's eligibility for
funding or the Awardee's certification as a CDFI;
2. Information comes to the attention of the CDFI Fund that adversely affects the CDFI Fund's evaluation
of the Awardee's Application under the applicable NOFA and regulations;
3. Information comes to the attention of the CDFI Fund that indicates fraud or mismanagement on the part
of the Awardee;
4. The Awardee is not in compliance with the terms of any prior Assistance Agreementor Award
Agreement with the CDFI Fund,including failure to meet reporting requirements; and/or
5. The Awardee has a balance of undisbursed funds under a prior CDFI Fund award.

The CDFI Fund reserves the right,in its sole discretion, to rescind and terminate this Notice of Award if the Awardee
fails to return the AssistanceAgreement,signedby the authorizedrepresentativeofthe Awardee,along with other
requesteddocumentation, within the deadline setby the CDFI Fund, If this Notice of Award is terminated, the CDFI
Fund shall han no further obligation or responsibility hereunder,nor shall the CDFI Fund be obligated to enter into
an Assistance Agreementor Award Agreement with, or disburse any award funds to, the Awardee.

These General Terms and Conditions are incorporated and made a part of the Assistance Agreement Bysigningand
returning the Assistance Agreement, the Awardee signifies its acceptance of all the General Terms and Conditions,

Issued for the CDFI Fund by:



Checklist ofSchedules & Attachments: ThisAssistance Agreement

comprises the following documents (checked as applicable):

Award Summary; Notice of Award X
1. Performance Goals and Reporting

A. Annual Report
B. Annual Report Submission Deadlines
C.Performance Goals

2. Authorized Usesof Technical Assistance

3. General Award Terms and Conditions X

4-A. Certificate of Good Standing X

4-B. Opinion of Counsel

Attachment A. Promissory Note

Attachment B. Loan Repayment Schedule



Schedule 1
Award No.:131FA011595

Awar lee: Our Microlending, Llc

PERFORMANCE GOALS AND REPORTING

This Schedule contains Performance Goals and related measures that the Awardee must achieve

during the Performance Period of this Assistance Agreement as well asthe basic annual
reporting requirements.

Section A. Annual Report
Section B. Annual Report Submission Deadlines
Section C. Performance Goals

A.
ANNUAL REPORT

Throughout the term of this Assistance Agreement, the Awardee must provide to the CDFI Fund
an Annual Report, which comprises multiple parts, Financial Condition Reports and Performance
Reports.

Financial Condition Report Requirements: The Awardee must submit each component of the
Financial Condition Report marked as "Applicable" in the following chart to the CDFI Fund
electronically via the Awardee's myCDFIFund account:

Applicable Financial Condition Report How/where to submit:
if Checked Component

Financial Report (Financial The Financial Report will be reviewed by the CDFIFund to

X Statements and Related Auditor's determine the Awardee's fmancial and managerial
and Accountant's Review soundness.[Notrequired forlnsured Credit Union,insured
Reports) Depository Institution,orDepository1nstitution Holding

Company]

Form of Submission: Electronic
The Awardeemust submitanA-133Narrative Report for

A-133 Narratin Report each Year of its PerformancePeriodselectingwhetherornot
it is requiredtohaveasingleauditpursuanttooMB

X A-133 Audit Report (if applicable) Circular A-133. If s ingle audit is required it must be
submittedpertheschedulebelow.

Form of Submission: Electronic



Performance Report Requirements: The Awardee mustsubmiteach component of the
Performance Report marked as "Applicable" in the following chart to the CDFI Fund
electronically via the Awardee's myCDFIFund account:

Applicable Performance Report Component How/witere to submit:
ifChecked

The ILR and the TLRmust be submitted electronically

X Institution Lewi Report(ILR) throughtheCDFIFund's Communityinvestmentlmpact
System(CllS), whichtheAwardeewillaccessthroughits
myCDFIFund account.

Form of Submission:Electronic

Transaction Level Report (TLR)

X

Federal FmancipI Report/OMB If the A wardee receives Technical A ssistance, it must submit
Standard Form 425 the FederalFinancialReporttothe CDFIFund.

Form of Submission: Electronic

Uses of Financial Assistance lf the Awardee receives Financial Assistance,it must submit

X Report the Uses ofFinancialAssistance Reporttothe CDFI Fund.

Form of Submission:Bectronic

X Explanation of Noncompliance (as If the Awardee fails to meet a Performance Goal,it must
applicable) submit the Explanation ofNoncompliance to the CDFI

Fund.

Form of Submission:FJectronic

I)sesofTecimicalAssiytance IftheAwardeereceivesTechnicalAssistance,itmustsubmit
Report the Uses ofTechnicalAssistanceReporttothe CDFIFund.

Form of Submission:Bectronic

Please see the FY13 CDFI/NACA Program Compliance Supplement for template report forms and
more information, available at www.cdfifund.gov/cdfi.

For questions related to these reporting requirements, contact the CDFI Fund's Certification
Compliance Monitoring and Evaluation Unit at (202) 653-0423 or send an e-mail to
eme®cdfi.treas.gov.

Signatory Annual Report Requirements:lf there are signatories to this Assistance Agreement in
addition to the Awardee, the Awardee is responsible for ensuring that each such signatory submits the
reports, checked as "applicable" below:



Signatory Organization Certified iLR TLR Financial
Organization Name EIN CDFI: YlN Report
N/A

If a Financial Report isrequired of a signatory(ies) listed above, the Awardee may submit combined
financial statements for the Awardee and other signatory(ies), provided that the financial position of each
signatory is reported separately.



ANNUAL REPORT SUBMISSION DFADLINES

The Awardee (and all other signatories to the Assistance Agreement, if any) must submit Annual Report
components according to the schedulebelow.

Financial Report Deadlines
(Excluding the A-133 Audit Report)

Fiscal Year End Financial Report Due date:
Date:
12/31/2013 6/30/2014
12/31/2014 6/30/2015
12/31/2015 6/30/2016

12/31/2016 6/30/2017

A-133 Audit Report Deadlines
[If applicable: to be determined by Awardee annually]

FiscalYearEnd Date: Narrative De Date* A433 Audit Report Due Date:
12/31/2013 6/30/2014 9/30/2014

12/31/2014 6/30/2015 9/30/2015
12/31/2015 6/30/2016 9/30/203 6
12/31/2016 6/30/2017 9/30/2017

* Due Date for Awardee to submit its Narrative Report, via its myCDFIFund Account, indicating
whetherornot it is required to have asingle audit pursuant to A-133.

Performance Report Deadlines

Start Date: End Date: Annual Report Due date:

Year I of Performance Period [Date ofNotice of 12/31/2014 6/30/2015

Award]
Year2 ofPerformance Period 1/1/2015 12/31/2015 6/30/2016

Year 3of Performance Period 1/1/2016 | 12/31/2016 6/30/2017



C.

PERFORMANCE GOALS

The Performance Goals and measures are derived from the Application. The CDF1 Fund may
determine that the Awardee's failure to achieve any Performance Goal or measure constitutes an
Event of Default under this Assistance Agreement. The Awardee's compliance with the
Performance Goals will be measured by information that the Awardee submits in its Institution

Level Report (ILR) and Transaction Level Report (TLR).

Performance Period: Awardee Performance will be measured over each ofthe Years of
Performance Period delineated below:

Performance Period

For period beginning on: For period ending on:

Year I [Performance Period Start 12/31/2014
Date]

Year2 1/1/2015 12/31/2015
Year 3 1/1/2016 12/31/2016
Performance Period End Date 12/31/2016

GOAL 1: Financial and managerial soundness:The Awardee must demonstrate that it has
maintained financial and managerial soundness by meeting each performance measure below. If
the Awardee does not meet the performance measures,the Fund may consider the Awardee's
performance with regard to other measures such as.but not limited to, the Awardee's annual net
revenue, net asset ratio, current ratio, and self-sufficiency ratio.

Data collection and calculation: The data for Goal l measures shall be obtained and/or

calculated by the Fund from the Awardee's (and other signatories' to this Assistance Agreement,
if applicable) Annual Report, publicly available sources, and/or the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agency.

Please note that Goal 1 Measures are based on the Awardee's fiscal years as benchmarks;
meaning, the Awardee must use each full fiscal year in its Performance Period to calculate
Goal 1 Measures only.

Goal and

Measure Goal 1 Measures
Numbers



1-4 Operating Liquidity Ratio: At the end ofeach Yearofthe Performance Period,theAwardee
must demonstrate an operatingliquidityratio ofat least 1.0,calculated as follows:

[Non-regulated [Cash andcashequivalentsavailablefor operating expenses]divided by [0.25x the A wardee's
CDFis; FA; total(pre-tax)operating expensesfor the mostrecently completed fiscalyearless provision of
NA CA; TA] loan lossreserves).The resultingnumberis the operating liquidityratio.

1-5 Portfolioat risk (PAR)ratio:At the endofeach Yearof the PerformancePeriod, the
Awardee must have a PAR ofno greater than 15%,calculatedas follows:[aggregate

[Non-regulated dollar amount ofall loans outstanding which havepayments that are90daysor mon:past due]
CDFis; FA; div idedby [aggregate dollar amount of gross loans outstanding).
NACA/FA]

GOAL 2: Deployment of resources:The Awardee will demonstrate that it has deployed certain
levels of loans,equity investments, and similar financing activities to benefit the Awardee's
Target Market.

Data collection and calculation: The data for Goal 2 shall be obtained and/or calculated by the

CDFI Fund from the Awardee's (and other signatories' to this Assistance Agreement, if

applicable) Annual Report, submitted to the CDFI Fund through CIIS. To maintain compliance
with this Performance Goal, the Awardee must demonstrate, for eachYear of the Performance

Period that it meets the required activity levels in the Target Market.

Goal and
Measure Goal 2 Measures
Numbers

2-1 At the end of each Year ofthe Performance Period,the A wardeemust havedeployed loans,equity
[FA, investments,andsimilarfinancingactivities,includingthepurchaseofloansthattheAwardee

NACA/FA) originates and the provision ofloan guarantees,inits Target Market in anamountequalto:25%ofthe
totalFinancialAssistance (exclusiveofHFF1-FA)by the endofYear 1 ofthe PerformancePeriod,
50% of the total Financial Assistance (exclusive of HFFI-FA) by the endof Year2 of the
Performance Period, and 85% ofthe total Financial Assistance (exclusive of HFFI-FA) by the
end of Year 3 of the Performance Period. The Awardee maysatisfy this goal using the
Financial Assistance or other available funds.

Benchmarks:

Activities reported under Goal2, Measure I may not be included as activitiesreportedunder Goal2,
Measure2.

Dollar Amount (S) rkaertget

TotaldollaramountofFinancialAssistance: $600,000

PerformancePeriod,yearlbenchmark(25%): 5150,000 25

Performance Period,year2benchmark(50%): $300,000 50



PerformancePeriod,year3benchmark(85%): $510,000 85

Calculation:

For purposes ofthis measum,the cumulative dollar amount of transactions closedduring each Yearof
the Performance Period willbecalculatedas follows:

For Year 1 of the Performance Period: the aggregate dollar amount of transactions closedduring
Year 1 ofthe Performance Period.
For Year 2 of the Performance Period: the aggregate dollar amount of transactions closed during
Year I and Year2 ofthe Performance Period.
For Year 3 of the Performance Period: the aggregate dollar amount oftmnsactions closedduring
Year 1,Year 2 and Year3 ofthe Performance Period.



2-3 Deployment of FimencialAssistance toPersistentPowrtvÇounties:

By the endofyear three ofthe PerformancePeriod,the A wardeemust havedeployed FinancialAssistance
as loans,equity investments, and similar financing activities,including the purchase afloans thatthe
Awardee originates and the provision ofloan guamntees in Persistent Poverty Counties in an amount equal

(M to:

NACA FA]

Benchmarks:

Dollar Amount % to Persistent Powrty
To Persistent Powrty Counties

Counties

Performance Periods,years 1through 3 $0 0 %
cumulative benchmark:

Activities reported under Goal2, Measure 1may be included as activities reported underGoal2, Measure
3.

TheAwardeeshaBretainallfmancialrecords,supponingdocuments,statisticalrecordsandanyother
records pertinentforverification ofthis requirementfora period ofthree years after the conditions in
Section 7.11havebeenmet. The Awardeemustsatisfythisgoalusingthe FinancialAssistance.

Definitions:

PgrsistentPovertpÇounty.Anycountythathashad20percentormoreofitspopulationlivinginpoverty
over the past 30years,as measured bythe 1990,2000, and 2010 decennialcensuses.Fora fll list of
qualifyingcounties,pleasevisitwww.edfifund.gov/persistentpoverty.



Schedule 2
Award No.: 131FA011595

Awardee: Our Microlending, Llc

AUTHORIZED USES OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

The Awardee shall use the Technical Assistance only asfollows:

TOTAL TA AWARD: SO
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GENERAL AWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS
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ARTICLE I
INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

12 C.F.R.Part 1805,as from time to time amended, is incorporated by reference and given the
same force and effect as if set out in full text. In the event of any inconsistency between 12
C.F.R.Part 1805 and the terms set forth in these General Award Terms andConditions, all
Schedulesandany amendments hereto, the provisions of 12C.F.R.Part 1805shall govern.

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS

When used in this Assistance Agreement (including all schedules and any amendments hereto),
the following terms shall have the meanings specified below. Capitalized terms used, but not
defined herein, shall have the respective meanings assigned to them in the Act, the Community
Development Financial Institutions Program Regulations, the NOFA and/or the Application (as
such terms are hereinafter defined).

2.1 M. "Act" shall mean the Riegle Community Development and Regulatory
Improvement Act of 1994.(12 U.S.C.4701 et seq.),as amended.

2.2 Administrative Funds. "Administrative Funds" shall mean Financial Assistance

expended to carry out the Awardee's Financial Products, Financial Services, Development
Services,Loan Loss Reserves, or Capital Reserves; suchAdministrative Fundsmay be used for
Personnel (Salary), Personnel (Fringe), Professional Services, Travel, Training, or Equipment.

2.3 Advance. "Advance" shall mean Federal funds received by an Awardee before the

Awardee applies the funds to one or more of the authorized usesof the award funds.

2.4 Affiliate. "Affiliate" shall meanany company that controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with the Awardee, as defined in 12 CFR §1805.104(b).

2.5 Application. "Application" shall mean the CDFI Fund's application form, including any
written or verbal information in connection therewith andany attachments, appendicesand/or
written or verbal supplements thereto, submitted by the Awardee to the CDFl Fund, in response
to the applicable NOFA.

2.6 Assistance. "Assistance" shall mean the award made pursuant to this Agreement, which
may comprise the Technical Assistance and/or the Financial Assistance, asthe casemay be.

2.7 Assistance Agreement. "Assistance Agreement" or "Agreement" shall mean the
Assistance Agreement between the CDFl Fund and the Awardee, of which these General Award
Terms and Conditions are a material part, including the cover signature page,any schedules and
attachments hereto, as the Agreement may, from time to time, be amended in accordancewith its
terms,

l



2.8 Capital Reserves. "Capital Reserves" shall mean funds set aside in the Awardee's equity
accounts to increase the Awardee's Net Capital ratio, Net Worth ratio, or Net Assets ratio (as
applicable for the Awardee), including Administrative Funds used for Capital Reserves.

2.9 Closing. "Closing" shall mean the proper execution and delivery of the Agreement and
any related documents and includes any disbursement of Assistance by electronic funds transfer
or otherwise to an account designatedby the Awardee. Pursuant to the Agreement, therewill be
an initial Closing at which, for example, the Agreement and related documents will be properly
executed and delivered, and an initial disbursement of Assistance may be made. Following the
initial Closing, there may be subsequent Closings involving additional disbursements of
Assistance. Any documents in addition to the Agreement that are connected with such
subsequent Closings anddisbursements shall be properly executed and delivered by the Awardee
to the CDFl Fund.

2.10 Community Development Financial Institution. "Community Development Financial
Institution" or "CDFI" shall mean any entity certified as a CDFI by the CDFl Fund pursuant to
12 C.F.R.§1805.201 of the Community Development Financial Institutions Program
Regulations, with such certification indicating that the entity meets the CDFI eligibility
requirements setforth in the Community Development Financial Institutions Program
Regulations, including, without limitation, 12 C.F.R.§1805.200 thereof.

2.11 CDF) Fund. "CDFI Fund" shall mean the Community Development Financial
Institutions Fund.

2.12 Community Development Financial Institutions Program. "Community Development
Financial Institutions Program" or "CDFI Program" shall mean the program authorized by the
Act and implemented pursuant to the Community Development Financial Institutions Program
Regulations.

2.13 Community Development Financial Institutions Program Reaulations. "Community
Development Financial Institutions Program Regulations" or "CDFI Program Regulations" shall
mean the regulations set forth in 12C.F.R.Parts 1805and 1815, as the same may, from time to
time, be amended.

2.14 Development Services. "Development Services" means activities that promote
community development and are integral to the Awardee's provision of Financial Products and
Financial Services (including Administrative Funds used to carry out Development Services).
Such services shall prepare or assistcurrent or potential borrowers or investees to utilize the
Financial Products or Financial Services of the Awardee. Such services include, for example:
financial or credit counseling to individuals for the purpose of facilitating home ownership,
promoting self-employment. or enhancing consumer financial management skills; or technical
assistance to borrowers or investees for the purpose of enhancing business planning, marketing,
management, and financial management skills.
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2.15 Effective Date. "Effective Date" shall mean the date that this Assistance Agreement is
determined to be effective by the CDFI Fund.

2.16 Equipment "Equipment" means an article of tangible, nonexpendable,personal property
having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit.

2.17 Financial Assistance or FA. "Financial Assistance" or "FA" shall mean funds provided

by the CDFI Fund through the CDFI Program or the NACA Program including Financial
Assistance provided under the Healthy Food Financing Initiative (HFFl-FA); FA may be in the
form of a grant, loan, secondary capital, deposit, equity investment, or any combination thereof.

2.18 Financial Products. "Financial Products" means loans, equity investments and similar
financing activities (as determined by the CDFI Fund) including the purchase of loans originated
by certified CDFIs and the provision of loan guarantees; in the case of CDFI Intermediaries,
grants to CDFIs and/or emerging CDFIs and deposits in Insured Credit Union CDFls and/or
emerging Insured Credit Union CDFls; and includes Administrative Funds used to carry out
Financial Products.

2.19 Financial Services. "Financial Services" means checking, savings accounts, check

cashing, money orders, certified checks, automated teller machines, deposit taking, safe deposit
box services, andother similar services; and includes Administrative Funds used to carry out
Financial Services.

2.20 Insider. "Insider" shall mean any director, officer, employee, principal shareholder
(owning, individually or in combination with family members, five percent or more of any class
of stock), or agent (or any family member or businesspartner of any of the above) of the
Awardee or of any Affiliate or Community Partner of the Awardee.

2.21 Investment Area. ''Investment Area" shall mean the geographic area meeting the
requirements setforth in 12 C.F.R.§1805.201(b)(3)(ii) designated in the Awardee's most
recently approved CDFI certification documentation.

2.22 Loan Loss Reserves. "Loan Loss Reserves" means funds set aside in the form of cash
reserves or through accounting-based accrual reserves that serve as a cushion to protect the
Awardee against future losses;and includes Administrative Funds used to carry out Loan Loss
Reserves.

2.23 Low-Income. "Low-Income" means an income defined in accordance with the CDFI
Program Regulations at 12 C.F.R.§ 1805.104(ee).

2.24 Matchina Funds. "Matching Funds" shall mean funds from sources other than the
Federal government asdefined in accordance with Program Regulations at 12C.F.R.§1805.500.
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2.25 Material Event. "Material Event" shall mean an occurrence that affects the Awardee's
strategic direction, mission, or businessoperation and, thereby, its status as a certified CDFI
and/or its compliance with the terms and conditions of this Assistance Agreement.

2.26 Material Weakness. "Material Weakness" shall have the same meaning ascribed by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, meaning a reportable condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.

2.27 myCDFIFund. "myCDFIFund" means anaccount established through the CDFI Fund's
website, through which the Awardee and the CDF) Fund will communicate.

2.28 Native Community. "Native Community" shall mean a Native American, Alaska Native,

or Native Hawaiian population, land or Census-equivalent entity (with the exception of a State or
Tribal Designated Statistical Areas, as those terms are defined by the Bureau of the Census).

2.29 Native CDFI. "Native CDFI" shall mean a CDFI that hascertified to the CDFI Fund that

at least 50 percent of its activities are directed to benefit one or more Native Communities.

2.30 Native American CDFI Assistance Program or NACA Program. "Native American
CDFI Assistance Program" or "NACA Program" shall mean the program through which
Financial Assistance and Technical Assistance awards are madeby the CDFI Fund to eligible
organizations that serve Native Communities.

2.31 Notice of Funds Availability or NOFA. "Notice of Funds Availability" or "NOFA" shall
mean the notice published by the CDFI Fund in the Federal Register that announced the
availability of funds for a particular program funding round identified in the cover page of this
Assistance Agreement).

2.32 Performance Goals. "Performance Goals" shall mean the performance goals and
measures asdescribed in Schedule 1.

2.33 Performance Period. "Performance Period" shall mean the period beginning with the
Date of Notice of Award and includes an Awardee's two full consecutive fiscal years after the
Date of Notice of Award (if the Assistance is TA-only) or three full consecutive fiscal years after
the Date of Notice of Award (if the Assistance includes FA), during which the Awardee must
meet its Performance Goals, or such other period as may be established by the CDFI Fund. The
Performance Period for TA awardees that are Sponsoring Entities shall be three full consecutive
fiscal years after the Date of Notice of Award.

2.34 Personnel (Frinae). "Personnel (Fringe)" shall mean benefits in the form of employer
contributions or expenses for social security, employee insurance, workmen's compensation

4



insurance, pension plan costs,and the like, granted in accordancewith established,written
Awardee policies.

2.35 Personnel(Salary). "Personnel (Salary)" shall mean compensation for personal services
including all compensation paid currently or accrued by the organization for services of
employees rendered during the Performance Period.

2.36 Proaram Income. "Program Income" shall mean gross income earned by an Awardee
that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the CDFI Fund's award
of Assistance in the form of Financial Assistance or Technical Assistance. Program income
includes, but is not limited to, gross income from: fees for services performed that were funded
or supported by the Assistance; the use or rental of real or personal property acquired with or
supported by the Assistance; license fees and royalties on the patents and copyrights on
processes or works that were funded or supported by the Assistance; and payments of principal
received on loans and interest earned on loans made using the Assistance. Interest earned on
Advances is not Program Income.

2.37 Promissory Note or Note. "Promissory Note" or Note" shall mean that certain
promissory note set forth as Attachment A of this Assistance Agreement, if applicable.

2.38 Sponsorina Entity. "Sponsoring Entity" shall mean:

(a) A Tribal Government, tribal entity, Alaska Native Village, Village Corporation,
Regional Corporation, Non-Profit Regional Corporation/Association, or Inter-Tribal or
Inter-Village organization; or

(b) an organization whose primary mission is to serve a Native Community including, but
not limited to an urban Indian center, tribally controlled community college, community
development corporation (CDC), training or education organization, or chamber of
commerce, and that primarily serves (meaning, at least 50 percent of its activities are
directed toward serving) a Native Community.

2.39 Subsidiary. "Subsidiary" shall have the same meaning as defined in 12C.F.R.§
l 805.104(ij).

2.40 Target Market. "Target Market" means an Investment Area(s) and/or a Targeted
Population(s).

2.41 Targeted Population. "Targeted Population" shall mean the individuals or identifiable

group of individuals meeting the requirements of 12 C.F.R.§1805.201(b)(3)(iii) of the CDFI
Program Regulations as designated in the Awardee's most recently approved CDFI certification
documentation.

2.42 Technical Assistance. "Technical Assistance" or "TA" shall mean funds, provided in the
form of a grant by the CDFl Fund, to fund Personnel(Salary); Personnel(Fringe); Professional
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Services; Travel; Training; Equipment and/or such other uses as have been approved by the CDFI
Fund and set forth in this Agreement.

2.43 Training. "Training" shall mean a program of instruction including but not limited to on-
the-job, classroom, and apprenticeship training, designedto increase the vocational effectiveness
of employees, including training materials, textbooks, salaries or wages of trainees (excluding
overtime compensation which might arise therefrom), and (i) salaries of the director of training
andstaff when the training program is conducted by the Awardee; or (ii) tuition and feeswhen
the training is in an institution not operated by the Awardee; and includes the costs of preparation
andmaintenance .

2.44 Travel. "Travel" shall mean use of Technical Assistance for expenses for transportation,
lodging, subsistence, and related items incurred by employees of the Awardee who are in travel
status on official business of the Awardee. Such costs may be charged on an actual cost basis, on
a per diem or mileage basisin lieu of actual costs incurred, or on a combination of the two,
provided the method used is applied to an entire trip and not to selected days of the trip, and
results in charges consistent with those normally allowed in like circumstances in the Awardee's
non-federally sponsored activities.

2.45 Tribal Government. "Tribal Government" shall mean the federally or state-recognized
governing body (including tribal council) of a Native American tribe or Alaska Native village, as
applicable.

ARTICLE III

THE ASSISTANCE; CLOSINGS; DISBURSEMENTS; FUND RECEIPT OF LOAN
PAYMENTS, INVESTMENT INCOME AND EQUITY REDEMPTIONS;

PROGRAM INCOME

3.1 The Assistance. At all Closings connected herewith, including without limitation, any
initial Closing and any subsequentClosing(s), and subject to all of the terms andconditions
hereof and in reliance upon all representations, warranties, assurances,certifications and
agreements contained herein, the CDFI Fund hereby agreesto provide to the Awardee,subject to
the availability of funds, and the A wardee hereby agrees to accept from the CDFI Fund, the
Assistance.

3.2 Closine(s). The obligation of the CDFI Fund to provide any or all of the Assistance to
the Awardee at any Closing connected herewith is subject to the fulfillment, as determined by the
CDFI Fund, in its sole discretion, of the following conditions precedent, each of which shall be
fulfilled prior to any Closing(s) connected herewith, to the satisfaction of the CDFI Fund.

(a) Performance: Representations and Warranties. As of the initial Closing, (i) the
Awardee shall have performed and complied with all applicable agreements and
conditions contained herein required to be performed or complied with by it and
(ii) the representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement and the
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Assurances and Certifications contained in the Application shall be true and
correct in all material respects.

(b) (i) Certificate of Good Standing. [Applicable to any Assistance in the form of a
Financial Assistance grant, Financial Assistance loan, or a Technical Assistance
grant.) Unless otherwise determined by mutual agreement of the CDFI Fund and
the Awardee, the CDFI Fundshall have received from the Awardee a Certificate

of Good Standing from the Secretary of State for the Awardee's state of
incorporation dated within 180 days of the date the Awardee executes the
Assistance Agreement. Instructions are attached hereto as Schedule 4-A.

.ol

(ii) Opinion of Awardee Counsel. [Applicable to any Assistance in the form of a
Financial Assistance equity investment; secondary capital, deposit or any
combination thereof.) Unless otherwise determined by mutual agreement of the
CDFI Fund and the Awardee, the CDFI Fund shall have received from counselfor
the Awardee prior to the initial Closing and any subsequent Closings, a favorable
opinion satisfactory in scope, form, and substance to the CDFI Fund and the
CDF1 Fund counsel, with respect to the matters set forth on Schedule 4-B andany
other matters incident to the transactions contemplated hereby as the CDF) Fund
may require.

(c) Matching Funds.For Financial Assistance, the CDFI Fund shall have received
evidence satisfactory in substance and form to the CDFI Fund that the Awardee
has secured the required Matching Funds as described in the applicable NOFA.
The Awardee must raise from non-Federal government sources not less than one
dollar for eachdollar of Financial Assistance provided by the CDFIFund
hereunder. Matching Funds must be at least comparable in form and value to the
Financial Assistanceprovided hereunder. The CDF) Fund, in its sole discretion,
will determine whether proposed Matching Funds are comparable in form and
value to the Financial Assistance provided hereunder and otherwise eligible for
use as Matching Funds for the Financial Assistanceaward.

If the Awardee is an Insured Credit Unions using as Matching Funds the entire
retained earnings that have been accumulated since the inception of the Awardee,
prior to disbursement of the award, the Awardee must demonstrate that it has
increased its member and/or non-member shares or total loans outstanding by an

amount equal to the amount of retained earnings committed asMatching Funds
under the since inception calculation. This increase must occur by the end of Year
2 of the Awardee's Performance Period,as set forth in Schedule 1 of the

Assistance Agreement, andwill be based on amounts reported in the Applicant's
Audited Financial Statements or NCUA Form 5300 Call Report.
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(d) Performance Goals. The CDFl Fund and the Awardee shall have determined, by
mutual agreement, the Performance Goals for the Awardee as required by 12
U.S.C.§4707(f) and the CDFI Program Regulations. Such Performance Goals
are set forth in Schedule 1.

(e) Proceedings and Documents. All corporate and other proceedings in connection
with the transactions contemplated by the Assistance Agreement and all
documents and instruments incident to such transactions shall be satisfactory in
substance and form to the CDFI Fund, and the CDFI Fund shall have received

from the Awardee all such counterpart originals or certified copies or other
documents asthe CDFI Fund may reasonably request.

3.3 Disbursements.

(a) The CDFI Fund will not disburse any Assistance pursuant hereto until the Awardee
has satisfied all conditions precedent to receiving such Assistance, including, but not
limited to, the provision of Matching Fund documentation satisfactory to the CDFI
Fund (Financial Assistance awards only), and the Awardee being in compliance (or
being noncompliant but not determined by the CDFI Fund to be in default) with the
terms and conditions of any prior award from the CDF) Fund. The Awardee must

deliver to the CDFI Fund, as applicable, the original signed Assistance Agreement,
and all required documentation.

(b) In order to receive disbursement of award proceeds, the Awardee is responsible for
the accuracy of its banking information asreflected in its System for Award
Management (SAM) account. In the event that the Awardee's SAM account contains

inaccurate or non-current banking information, the CDFI Fund is not responsible for
reimbursement or payment to the Awardee for any Assistance transferred to an
incorrect account.

(c) The Awardee must request disbursement of the Assistance, in full, providing the
CDFl Fund with all required supporting documentation and applicable Matching
Funds documentation by no later than January 31,2014. If the Awardee doesnot
request disbursement of all of the Assistance by said date, the Fund, in its sole
discretion, may terminate its obligation to disburse said funds.

3.4 Subsequent Disbursements.

(a) If the entire award amount is not disbursed at the initial Closing, the Awardee must
request a subsequent disbursement. The Awardee should aggregate disbursement
requests as necessary to meet this requirement.
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(b) Subsequent Disbursement Requests must be submitted via MyCDFIFund (or as
otherwise directed by the CDFI Fund):

For submission via MyCDFIFund, the Awardee must log into their MyCDFIFund
account and submit subsequent disbursement request and matching funds
documentation online.

(c) Financial Assistance awards will not be disbursed until the Matching Funds
requirements for the award funds pursuant to the applicable NOFA and section 3.2 of
the Assistance Agreement have been satisfied.

3.5 Authorized Uses of Program Income. Any Program Income derived by the Awardee
from the Assistance provided under the terms of the Assistance Agreement shall be used by the
Awardee solely to further the objectives of its Application.

3.6 Restrictions on the Use of Program Income.

(a) The Awardee shall not use any Program Income earned hereunder to pay any
person to influence or attempt to influence any agency, elected official, officer or
employee of a State or local government in connection with the making, award,
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any State or local
government contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement as such terms are
defined in 31 U.S.C.§1352.

(c) The Awardee shall not use any Program Income to pay any costs incurred in
connection with (i) any defense against any claim or appeal of the United States
Government, any agency or instrumentality thereof (including the CDFI Fund),
against the Awardee, or (ii) any prosecution of any claim or appeal against the
United States Government, any agency or instrumentality thereof (including the
CDF1 Fund), which the Awardee instituted or in which the Awardee hasjoined as
a claimant.

3.7 Authorized Uses of Financial Assistance.

(a) If applicable, the Awardee must use the Financial Assistance (including HFFI
Financial Assistance or HFFI-FA) provided hereunder to support the activities set
forth in its Application. Specifically, the Awardee must use the Financial
Assistance to support its activities in the following areas, as such terms are defined
in this Assistance Agreement:

• Financial Products
• Financial Services

• Development Services
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• Loan Loss Reserve,Capital Reserves or other uses that directly or indirectly
support the activities in the Awardee's Application.

(b) The Awardee may useup to fifteen percent (15%) of the total Financial
Assistance as Administrative Funds.

(c) The Awardee should refer to OMB Circular A-122 (Cost Principles for Nonprofit
Organizations) for information regarding selected items of cost and unallowable items of
cost. If the Assistance is provided through the NACA Program, the Awardee should refer
also to OMB Circular A-87 (Cost Principles for State,Local and Indian Tribal
Governments) for additional guidance on administrative requirements, as appropriate.

3.8 Authorized Uses of Tecimical Assistance.

(a) If applicable, the Awardee must use the Technical Assistance provided hereunder as
described in Schedule2 in the following categories:

• Personnel (Salary)
• Personnel (Fringe)
• Professional Services
• Travel

• Training
• Equipment

(b) The Awardee should refer to the FY 2013 CDFI/NACA Compliance Supplement for
further guidance on allowable uses of Technical Assistance as well aspermissible
modifications to uses and amounts per category. The supplement can be found on the
CDFI Fund website at www.cdfifund.eov/cdfi.

(c) The Awardee may expend Technical Assistance funds upon receipt the Notice of
Award, however any advanced expenditures must be consistent the Awardee's
Assistance Agreement Schedule 2 - Authorized Uses of Technical Assistance.

3.9 Restrictions on the Use of Assistance.

(a) The Awardee shall not use any Assistance provided hereunder in a manner other than
as authorized hereunder, unless the Awardee consults with and obtains the prior
written approval of the CDFI Fund.

(b) The Awardee shall not distribute Assistance to any Affiliate or Subsidiary without the
CDFI Fund's prior written consent.
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(c) The Awardee shall not use any Assistance provided hereunder to pay any person to
influence or attempt to influence any agency, elected official, officer or employee of a
State or local government in connection with the making, award, extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any State or local government
contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement as such terms are defined in 31 U.S.C,§
1352.

(d) The Awardee shall not use any Assistance to pay any costs incurred in connection with
(i) any defense against any claim or appealof the United States Government, any
agency or instrumentality thereof (including the CDFI Fund), against the Awardee, or
(ii) any prosecution of any claim or appeal against the United States Government, any
agency or instrumentality thereof (including the CDFI Fund), which the Awardee
instituted or in which the Awardee hasjoined as a claimant.

(e) The Awardee may not use any Assistance provided hereunder for the purpose of
covering expenses, including consultant fees,related to the preparation of an
application for certification, allocation, award or funding to the CDFl Fund.

(f) The Awardee may not use any Assistance provided hereunderto cover the costs of
organized fund raising (including financial campaigns, solicitations of gifts and
requests,grant writing, andsimHar expenses incurred to raise capital or obtain
contributions) regardless of the purpose for which the funds will be used. For
additional information regarding fund raising and investment management costs,
please refer to OMB Circular A-87 (Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal
Governments) or OMB Circular A-122 (Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations),
as applicable.

3.10 Authorized Uses of Matchina Funds, If applicable, the Awardee must use any funds used
as Matching Funds for the Assistance Agreement to support its board of directors'
approved mission.

ARTICLE IV
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

The Awardee hereby represents and warrants to the CDFI Fund the following:

4.1 Organization. Standing andPowers. The Awardee is a validly existing Tribal
Government, or an entity validly existing and in good standing under federal law or the laws of
the state or Tribe of its legal formation and has all requisite power and authority to own and
operate its assets and properties, to carry on its business as it is now being conducted and to carry
out its proposed, hereby authorized use(s) of the Assistance provided hereunder.

4.2 Qualification. The Awardee is duly qualified, in good standing and authorized to transact
business in eachjurisdiction where the conduct of the Awardee's business,the carrying out of its
proposed, hereby authorized use(s) of the Assistance to be provided hereunder or the ownership
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of its assets and properties requires such qualification, or, if not so qualified, the Awardee's
failure so to qualify shall not have a material adverse effect on the Awardee, its financial
condition or operations andwill not impair the Awardee's ability to carry out its proposed,
hereby authorized use(s) of the Assistanceto be provided hereunder or its right to enforce any
material agreement to which it is a party. The Awardee has performed and complied with all
applicable agreements and conditions required by the Assistance Agreement to be performed or
complied with by it before or at the Closing.

4.3 Authorization: Consents. The execution, delivery and performance by the Awardee of
the Assistance Agreement and the carrying out of its proposed, hereby authorized use(s)of the
Assistance provided hereunder are within the Awardee's corporate powers andhave been duly
authorized by all requisite corporate action. No consent, license, approval, authorization,
qualification, exemption, franchise, designation, permit or order of, notice to or declaration or
filing with, any third party, including, without limitation, any governmental entity (other than the
CDFI Fund), is required in connection with the conduct of the Awardee's business or in
connection with the valid execution, delivery and performance by the Awardee of the Assistance
Agreement or any documents or agreements connected herewith or the carrying out of the
proposed, hereby authorized use(s) of the Assistance to be provided hereunder.

4.4 Execution and Delivery: Binding Agreement. The Assistance Agreement andall
documents connected therewith have been or will be, on or before the Effective Date, duly
authorized, executed anddelivered on behalf of the Awardee and constitute, on or before the
Effective Date, legal, valid and binding obligations of the Awardee enforceable in accordance
with their respective terms.

4.5 No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance by the Awardee of the
Assistance Agreement and the carrying out of the proposed, hereby authorized uses(s)of the
Assistance provided hereunder shall not result in any violation of andshall not conflict with, or
result in a breach of any of the terms of, or constitute a default under, any provision of Federalor
State law to which the Awardee is subject, the Awardee's incorporation, charter, organization,
formation or otherwise establishing documentation, bylaws or any agreement, judgment, writ,
injunction, decree, order, rule or regulation to which the Awardee is a party or by which it is
bound.

4.6 Litigation. The Awardee has neither actual nor constructive knowledge of any suit,
action, proceeding or investigation pending or threatened that questions the validity of the
Assistance Agreement or any action taken or to be taken pursuant hereto or contemplated hereby
including, but not limited to, the carrying out of the proposed, hereby authorized use(s)of the
Assistance to be provided hereunder.

4.7 Compliance with Other Instruments. The Awardee is not, and at any Closing connected
herewith will not be, in violation of any provision of its incorporation, charter, organization,
formation or otherwise establishing documents, or any loan agreement or other material
agreement to which it is a party. The Awardee is not, and at any Closing connected herewith
will not be, in violation of any instrument, judgment, decree,order, statute, rule or governmental
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regulation applicable to it, the violation of which might have a material adverse effect on the
business,affairs, operations, or condition of the Awardee.

4.8 Disclosure. Neither the Assistance Agreement nor any attachment thereto, nor any
certification or other document referenced or incorporated herein or therein and furnished to the
CDFI Fund by the Awardee contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements contained herein or therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made,not misleading. The Awardee has disclosed, in
writing, to the CDFI Fund all facts that might reasonably be expected to result in a material
adverse effect upon the Awardee's ability either to conduct its principal businessor to carry out
its proposed and herein authorized use of the Assistance to be provided hereunder. The Awardee
has not knowingly and willfully made or used a document or writing containing any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry as part of its correspondenceor communication with
the CDFI Fund. The Awardee acknowledges, under 18 U.S.C.§1001, that if it knowingly and
willfully makes or uses such document or writing it or its employee(s) or agents shall be fined or
imprisoned for not more than five years, or both.

4.9 Taxes: Debts; Bankruptcy. The Awardee is not delinquent on any debts owed to Federal,
State, local or Tribal Governments including, but not limited to, amounts due under the Internal
Revenue Code,and has never filed for bankruptcy nor hada conservator appointed. The
Awardee hasneither actual nor constructive knowledge of any pending or anticipated bankruptcy
filings or conservatorship appointments on its behalf.

4.10 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. Pursuant to 31 C.F.R.19.335,
neither the Awardee nor any of its principals (as defined by 31 C.F.R.19.995): (a)are presently
excluded or disqualified from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; (b)
within the three-year period preceding the date of this Assistance Agreement, have been
convicted of or hada civil judgment rendered against them for any of the offenses listed in 31
C.F.R.19.800(a); (c) are presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in 31
C.F.R.19.800(a); or (d) within the three-year period preceding the date of this Assistance

Agreement, have had one or more public transactions (Federal, State,or local) terminated for
cause or default.

4.11 Status as a CDFI.

(a) For Financial Assistance Awardees(CDFI and NACA Programs): Since its certification
as a CDFI, the Awardee has neither actual nor constructive knowledge of any changes
that may adversely affect its status as a certified CDFL

(b) For Technical Assistance Awardees:

(i) If the Awardee hasapplied for CDFI certification or is already certified as a CDFI
as of the date of this Assistance Agreement: the Awardee has neither actual nor
constructive knowledge of any events or pending matters that may adversely
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affect its CDFI certification application or its status as a certified CDFI,as the
case may be.

(ii) If the Awardee is classified as a "Sponsoring Entity" through the NACA Program:
the Awardee has neither actual nor constructive knowledge of any events or

pending matters that may adversely affect the CDFI certification application
submitted on behalf of another entity pursuant to this Assistance Agreement.

4.12 Matchina Funds. Any funds usedby the Awardee as Matching Funds for purposesof the
Assistance Agreement have not been used by the Awardee to satisfy a legal requirement under
another Federal grant or award program. To the extent that the Awardee hasexpended any of the
Matching Funds prior to the execution of the Assistance Agreement, any suchMatching Funds
expenditure was for the purpose of the Awardee's board of directors' approved mission.

ARTICLE V
COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS OF THE AWARDEE

Until the termination of the Assistance Agreement pursuant to Section 7.11of the
General Award Terms and Conditions (except with respect to Section 5.4hereof which shall
remain in effect for three years following the termination hereof pursuant to said section), the
Awardee shall duly perform and observe each and all of the following covenants and
agreements:

5.1 Compliance with Government Requirements. In carrying out its responsibilities pursuant
to the Assistance Agreement, the Awardee shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, local
and Tribal laws, regulations, ordinances, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars,
and Executive Orders.

5.2 Fraud, Waste andAbuse. If the Awardee becomes aware at any time of the existence or
apparent existence of fraud, waste or abuse of Assistance provided pursuant to the Assistance
Agreement, the Awardee shall promptly report such incidence(s) to the Office of Inspector
General of the U.S.Department of the Treasury.

5.3 Right to Inspect andAudit. The Awardee shall submit such financial and activity reports,
records, statements and documents as may be required by the CDFI Fund and the U.S.
Department of the Treasury to ensure compliance with the Assistance Agreement. The United
States Government including, but not limited to, the U.S.Department of the Treasury and the
Comptroller General, and their duly authorized representatives, shall have full and free access
during reasonablebusiness hours to the Awardee's offices and facilities and all books,
documents, records and financial statements relevant to the Assistance provided hereunder. The
Awardee shaHpermit any of these authorities to copy such documents as they deem appropriate,
except asproscribed in 12 C.F.R.§1805.804(f)(5). The purposes of such inspections and/or
audits will include, but not be limited to, ensuring that representations, warranties, covenants,

14



and/or certifications are accurate. The CDFI Fund will, consistent with applicable law, maintain
the confidentiality of all financial and other proprietary information disclosed to the CDFI Fund
pursuant to this section.

5.4 Retention of Records. The Awardee shall comply with all record retention requirements
set forth in OMB Circular A-110, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Institutions (2
C.F.R.215),and OMB Circular A-102, Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and
Local Govemments, Pursuant to this Circular, the Awardee shall retain all financial records,

supporting documents, statistical records and any other records pertinent to the Assistancefor a
period of three years after the conditions in Section 7.1I have all been met.

5.5 General Data Collection. The Awardee shall maintain such records as reasonably may be
necessaryto:

(a) disclose the manner in which the Assistance provided hereunder is used;

(b) demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CDFI Program Regulations and
the Assistance Agreement; and

(c) evaluate the accomplishments of the applicable CDFl Fund program.

5.6 Equal Credit Opportunity Act. The Awardee shall provide its products andservices in a
manner that is consistent with the Equal Credit Opportunity Act(15 U.S.C.§1691),to the extent
that the Awardee is subject to the requirements of such Act.

5.7 Certain Insider Activities. The Awardee shall comply with the restrictions onInsider
activities set forth in the CDFI Program Regulations (at 12 CFR §1805.807).

5.8 Maintain CDFl Certification (if applicable): Maintain Status as an Insured Credit Union,
Depository Institution Holding Company or Insured Depository Institution (if applicable).

(a)lf the Awardee is certified asa CDFI as of the Effective Date: The Awardee shall do
all things necessary to preserve, renew and keep in full force and effect its certification as
a CDFI.

(b) If the Awardee becomes certified as a CDFI at any point prior to the termination of
this Assistance Agreement: The Awardee,upon certification, shall do all things
necessary to preserve, renew and keep in full force and effect its certification as aCDFI.

(c) For Insured Credit Unions. Depository Institution Holdina Company. Insured
Depository Institution and State-Insured Credit Union Awardees: In addition to meeting
the requirements of Section 5.8(a) and (b), as applicable, the Awardee shall do all things
necessary to preserve, renew and keep in full force and effect its status as an Insured

15



Credit Union, Depository Institution Holding Company, insured Depository Institution or
State-Insured Credit Union, as applicable.

5.9 Advise the CDFI Fund of Certain Material Events. The Awardee shall advise the CDFI

Fund in writing, within 30 days of the event and in reasonable detail, of any of the following
Material Events (refer to the "CDFI Program/Financial Assistance" page of the CDFI Fund's
website at www.cdfifund.gov for further information):

(a) any proceeding instituted against the Awardee in, by or before any court,
governmental or administrative body or agency, which proceeding or its outcome
could have a material adverse effect upon the operations, assets or properties of
the Awardee;

(b) any proceeding instituted against the Awardee in, by or before any court,
governmental or administrative body or agency, which proceeding involves
allegations of discrimination by the Awardee on the basis of race,color, national
origin, disability, age,marital status, receipt of income from public assistance,
religion, or sex.

(c) any material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, or operations
of the Awardee that would impair the Awardee's ability to carry out the
authorized uses of the Assistance;

(d) any substantial change in the business of the Awardee;

(e) the loss of the Awardee's Insured Credit Union status as defined in 12U.S.C.§
1752(7) (if applicable);

(f) the occurrence of any Event of Default, as that term is defined in Section 6.1
hereof, or any event which upon notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute
an Event of Default;

(g) the merger, consolidation or acquisition of the Awardee by or with another entity;

(h) loss of the Awardee's Depository Institution Holding Company status under 12
USC §1813(w)(1) or Insured Depository Institution status under 12 USC §
1813(c)(2) (if applicable);

(i) a change in the Awardee's shareholders or organization that results in (i) the
CDFI Fund's ownership of equity in the Awardee exceeding 50 percent and/or (ii)
the CDFI Fund controlling the Awardee's operations;

(j) the debarment, suspension, exclusion or disqualification, by the Department of
Treasury, or any other Federal department or agency, of any individual or entity
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(or principal thereof) that received any portion of the Assistance in a procurement
or nonprocurement transaction, as defined in 31 C.F.R.§19.970;

(k) any event or change that would result in the Awardee not being certified asa
CDFI; or

(l) such other events that may be determined by the CDFI Fund, in its sole
discretion, to be material events and for which the CDFI Fund issues related
guidance.

5.10 Tracking Use of Assistance and Interest Earned on Advances.

(a) The Awardee must account for and track the use of the Assistance.

(b) For every dollar of Financial Assistance received from the CDFI Fund, the Awardee
must be able to verify how it was used. This requires the Awardee to separately
account for the proceeds and usesof the Assistance. Nonprofit institutions should
refer to OMB Circular A-110, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals and Other Non-Profit
Institutions, for additional guidance. If the Assistance is provided through the NACA
Program, the Awardee should refer also to OMB Circular A-102, Grants and
Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments, for additional guidance
on administrative requirements, as appropriate.

(c) OMB Circular A-110 states that non-profit recipients shall maintain Advances of
Federal funds in interest-bearing accounts and that the interest earned on such
Advances in excess of $250 per year must be remitted annually to the Department of
Health and Human Services. Refer to OMB Circular A-110 for additional

information and guidance, 2 C.F.R.215.Awardees must retain records pursuant to
section 5.4of this Agreement to document that required payments of interest have
been made.

(d) The Awardee shall determine whether any individual or entity (or principal thereof),
receiving any portion of the Assistance is currently debarred,suspended.excluded or
disqualified by the Department of Treasury or any other Federal department or
agency. The Awardee shall include in all of its procurement andnonprocurement
contracts and agreements, between the Awardee and an individual or entity (or
principal thereof) receiving any portion of the Assistance, a representation that such
individual or entity (or principal thereof) is not currently debarred, suspended,

excluded or disqualified by any Federal department or agency. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the above representations are not required in those procurement contracts
in which the Awardee enters into for goodsor services for less than $25,000.
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5.11 Terms and Conditions Related to Regulated Institutions

(a) Prior Notice to Appropriate Federal Banking Agency of Sanctions. Prior to imposing
or exercising any sanction (s) under Section 6.2of the Assistance Agreement, the
CDFI Fund will provide the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency with written notice
of the proposed remedy (or remedies). Moreover, the CDFI Fund will not impose or
exercise any proposed remedy (or remedies) if the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agency, in writing, not later than 30 calendar days after receiving the notice from the
CDFI Fund of any proposed remedy (or remedies) against the Awardee, takesall of
the following actions:

(i) Objects to the proposed remedy (or remedies);
(ii) Determines that the remedy (or remedies) would:

a, Have a material adverse effect on the safety and soundnessof the
Awardee; or

b. Impede or interfere with an enforcement action against the Awardee
by the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency;

(iii) Proposesa comparable alternative action; and
(iv) Specifically explains:

a. The basis for the determination made pursuant to this section, and, if
appropriate, provides documentation to support the determination; and

b. How the alternative action proposedwould be as effective asthe
remedy (or remedies) proposed by the CDFI Fund in securing
compliance and deterring future noncompliance.

(b) Insured Depository Institution. Depository Institution Holding Companies or Insured
Credit Union as Awardee. The provisions of the Act, the CDFI Program Regulations,
and the Assistance Agreement shall be enforceable under 12 U.S.C.§1786,12U.S.C.
§1818,and 12U.S.C.§1844by the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, and any
violation of such provisions will be treated as a violation of the Federal Credit Union
Act, Federal Deposit Insurance Act, or Bank Holding Company Act, as applicable.
Nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the CDFI Fund from directly enforcing
the Assistance Agreement as provided for hereunder and under the terms of the Act.

(c) No Authority to Limit Supervision and Regulation. Nothing herein is intended nor

should be construed to affect any authority of the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agency to supervise and regulate the Awardee.

5.12 Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 Compliance: Reporting
Subawards and Executive Compensation.

(a) Reporting of first-tier subawards.
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1.Applicability. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d.of this award
term, you must report each action that obligates $25,000 or more in Federal funds
that does not include Recovery funds (asdefined in section 1512(a)(2) of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of2009, Pub.L. I i1-5) for a
subaward to an entity (see definitions in paragraph e.of this award term).

2.Where and when to report.

i.You must report each obligating action described in paragrapha.l. of this award
term to httpy/www.fsrs.aov.

ii. For subaward information, report no later than the end of the mbnth following
the month in which the obligation was made. (For example, if the obligation was
made on November 7,2010, the obligation must be reported by no later than
December 31, 2010.)

3.What to report.You must report the information about each obligating action
that the submission instructions posted at httpy/www.fsrs.aov specify.

(b) Reporting Total Compensation of Recipient Executives.

1.Applicability andwhat to report. You must report total compensation for each
of your five most highly compensated executives for the preceding completed
fiscal year, if--

i. the total Federal funding authorized to date under this award is $25,000 or
more;

ii. in the preceding fiscal year, you received-

(A) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues from Federal
procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance
subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and
subawards); and

(B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal
procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance
subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and
subawards); and

iii. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of
the Internal Revenue Codeof 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the
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compensation information, see the U.S.Security and Exchange Commission total
compensation filings at httpy/wwvv.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

2.Where and when to report.You must report executive total compensation
described in paragraph b.1.of this award term:

i. As part of your registration profile at http·//www.cer.gov,

ii. By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made,and
annually thereafter.

(c)Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives.

1.Applicability and what to report. Unless you are exempt as provided in

paragraphd. of this award term, for each first-tier subrecipient under this award,
you shall report the names and total compensation of eachof the subrecipient's
five most highly compensated executives for the subrecipient's preceding
completed fiscal year, if-

i. in the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received-

(A) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal
procurement contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance
subject to the Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and
subawards); and

(B) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal

procurement contracts (and subcontracts), and Federal financial assistance
subject to the Transparency Act (and subawards); and

ii. The public does not have accessto information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of
the Internal Revenue Codeof 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the
compensation information, see the U.S.Security and Exchange Commission total
compensation filings at http·//www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

2.Where and when to report. You must report subrecipient executive total
compensation described in paragraph c.l. of this award term:

i. To the recipient,

ii. By the end of the month following the month during which you make the
subaward. For example, if a subaward is obligated on any date during the month
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of October of a given year (i.e.,between October 1and 31), you must report any
required compensation information of the subrecipient by November 30 of that
year.

(d) Exemptions

lf, in the previous tax year, you had gross income, from all sources,under $300,000,you
are exempt from the requirements to report:

i. Subawards,

and

ii. The total compensation of the five most highly compensated executives of any
subrecipient.

(e) Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

1.Entity meansall of the following, as defined in 2 CFR part 25:

i. A Governmental organization, which is a State,local government, or Indian
tribe;

ii. A foreign public entity;

iii. A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;

iv. A domestic or foreign for-profit organization;

v. A Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subawardto a
non-Federal entity.

2.Executive means officers, managing partners, or any other employees in
management positions.

3.Subaward:

i.This term means a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of
any portion of the substantive project or program for which you received this
award and that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

ii. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to
carry out the project or program (for further explanation, see Sec._ .210of the
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attachment to OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States,Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations").

iii. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, including an
agreement that you or a subrecipient considers a contract.

4.Subrecipient means an entity that:

i. Receives a subaward from you (the recipient) under this award; and

ii. Is accountable to you for the use of the Federal funds provided by the
subaward.

5.Total compensation means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the
executive during the recipient's or subrecipient's preceding fiscal year and
includes the following (for more information see 17 CFR 229.402(c)(2)):

i. Salary and bonus.

ii. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights. Use the dollar
amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the
fiscal year in accordancewith the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123 (Revised 2004) (FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments,

iii. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans.This does not include
group life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not
discriminate in favor of executives, and are available generally to all salaried
employees.

iv. Change in pension value. This is the change in present value of defined benefit
andactuarial pensionplans.

v. Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified.

vi. Other compensation, if the aggregate value of all such other compensation
(e.g.severance, termination payments,value of life insurance paid on behalf of
the employee, perquisites or property) for the executive exceeds $10,000.

ARTICLE VI
EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

6.1 Events of Default. If any one or more of the following events occurs, the CDFI Fund, in
its sole discretion, may find the Awardee to be in default:
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(a) fraud, mismanagement or noncompliance with the Act;

(b) any representation, warranty, certification, assurance or any other statement of
fact set forth in this Assistance Agreement or the Application including, but not
limited to, the Assurances and Certifications contained in the Application, or any
representation or warranty set forth in any document, report, certificate, financial
statement or instrument now or hereafter furnished in connection with the

Assistance Agreement. is found by the CDFI Fund to be inaccurate, false,
incomplete or misleading when made, in any material respect;

(c) A Material Weakness,a qualified opinion or any statement in the Awardee's
annual audited financial statements that evidences a failure of the Awardee to be

financially sound, be managerially sound and/or maintain appropriate internal
controls;

(d) the failure of the Awardee to observe, comply with or perform any term,
covenant, agreement or other provision contained in the CDFI Program
Regulations, this Assistance Agreement including, but not limited to, the
Performance Goals, or the Application including, but not limited to, the
Assurances and Certifications contained therein or any instrument, note or any
other document delivered to the CDF) Fund in connection with or pursuant to the
Assistance Agreement;

(e) the failure of the Awardee to conduct its business in the usual and ordinary course
or to maintain its corporate existence and right to carry on its business and duly
obtain all necessary renewals, licensing andextensions thereof and to maintain,
preserve and renew all such rights, powers, privileges and franchises;

(f) if the Assistance is in the form of an equity investment: (i) failure of the Awardee
to abide by the terms and conditions of the equity issuance or (ii) any event that
results in (A) a conversion or change of the form or transferability of the
Assistance, (B) the Assistance constituting more than 50 percent of the equity of
an Awardee, or (C) a determination that the CDFI Fund controls the operations of
the Awardee;

(g) if the Assistance is in the form of a loan: (i) failure of the Awardee to abide by the
terms and conditions of the Note; (ii) default in the dueand punctual payment of
the principal, interest, or both on the Note when and as the same shall become due
andpayable; or (iii) default in the due and punctual payment of the principal,
interest, or both on a debt instrument of the Awardee that evidences funds
borrowed by the Awardee and used as Matching Funds hereunder when said
default results in the instrument's holder initiating proceedings against the
Awardee to make all payments under said instrument imrnediately due and
payable;
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(h) the Awardee's becoming insolvent or unable to meet its obligations as they
mature, making a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or consenting to
the appointment of a trustee or a receiver, or admitting in writing its inability to
pay its debts as they mature;

(i) the institution of bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency or
liquidation proceedings by or against the Awardee and, if instituted against it, the
same being consented to by the Awardee or remaining undismissed for a period of
thirty (30) calendar days.

6.2 Sanctions. ifthe CDFI Fund finds the Awardee to be in default under Section 6.1, the

CDFI Fund may, in its sole discretion, take any oneor more of the following actions, subject to
Section 6.4:

(a) require changes in the Awardee's Performance Goals;

(b) revoke approval of the Awardee's Application;

(c) revoke approval of any other applications submitted to the CDFI Fund by the

Awardee under any of the CDFJ Fund's programs, and declare such applications to be
ineligible;

(d) reduce or terminate the Assistance authorized hereunder;

(e) require repayment of any Assistance that has been distributed to the Awardee
pursuant hereto;

(f) render the Awardee ineligible to apply for additional Assistance from the CDFI Fund
through future funding rounds;

(g) require the Awardee to convene a meeting(s) of its board of directors at which
meeting(s) the CDFI Fund will be given the opportunity to address the attendees with
respect to the CDFI Fund's evaluations and concerns regarding the performance of
the Awardee under the Assistance Agreement;

(h) exercise the acceleration and/or default provisions of the Promissory Note, if the
Assistance is in the form of a loan, and/or exercise the redemption and/or default
provisions of the equity documents, if the Assistance is in the form of an equity

, investment; and/or

(i) take such other actions as the CDFI Fund deems appropriate including, but not
limited to, suspension or revocation of CDFI certification.

6.3 No Waiver. No course of dealing on the part of the CDFI Fund or any delay or failure on
the part of the CDFI Fund to exercise any right herein will operate as a waiver of the right or
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otherwise prejudice the CDFl Fund's rights, powers and remedies under the Assistance
Agreement, the Act, the CDFI Program Regulations or any other applicable law or regulation.

6.4 Notice of Default: Time to Cure. Prior to exercising or imposing any sanction(s) under
section 6.2 herein, the CDFI Fund will, to the maximum extent practicable, provide the Awardee
with written notice of the default and the prescribed sanctions(s). Unless otherwise specified in
the notice, the Awardee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of the default notice to cure the
default. If the Awardee believes that the default is of such a nature that it cannot be cured within
the time set forth in the notice, then the Awardee may, within five (5) days of the date of the
notice, request, in writing, additional time to cure the default. If the CDFI Fund determines, in
its sole discretion, that suchadditional time is necessary, then the CDFI Fund may extend the
cure period. If the CDFl Fund does not extend the cure period, as outlined above, and the
Awardee fails to cure the default within the 30-day (or other period specified in the written
notice) cure period, the CDFI Fund may, in its sole discretion, impose or exercise the sanction(s)
set forth in its written notice, and any other sanction to which it might be entitled hereunder, or in
law or at equity, within a timeframe set by the CDFl Fund in its sole discretion. Nothing in the
Assistance Agreement, however, will create in the Awardee any right to any formal or informal
hearing or comparable proceeding not otherwise required by law.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the CDFI Fund determines. in its sole discretion, that the
Awardee has engaged in fraud, mismanagement, or other prohibited misconduct, or that the
default is of such a nature that it cannot be cured, the CDFl Fund may, in its sole discretion,
impose the prescribed sanction(s) without notice, except asmay be required by law.

ARTICLE VII
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 Entire Agreement. The Assistance Agreement (including all schedules and amendments
thereto), the Application and the attachments, exhibits, appendices andsupplements to the
Application, and the Notice of Award, between the Awardee and the CDFI Fund with respectto
the obligation of funds necessary to provide Assistance to the Awardee contain the entire
agreement of the parties with respectto the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior
agreements or understandings, written or oral, in respect thereof, and no change, modification or
waiver of any provision hereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party to be
bound. The Application, including any attachments, exhibits, appendices and supplements
thereto, any attachments, schedules,exhibits, appendices and supplements to the Assistance
Agreement, and said Notice of Award are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement.

7.2 Assignment. The Awardee may not assign,pledge or otherwise transfer any rights,
benefits or responsibilities of the Awardee under the Assistance Agreement without the prior
written consent of the CDFI Fund. In addition, any assignment by the Awardee shall comply, to
the extent applicable, with the Assignment of Claims Act, codified at 31 U.S.C.§3727.
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7.3 Successors. The rights, benefits and responsibilities of each of the parties to the
Assistance Agreement shall inure to their respective successors, subject to this Section 7.3. If the
Awardee merges with or is acquired by another entity, the CDFI Fund reserves the right to
request information fTom and examine the new entity, which acquired or merged with the
Awardee, to determine its acceptability as an Awardee. If the CDFI Fund determines that the
new entity is not eligible or acceptable as an Awardee, or if the new entity does not agree to
abide by all the provisions of the Assistance Agreement and shall continue operations and

performance as if there were no interruption in the parties to the Assistance Agreement, the
CDFI Fund may terminate the continued provision of Assistance under the Assistance
Agreement and take any or all remedies it deems appropriate in accordance with Article VI
hereof.

7.4 Severability. If any provision of the Assistance Agreement shall for any reason be held
to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision of the Assistance Agreement, and the Assistance Agreement shall be
construed as if such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

7.5 Applicable Law. The Assistance Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with Federal law to the extent such Federal law is applicable, and to the extent
Federal law is not applicable, the Assistance Agreement shall be governed by andconstrued in
accordance with the law of the State of incorporation of the Awardee.

7.6 Disclaimer of Relationships.

(a) The Awardee shall not be deemed to be an agency, department or instrumentality
of the United States merely by virtue of it being an Awardee.

(b) Nothing in the Assistance Agreement, nor any actof the CDFI Fund or the

Awardee, shall be construed by either of them, or by a third party, to create any
relationship of third-party beneficiary, principal and agent, limited or general
partner or joint venture, or of any associationor relationship whatsoever involving
the CDFI Fund.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the CDFI Fund shall not be deemed
to control the Awardee by reason of any Assistance provided hereunder for the
purpose of any other applicable law, provided that the CDFI Fund does not own
more than 50 percent of the equity of the Awardee.

7.7 Counterparts. The Assistance Agreement may be executed in counterparts, eachof which
shall constitute an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the sameinstrument.

7.8 Headings. The headings contained in the Assistance Agreement are for convenience
only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of the Assistance Agreement.
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7.9 Amendments.

(a) The terms of the Assistance Agreement may be amended, modified, or supplemented by
the mutual written consent of the parties hereto.

(b) If the Awardee proposes to make an amendment to Authorized Uses of Technical
Assistance, Performance Goals, and/or Performance Period Pre-Noncompliance

Amendments, amendment requestsmust be received by the CDFI Fund in writing with
all required documentation no later than 60 daysprior to the effective date of the change.
Upon submission, Awardee must justify and document amendment requests.

(c) Amendments to Authorized Uses of Technical Assistance (Schedule 2):

(i) If applicable, TA Awardee must obtain prior written approval from the CDFI
Fund if the Awardee wants to (i) eliminate a TA use or task; (ii) use cost savings
from one authorized TA use for a new TA use if the cost savings to be used
exceed $20,000, or (iii) transfer an amount greater than $20,000 between
categories or to different taskswithin a TA use category. If the amount of cost
savings or transfer is $20,000 or less, the Awardee doesnot need to obtain the
CDFI Fund'sprior written approval to use said cost savings for a new TA useor
to transfer the funding between or within Authorized TA Use categories;
provided, however, that the new use or task must (1) build the Awardee's capacity
to serve its Target Market or become certified asa CDFI; and (2) fall clearly
within the Authorized Usesof Technical Assistance categories set forth in Section
3.8of the Assistance Agreement and be allowable under OMB Circular A-87
(Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments) or OMB
Circular A-122 (Cost Principles for Nonprofit Organizations), as amended. The
CDFI Fund reserves the right to require the Awardee to repay all or a portion of
the TA if it expends the TA for a use that the CDFI Fund determines does not
meet the aforementioned criteria.

(ii) Only one amendment to the Schedule 2 - Authorized Usesof Technical
Assistance will be permitted per each Year of the Performance Period.

(d) If the Awardee changes its fiscal year end during the Performance Period of the Award,
the Awardee must submit an amendment request so that the CDFI Fund may modify the
Assistance Agreement accordingly.

(e) Notwithstanding the above, the CDFl Fund may, upon reasonable notice to the Awardee,
unilaterally amend the Assistance Agreement for the sole purpose of making ministerial
or administrative changes or correcting scrivener's errors.

7.10 Survival of Representations and Warranties. All representations, warranties, covenants,
and agreements made by the Awardee in the Assistance Agreement or the Application,
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including, without limitation, all Assurances and Certifications contained in the Application, or
in any document, report, certificate, financial statement, note or instrument now or hereafter
furnished in connection with the Assistance Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery

of the Assistance Agreement and the provision of any Assistance pursuant hereto.

7.11 Termination. Unless otherwise mutually agreed upon in writing by the Awardee and the
CDFI Fund, the Assistance Agreement shall terminate when all of the following conditions have
been met:

(a) the CDFI Fund determines that the Awardee hassubmitted to the CDF) Fund all
reports and surveys required under the Agreement;

(b) the CDFI Fund determines that all Assistance provided under the Agreement has
been used as permitted by the Agreement;

(c) the CDF) Fund determines that the Awardee has met all of its Performance Goals.

Notwithstanding the above, if the Assistance is in the form of a deposit or an equity investment,
this Assistance Agreement will continue in effect(exceptas otherwise provided by the CDFI
Fund writing) until such time that (i) the CDF) Fund ceases to own the equity investment and/or
(ii) the CDFl Fund determines that the deposit and all accrued and unpaid interest and,if
applicable, late fees thereon have been paid in full. If the Assistance is in the form of a loan,
Attachments A and B of this Assistance Agreement will continue in effect until such time that
the CDF) Fund determines that the loan principal and all accrued and unpaid interest and, if
applicable, late fees thereon have been paid in full.

7.12 Applicability of Criminal Provisions. The criminal provisions of 18 U.S.C.§657
regarding embezzlement or misappropriation of funds are applicable to all Awardees and
Insiders.

7.13 Disclosure of Awardee Reports by Fund. The CDFI Fund will, consistent with

applicable law, make reports described in Schedule 1 hereof available for public inspection after
deleting any materials necessary to protect privacy or proprietary interests.

7.14 Limitation on Fund and Federal Liability. The liability of the CDFI Fund and the United
States Government arising out of the provision of any Assistance to the Awardee hereunder shall
be limited to the amount of such Assistance. The CDFI Fund shall be exempt from any
assessments and other liabilities that may be imposed on controlling or principal shareholders by
any Federal law or the law of any State. Nothing herein is intended or should be construed to
affect the application of any Federal tax law.

7.15 Compliance with Non-Discrimination Statutes. The Awardee shall comply with all
Federal statutes relating to non-discrimination, including, but not limited to: Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964;Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Actof 1973; the Age Discrimination Actof 1975;the Drug Abuse Office and
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Treatment Act of 1972; the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse andAlcoholism Prevention,
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970; §§523 and 527of the Public Health Service Act of
1912; andTitle VIll of the Civil Rights Act of 1968.

7.16 Trafficking in persons.

a.Provisions applicable to an Awardee that is a Private Entity,
1.The Awardee, its employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients'
employees may not--

i. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that
the award is in effect;

ii. Procurea commercial sex act during the period of time that the award is in
effect; or

iii. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the
award.

2.The CDFI Fund as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award,
without penalty, if the Awardee or a subrecipient that is a Private Entity --

i. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1of this Section; or
ii. Has an employee who is determined by the CDFl Fund official authorized to

terminate the award to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a.1of this Section
through conduct that is either--

A. Associated with performance under this award; or
B.Imputed to the Awardee or the subrecipient using the standardsand due
process for imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization that
are provided in 2 CFR part 180, "OMB Guidelines to Agencies on
Govemmentwide Debarment and Suspension(Nonprocurement)," as
implemented by our agency at 31 CFR 19.335.

b.Provision applicable to an Awardee other than a Private Entity. The CDFI Fund as the
Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient
that is a Private Entity--

1.ls determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1of this
Section; or
2.Has an employee who is determined by the CDFI Fund offlcial authorized to terminate
the award to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a.1of this Section
through conduct that is either--

i.Associated with performance under this award; or

ii. Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing
the conduct of an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part
180, "OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and
Suspension (Nonprocurement)," as implemented by our agency at 31 CFR
19.335.
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c.Provisions applicable to any recipient,
1. The Awardee must inform the CDFI Fund immediately of any information the
Awardee receives from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition in paragraph a.1
of this Section.

2.The CDFI Fund's right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2or b
of this Section:

i. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000
(TVPA), as amended (22 U.S.C.7104(g)), and
ii. Is in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to the
CDFI Fund under this award.

3.The Awardee must include the requirements of paragraph a.1of this Section in any
subaward the Awardee makes to a Private Entity.

d.Definitions. For purposes of this Section:
1."Employee" means either:

i. An individual employed by the Awardee or a subrecipient who is engaged in the
performance of the project or program under this award; or
ii. Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under
this award andnot compensated by the Awardee including, but not limited to, a
volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as an in-

kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements.
2."Forced labor" means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment,
harboring, transportation, provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services,
through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the purpose of subjection to involuntary
servitude, peonage, debt bondage,or slavery.
3."Private entity":

i. Means any entity other than a State,local government, Indian tribe, or foreign
public entity, as those terms are defined in 2 CFR 175.25.
ii. Includes:

A.A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher
education, hospital, or tribal organization other than one included in the
definition of Indian tribe at 2 CFR 175.25(b).
B.A for-profit organization.

4. "Severe forms of trafficking in persons," "commercial sex act,"and "coercion" have

the meanings given at section 103of the TVPA,as amended (22 U.S.C.7102).
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Schedule 4-A
Award No.:131FA011595

Awardee: Our Microlending, LLC

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

Instructions:

The Awardee must provide the CDFI Fund with a Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State for the
Awardee's state of incorporation. This certificate can often be acquired online on the secretary of state website for
the Awardee's state of incorporation and must be dated within 180 days of the date you execute the Assistance
Agreement.

Special information for Awardees who are Regulated Institutions:
Awardees that are regulated institutions do not have to provide a Certificate of Good Standing.

Special information for NACA/Native Awardees:
Tribe Awardees. Awardees that are federally or state recognized tribes do not have to provide a Certificate of
Good Standing.

Tribally Incorporated Awardees. NACA/Native Awardees who are incorporated by a Tribal Government
rather than a state may provide the Certificate of Good Standing from the Tribal Government.

If the Tribal Government doesnot normally provide a Certificate of Good Standing, the Awardee may provide
,a letter from the Tribal Government confirming the Awardee is validly incorporated and is in good standing
under the laws of the Tribal Government and is registered to conduct business. Offices within the Tribal
Government that may beable to provide a letter with this information include: Officer/Secretary of the Tribal
Council, Bureau of Indian Affairs Office, Executive Secretary of the Tribe, in house Tribal Legal office, Tribe
Finance Office (head of Finance Department), or the Tribal Operations office.

[Attach Certificate of Good Standing]
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CRITICAL DATES

NLI Group LLC, a Florida limited liability company

Purchases From

Leila H. Adderton, Badr Halwany, Trustees

Properties - 5760 SW 119 Street Coral Gables, FL 33156 - $900,000.00

Leila H. Adderton , Badr Halwany and Marie Halwany, Trustees

Property - 10945 Lakeside Drive Coral Gables, FL 33156 - $1,550,000.00

October 28, 2014 Effective Date

November 4, 2014 Buyer to deposit $100,000 with Greenberg Traurig as
good faith escrow deposit for Assignment Consideration
(¶2of Assignment)

November 5, 2014 Buyer to deliver the additional deposit $200,000.00 one
business day after the execution of Assignment to
Greenberg Traurig, P.A., as escrow agent (¶3 of
Assignment)

At least 5 days prior to Closing Date Title commitment shall be issued to Buyer (9.(c) of
Contract) and Buyer to obtained survey as well

Buyer has 5 days after receipt of title commitment to

review and notify Seller in writing regarding defects.

November 10, 2014 End of Inspection Period (¶4 of Assignment)

November 12, 2014 Buyer to apply for approval by the Association witlÃr¯
15 days after Effective Date (Addendum)

December 15, 2014 Closing Date (¶4of Contract)

March 16, 2015 (March 15 is a Sunday) End of Post-closing Occupancy by Seller - 90 days after
Closing
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